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1 Prophecy : how did Padre Pio know? Supernatural
insight and special input from Above.

0l f the answer doesndét come from above what | can
Padre Carmelo, superior of the convent, asked Padre Pio for advice about a situation he was
going through. Padre P io answered that he would pray. Days later he asked again and got
the same answer. Padre Carmelo was surprised that he had to wait so long for an answer.

Padre Pio: OMy son, if the answer dloesndt come fr

0l f nobody upotmedmhme ngay swhat answer can | give?b6

Padre Eusebio Notte asked Padre Pio why he coul drv

event he had asked for. Padre Pio: 0l f nobody wup

gi vé?o

ol know that | know butstilyou have to tell me your sinsbo

In confession a person was so nervous that coul dn

know all .6 Padre Pio: ol know that 3 know but vyou
New babies

0The baby was born yesterday. 6

Padre John Saint John, chaplain in the Fifteenth Army Force, wrote that one day Padre Pio

asked him if he knew a certain sergeant. He said
in the Second Bomb Group. Tell him that the baby was born yesterday and t he wife and

baby are doing fine. o

Padre John drove to the squadron indicated and found the sergeant. He asked him if he

knew Padre Pio. The sergeant said that he had ne\
told me to tell you that your baby was bornye st erday. 6 The sergeant turne
later he was notified by the Red Cross that his baby has been born. *

OHe is the doctor who delivered my baby. ¢

Vincenzo Martini was called from the hospital to go there immediately. His wife was about to

give birth to their second child. A decision needed to be made: either to save the life of the

child or that of the mother. Vincenzo opted in favor of the wife.

While in the act of signing the papers a doctor
thefather of an eight pound boy! 6

! Jase06, 78
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Vincenzo run to his wife. She said that a doctor in a brown habit had delivered her baby. No
such a doctor was found in the hospital.

Finally Vincenzo remembered Padre Pio and showed his picture to his wife. The wife said:
OHes the doctor who delivered my baby. o6

oCall him Piobo

Kneeling while Padre Pio was passing in the hallway, a man told him: "Father, My wife is
expecting. What name should we give to the boy?" "Call him Pio". The man replied: "And if
it is a girl?" "Call h im Pio", insisted Padre Pio. It was a boy. %78

Two years | ater the same man made a similar req
Francesco. 6 |t%° was also a boy.

ONeither the mother nor the child wil!/l di e. o
Filippo De Capuads wife pregnancy was not going

Foggia had said that either the mother or the child will die at delivery. Filippo asked Padre

Pi o for prayers. Padre Pio said: eNéiTherdahs mas
and Filippo started doubting. He asked Padre Costantino to remind Padre Pio about his wife.

Padre Pio: 0Tel | him that if something happens, [
not yet written in the decrees of God. But if something happens, it will be for his lack of

f a i THingsovent well just as Padre Pio had said'°

Food

All that bread
Padre Raffaele testified that during WWII in 1941at lunch time there was no bread for the ten

religious and the fifteen poor at the tabl e. 0 We
praying in the choir. All of a sudden Padre Pio entered the refector y holding fresh bread,
enough for everybody. When we asked him where he

woman from Bologna came to the front door and ga\
ONobody said a word. EvWerybody understood. 6

oDi g rhetvers from here, and you will find all the
During the building of the convent and church of the Holy Family in Pietrelcina, the builders

had shortage of water. They decided to ask Padre Pio for help. At that time Padre Pio was in

San Giovanni Rotondo. He was shown the blueprint of the construction site. He placed his

finger on a spot and sai d: oDig five meters from

> Gau74, 196-7
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n e e dThe&y did, and the abundant water was used for building, but also for the nee ds of the
town.*?

0This is my first miracle for the day!o

Fra Modestino, showed Padre Pio a bottle of local wine that he had just bought in town, and

asked him to bless it. Padre Pio did the blessing, andthenwi t h a broad smile sa
thisismyf i rst miracle for the day!§é

Fra Modestino did not understand why Padre Pio had said that. He shared the wine with

others. It was excellent.

Not long after, Fra Modestino learned that the wine maker had been jailed for making fake

wine from powders, not grapes.

0That apple comes from Rodi 6

Maria Rosa Valente from Rodi Garganico gave a very nice apple to Padre Vincenzo da
Montemarano, asking him to give it to Padre Pio. Padre Vincenzo went to Padre Pio, but
before he could say a atrapplPadcemdéd of samdRo diTho

OHow did the ones that you ate on the train taste
Silvio Scocca was on a train with a bag of candies that he intended to give to Padre Pio. He

became hungry and opened the bag, and ate some of the candies.

When he gavethebag to Padre Pio, he said: OHow did the
taste?6

0Go and prepare the food for my sick. o6

On February 1958 Laurino Costa sent a telegram to Padre Pio: "Pray for me to find a job."

He received a tel egr aGm obvaacnkn:i OR®onoen dtoo aSanonce. 6
On the 4th he met Padre Pio for the first time: o0

my sick.o6 o0But Padre, Laurino protested, |1 06ve nev
Padre Pio insisted: 0 Go asnidc kp.r elpdalrle atlhwea yfso obde fnoera
went to Casa Sollievo and was told at the door: 1
been waiting for. o

Laurino reported years | ater: ol t was a frighten

huge kettles, sto ves, sinks, pipes, basins, kitchenware and so forth. | never saw anything

like that in my life. But the most alarming feature was the sight of the kitchen employees

standing there, waiting for my orders. However, | had the sensation that | had always been

there. The same day | was preparing meals for 450
happened. All day long | found myself calmly working and telling others what to do, as

though | was carrying out a routine | had been used to. After a while Padre  Pio insisted that

2 pas68, 88-9
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my family move her. So my family came and we settled here. We have been here for
fourteen®years. o

Priesthood
OHe will reach the priesthood. o
Paolo Covinods mom asked Padre Pio if her child
oYebe wildl reach t(Thelve yeard lates Pdure ®ablo €ovino was ordained
priest in the Capuchin order. 1©
ol have found out what I needed to know. 0

A Dominican friar found out that the nuns in the convent in Pompeii were divided pro and
against Padre Pio. To settle the doubt he decided to visit Padre Pio in civilian clothes.
He was in line for confession, but Padre Pio started staring at him, and finally signaled to

come over. He told hi m: 0Go and put on yaur habi
confession. o
The Dominican: oPadr e, [ came in order to find o

needed td®know. 6

O0You will go to Arabi abd

In 1948 the Capuchin missionary Louis Magliacanni was about to return to India after a visit

to his family in Italy. In few days the boat would leave Naples for India. A friend suggested

him to visit Padre Pio. Louis said that Padre Pio was a fake. The fri end suggested going

anyway so that he had firsthand view of a fake.

Padre Pio: oPadre Louis you wil!/| never go back to
o0Before coming here | thought you were crazy. Now
lunch at the friary.

During lunch Louis was called on the phone. It was a cardinal from the Congregation for the

Propagation of Faith. He told him not to go to India, and go instead immediately to Rome. In

Rome the Cardinal and Padre Louis had a private aud ience with Pope Pius XII.

The Pope told Loui s: 0OYou have been chosen to o
responded: ol knew that!! Padre Pio told me. | t h
sai Ht! o6

OHe will beestome a p

Padre Paolo Covino on September 19, 1968 asked Padre Pio if his nephew would become a

priest. Padre Pio: 0Yes, a nHis ndpleew wds brlaindderiestongood r e

July 2%% 1976. 6

> Sch87, 37-41
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oYou wi Il be a friar | ike your wuncle. 6

Al berto DOApolito in the summer of 1919 went witd!l
Pio. Padre Pio asked him if he wanted to become a friar. Alberto answered that wanted to
become a Salesian priest. Padr e Pi Aberto@nteoed thevi | | be

seminary that October, and became a Capuchin friar. 2

do0only tw®6 (6

Padre Al berto: 0There were six of us i n the Capu
Castro asked how many would be ordainedatopy i ests.
Padre Cristoforo and | wef& ordained. The others

oOnly fi-20859 (25

In 1930 Padre Fortunato asked Padre Pio how many of the twenty five students in the
seraphic college would become friars. EBavidar e Pi o
confirmed in 1992 that only five of the students had become friars. 2*

0Do you understand you have a vocation?6
Giulia Schettini from Cassano Murge, Province of Bari, had strong attraction to religious life
but was tied by the family situation. Her p arents had died, and she was taking care of her
brothers.

When she went to Padre Pio for confession, bef or
understand you have a vocation?06 When she explain
whatareyougoingt o be, a servant for your brothers all vy
Giulia testified: o0l®am a nun thanks to him.?o

0Someday yoBawrélLéene. 06

In 1944 Corporal Leo Fanning (in Italian would be Leone Fanning) was assigned to the 304th

Bomb Wing with Mario Avignone and Joe Peluso. When he was introduced, Padre Pio said:

OYour name is not just Leone. Some dagtheywlauof wi I | b
God. I do not want you to go anywhere else."

Back home Leo entered the seminary and was ordained in Paterson, New Jersey, on May 30,

1954. Ten minutes before the ordination Leo received a Western Union telegram:
0Congratul at i ofryaur oodimatianhPadredPa'y

Leo couldn't believe it. He had not told him. 26

! Alb07, 68
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0The Lord calls you to monastic I|ife.o
Mansueta Loconte and Palmina Guarini were friends and both were considering becoming
nuns.

Mansueta went with her father to see Padre Pio in 1947. He father had a letter from Palmina
to give to Padre Pio. Padre Pio got the letter among many others, and then went to confess
the women.

When Mansueta knelt at the confessional, Padre Pio immediatel y t ol d her : oBe ass
the Lord calls you to monastic |ife.d After the ¢
answer her letter with a prayer. o

Mansueta wrote on May 9, 1996: OWe entered the mor

the same day, September 24, 1947, and we have been in the same monastery for fifty
27, A
yeari's. 06

oMy full est blessing. 6
Palmina Guarini, now sister Chiara Rosaria, gave her own testimony on May 9, 1996. She
went to confess to Padre Pio olndnSegstkeimbgery odyr 1014

before | enter the monastery. 6 Padre Pio, wi t hout
bl essing, my f#llest blessing!o
O0You wi l|l not die wearing this habit. o

Padre Eugenio Bartieri and another friar were at the convent o f Padre Pio. The other friar
went to talk to Padre Pio and when he came back to Padre Eugenio, he appeared shocked
and didndét want to say why.

Over the years they went separate ways and the other friar left the Capuchin order.

Padre Eugenio met himyears | at er . The former friar opened up:
will not die weZ@dring this habit.do

0This spiritual l'i fe latmbigneassse@&éms | i ke to c
Padre Pasquale Cataneo was on the bus from Foggia to San Giovanni Rotondo. He was
thinking: O0This spiritual l'ife at times seems |ik
When Padre Pio saw him, he said: 0So then, t his
gl as®$? ¢

O@®@me back in your Dominican habité

A Dominican friar came in casual dress, with pants and pullover, not wanting to be
recognized. Padre Pio passing by told him: "Go home, and come back in your Dominican
hablt'" 32 33

%7 1as06, 247-8
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Impending death
o0l n a ymewdllkeave t hi s worl d. ¢
Don Pierino Galeone reported: 00One day there was
Padre Pio was praying for thanksgiving after Mass. When he got up to leave he called a man
aside, to talk to him. We were all envy of that privilege. After  a while the man rejoined us.
He was pale and sad. Padre Pio had told him: oMy
Dondt worry. Pray with humility. I owi | be const s
you to heaven.o6 The .nthn died a week after

0lt has been determined that you will die very ol
Padre Romolo to Padre Pio: OWe are almost the sa
oWe wil I both Iive a |l ong ti me, but I wi || di e f

v er y Badrd Romolo survived Padre Pio, and died in 1981 at the age of ninety four3® 3¢

oYour | ife is hanging by a tread of parsley. o
Padre Teofilo di Pozzo visited Padre Pio in the midst of a grueling preaching schedule. Padre
Pio told himto slowdown hisactivi t y. oDondt you know that your |

parsley?5¢6

He died four months later at the age of fifty-two.*" 38

O0You will stay in Pietrelcina until death. 6
On August 19, 1947 Padre Luca da Vico deletoGar ganc
be transferred from Pietrelcina. Padre Pio: 0 St ay cal m, my son, you w

Pietrel cina uPadra Uuca ek il few waeks later, and died in Pietrelcina on

November 2, 1947. On January 1948 Padre Pio, through his brother Michele, sent a message

to the friars in Pietrelcina: 61 saw Padre Luca going to Paradise o
much of splendor and glory. From Heaven he prays for the friars and for

Pietrel**Y na. 6

oWait to see | ater on, after my death! 6

Padre Ambrogio told Padre Pi o: OWe have very little breathing
endlessly, and we have to take care of so many requests, and of so many people asking for
something.6 Padre Pio: oWait o see | ater on, aft
OYou still hnewgoa@a | ittl e t

* Mor73, 29
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Padre Pio went to visit his dying friend Don Peppino Massa on March 19, 1947. Padre Pio
heard his confession and comforted him. Then he a
Christ has not arrived yet . D¥ncPeppisotdied onJulya94®® a | i tt

"Go home to your parents. In a week you are going to die."

A policeman was on duty near Padre Pio during an official function. Padre Pio took him apart
and told him: "Go home to your parents. In a week you are going to die." "But I'm perfe  ctly
healthy" the man replied. "You will be even better in a week" Padre Pio insisted. The man
listened to the advice, went on leave, and once at home he told his parents what Padre Pio
had said. A week later he suddenly had a heart attack and died. **

Modesto Vinelli

The photographer Modesto Vinelli testified that he used to see Padre Pio almost daily and
take pictures of him. One day at the end of 1918 Padre Pio told him: "Modesto, we have
fifty years ahead of us."

He was also taking pictures on the d ay of the 25th anniversary, in 1943. Padre Pio told him:
"Modesto remember that we still have 25 years to go."

On September 20, 1968, Padre Pio told him: "Modesto, the fifty years are over." Padre Pio
died three days later. Modesto lived until 1983. 444°

olt is decided that | die of old age. 6
Padre Romolo testified: Many times Padre Pio tol
decided that | will die of old age). “° Padre Pio died at 81.

0You will have a peaceful death. o6

Maria Teresa Brevi testified what Padr e Pi o had told her mom after
give you any penance as you already have done it. Your sins are remitted because for 23

years you have been looking after your husband who is in a wheelchair. You have had a

long hard road, butyou wi 'l have a tranquil peaceful death. 6
0The word of Padre Pio came®trueé, the daughter r
OPadre Bernardo is in agonybo

On December 30, 1937 Padre Pio was praying in the choir with Padre Atanasio Leonardo da

Teano and other friars. Suddenly he said : "Let's pray for our Provincial Padre Bernardo

ddAl picella who is in agony." Nobody knew that he
The day after they were told that Padre Bernardo had suddenly died. “*®
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0l have been sick al/l my | ife, and I will die he

Cleonice Morcaldi wi t nessed a woman telling Padre Pio pass|
me , I am always in the hospitals. 6 Padre Pio repl
been sick all my life, and - grinning to a nearby friar ol  wi | | di éPadredPm tliadimy . 6
his chair, of no specific illness, with the wounds completely healed). 4°

Confession s out of turn
ol would have done it just for the | ove of you.©6
The young son of Dr. Remo Vincenti was in line to confess to Padre Pio. He had confessed
two days before. Dr . Vincent.i knew that Padre P
confessed |l ast?6 And if it was |l ess than eight da

Dr. Vincenti, a spiritual child, prayed that Padre Pio would fulfill the wish of the child. The

child confessed without being sent away.

Later, Padre Pio passing in the hallway told Dr.
|l ove of you. 6

OWho i orsai €mcci oppoli?6

Many, many people wanted to confess to Padre Pio. So a registry to sign up in person was

started, then people had to return home and wait for a phone call. For men the wait was

about a month, for the women 10 -12 weeks.

The whole process was very strict, and there was no way to get around it. The board and

lodging ladies at the place where the pilgrims stayed went every morning to check the

reservation book. Then they would call the person when their turn was 2 -3 days away.

A woman was called and told that her turn would come in two days. The woman was there on

time and waited a friar to call her so that she could get in line for Confession. Her name was

not called.

She went to ask the friar about it, and to her dismay she r ealized that the board and lodging

lady, Signora Vasini, had called the wrong person, and her turn for Confession was 7 -8 days

away. The friar was unmovable; he could do nothing to help. Confessions with Padre Pio

started.

The woman left the sacristy, wen t outside the church, and sat on the bench around an elm

tree, telling the other people in her party and strangers what had happened. No words

could comfort her.

At a certain point the woman stood up, rai sed he
you really are the Padre Pio they say you are, send your friar right away, so that | can
confess to you. 6

Between 1 and 3 minutes passed. Than a friar, (not the one keeping the reservations), came

out of the door | ooking ar ou ccbppaihRhdresRioiisdvaiting Who i s
for you. He says that is your turn to confess. o
The woman moved towards the friar despite her shaky legs. She went inside, and confessed

to Padre Pio.

* Mor97, 145
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Pope Paul VI

0ltds going to be Montini.o
On June 3, 1963 Pope John XXII died. The friars kept pestering Padre Pio about the
Concl ave, unt il he sai d: 0l tds goi nOnJuneo23,1e63 Mont i n

Montini was elected Pope Paul V1.>°

olnform him that he will be elected popebod
In 1959 Card. Montini of Milan gave to Alberto Galletti a message for Padre Pio, asking for
particular prayers. Padre Pio told Alberto that he promised fervent prayers, and also told

Al berto to inform him that he will daadwhdtpoat ed po

are to tell hi m? Tel | him so because he must g

surprise, and told Alberto: o0O0Oh! %he strange know
Military

"Go now. It is now safe for you to leave. Trust our Lady."

Luigi Pulci nelli in September 1943 was a student officer at the XII regiment near Foggia. The
Germans attacked and took over the headquarters. He barely escaped towards the
mountains with five other soldiers. They were suggested to ask help at the convent.

"We reach ed the convent, and a friar was celebrating Mass, and we stayed in the darkest
part of the rear of the church as not to attract attention.

At the end of the Mass the friar turned for the blessing, and before he did it, he invited those
present to procure civilian clothes for the disbanded soldiers who had just arrived. How did
he know?

We went out of the church ad asked who that friar was. They said he was Padre Pio. We were
petrified.

We were asked to go in the sacristy. There was Padre Pio. He embraced us and talked to us.
Than we were served a meal fit for a king by Mary Pile.

Padre Pio told us not to leave until he said so. We went to ask him every day. The fifth day he
said: "Go now. It is now safe for you to leave. Trust our Lady." We left, and marched for five
days and finally reached Campobasso without meeting any Germans."

Missing in action
Two moms from Bologna asked about their WWII MIA sons. To the first one Padre Pio said:

OHe is in good health and there aegei gmoadf daiwpreent H
He was back at home after three months.

To the other mom Padre Piosaid: 0 He t oo wi | | iHeenasthonme in©me anonth &’

*5chg7, 70

' Ing78, 95-6

2 Mulo9, 32

>* Pas50, 89-90

11



ORun for it! Run for it!o

Major Teseo Isani of the Italian Army, stationed in Verona, had been hiding an American
soldier in his home. He was discovered, court martialed, and sentenced to die on December
13, 1944.

He heard a voice: ORun for it ucin®iognThé woice bécamied He t h
| ouder: ORun for it! Run for it!o

He though it might be his dead father who wanted to save him.

When he heard a third time ORun for it! Run for
or I wi || shootanmd Htehedi gmadrnd sdioppnd1l shoot . He ke
safe.

OHe has already been sorted out. o

Dr. Carlo Colalillo from Boiano, Campobasso, testified that after WWII he had just been
discharged from the Army on August 1, 1946. He went back home and was depressed
because he had no money and no job. His sister had already planned to see Padre Pio and
told her brother that she would tell Padre Pio about him.

Padre Pio told her: O0He has already been sorted
understandingth e meani ng. Padre Pio: OHave you or have
brother already has a job?6 She was confused. Bac

just been offered an important job, and he had accepted it. >

ONo. You are not going to Greece. 6

Dr. Francesco Lotti knew Padre Pio since childhood. During WWII he had been assigned to a

regiment of infantry stationed in Greece. Before departure he went to say good bye to Padre

Pi o. Padre Pio | ooked at him in a sNorYaunagcewotanxi ouU
going to Greece. O

Back to the barracks dr. Lotti was told that the departure had been delayed, and he was

given papers with a new departing date: July 25, 1943.

On that day the fascism was overthrown, and the new government cancelled the

engagement overseas, and ordered all the troops to stay in Italy.

Dr. Lotti never went to Greece. >°

"You naughty boys. You caused one of my brothers to commit sin!"

Mario Avignone reported: "l was stationed in Italy at Cerignola with the 304th Bomb Wing of

the 15th Air Force under commanding General Nathan F. Twining. In 1945 four of us went to

see Padre Pio. We returned several times.

One day Leo, Joe and | were at the monastery, and we asked Padre Ignazio if we could have

a piece of one of his bandages that hedd worn ov
youdre asking me to do is forbidden, and | coul d
We finally convinced him to ge t one of those bandages if we promised not to tell anybody i

including Padre Pio. He got us one small bandage and divided it in three.

** |as06, 249-50
>* par68, 87-9
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We came back to the monastery not so long after, and Padre Pio stopped us in the hallway.

"You naughty boys," he said, r eally stern. "You caused one of my brothers to commit sin!"

"Come on, Padre Pio," says Joe, "what did we do?" "You know what you did," he said. "You

had Padre Ignazio sneak into my room and take one of the bandages and give it to you."
Nobody told him,but you coul dnét f ool Padre Pio. He just
such a popular confessor. He was serious.

But then he shook his head and his face sort of softened. He said to Father Ignatius, "I forgive

you, Father. And | forgive you boys, too, bu t donot go telling anybody
bandages over my heart. Go in peace." And we did.

OAnytime | ask you to do something for me, it wil
In 1944 Joe Asteria was assistant chaplain in the Fifteenth Army Air Force. He was of the
same Neapolitan origin as Padre Pio. He was fluent in Italian, and often translated for the
other Gl's.

One day Padre Pio told him that five people needed a ride back to Foggia. Joe refused
because it was prohibited to transport civilians in military vehicles.

Padre Pio said: "Remember this. Anytime | ask you to do something for me, it will work out.
You need to have no fear." Joe was convinced, and allowed the two men, two women, and a
little child in his military jeep. On the road Joe saw two Military Police Offic  ers. They looked
into the jeep and passes right on.

At that moment the air become filled with the perfume of Padre Pio. As they continued, they
encountered many MP's but Joe was never pulled over. The perfume was smelled until the
five Italians were dropp ed off safely. >

OHow many times you called me that night!é

Padre Valentino da San Marco in Lamis testified that during the war he was in Emilia

Romagna and needed to go home in Southern Italy. To do so he had to cross the frontline.

One night he started the trip on foot. At every step he was afraid to be killed and continually

cried oPadre Pio help me!d6 He crossed safely the

Weeks | ater he went to see Padre Pio. Padre Pio,

times you called me thatnight , how many ti mes! Pet us thank the
My ears

oWhen will you stop buzzing in my ear?

A woman whose husband was ill kept getting more and more agitated during Mass, thinking

that with that entire crowd she wouHusbhand.tAtthee abl e
end of the Mass people rushed in the sacristy and she was far away from him. Padre Pio,

| ooking at her from afar, sai d: OWhen wil/ you s
deaf? | have understood. Go home and everything willbe allr i g h% . 6

*® Ruf91, 265-6
*” |as06, 240-1
> Nap76, 55-6
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0Do you think | am deaf ?86
Padre Francesco Napolitano presented to Padre Pio some pilgrims from Castellammare di
Stabia. They wished to ask for his prayers. One of the ladies in the group said to Padre Pio:

OWe have been calling on you every moment. éd Padre

have been buzzing in my ears wrPth all those | itt]l
On the road

0Gs !l owly and be careful . o6

Luciano Livellara from Milano asked Padre Pio for a blessing before driving back home.

Padre Pio: 0Go slowly! Go slowly and be careful I

Just out of the city of Ancona a boy run in the middle of the street. Luciano pulled the brakes

with all his strength. He stofped only few inches

o0Boy, did the wasp bit you?6

Padre Onorato reported that he went with a friend on a Vespa (the Italian motorcycle)

(Vespa translateswasp in English)f or m San Gi ovanni Rotondo to Mont e
Halfway through, they run out of gas. The gas station was closed. They tried again, and the

engine started, and they were able to get back to the square in front of convent, were the

engine sputtered and stopped.

The Vespa had run 15 kilometers without gas.

Backintheconvent Padre PiBoy,aidli csniHda ngasp bit you?bé

oYou will | eave the day after tomorrow. 6
Dr. Angelo Ruzzi went to say goodbye to Padre Pio. He was about to leave in the mor ning.
Padre Pio: 0l f you dondt |l eave tomorrow you wil/

Ruzzi went to the bus station, and found out that the trip had been canceled. He left the day
after. ®1

"Well, here is the imposter."

On a bus, in an organized trip to see Padre Pio, in 1961, a man tells his wife: "I'm going to just
accompany you, because | don't believe in this imposter.”

When Padre Pio passed: "Well, here is the imposter." And puts his hand on his head, while
the man asks for forgiveness.

Knowing
0You only paid 25,000 Ilirebo
Aured Caviggiold@ an antigque art dealer from Mont

that he had bought for twenty five thousand lire.
He decided to give it to Padre Pio as a present.

> Nap76, 183
% |as06, 285
1 Ruz11, 25
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The day before making the trip to San Giovanni Rotondo he showed the painting to a friend,
stating that it was worth millions.

That night he saw in a dream Padre Pio, who said:
worth millions, if youonly paid250 00 | i re?6

When Aured presented the painting to Padre Pio,
you dream about | ast night, you rogue?6

Aured |l auwghed too.

0OYou are cheatingo
The famous tenor Beniamino Gigli went to visit Padre Pio in a chauffeured | imousine, at the
top of his career.

I'n I'talian Beniamino means Obeloveddéd and Gigl:i me
When Padre Pio saw him, he said: o0You call yourse
and have a secret relationship with another woman. Youcallyou r sel f oO0bel oveddé, yol

bel oved of God. 6
The famous tenor absorbed the indictment and became a faithful friend of Padre Pio. He
sang to him oMammadé ( Mommy) ,*®* Padre Piods favorite

OEverything will go all right. o

When dr. Nicola Bellantuono was still a medical student he asked Maria Ciaccia, who was

going to see Padre Pio, to tell him about a difficult exam he was about to take.

Padre Pio: olt will go all right. &6 Then, gazing i
Few days later Nicola st arted having severe abdominal pains. His father who was a doctor

and three of his colleagues, diagnosed acute peritonitis and said there was nothing to be

done about it.

Maria went to Padre Pio again, and said: dePadr e,
you mean? Everything wild.l go all right. o6 Nicolin
Casa Sollievo.%

O0You have a dirty facel! b

Dr. Saltamerenda, an atheist, was convinced by Mario Cavaliere to visit San Giovanni

Rotondo.

Padre Pio caught the sight of hi m behind a group of men and ca
have a dirty face! You |ive near the sea, but vyou
Later Padre Pio accepted his confession. Padre Pio suggested to him, one by one, the faults

that had disorganized hi s life, even the most distant, and the forgotten ones.

0These were the most beautiful mome®¥%¥ of my Iife

%2 cat91, 39-40

% cat91, 22-3

* las06, 205-7

® Mor73, 125-130
% Del50, 141-6

¥ Gau74, 122-4
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0This one wil/ not die. o

Graziella Gatta from Monte Sant owasdyiegwithtyplemdr San G
fever. She had a little sister, Maria. The aunt decided to go to Padre Pio to ask for his

prayers.

Padre Pio: 0This one wil/l not die.é

The aunt went back home and Graziella rapidly recovered.

However, few days later Maria got typ hoid fever. She rapidly deteriorated, and died on

November 7, 1940.

The aunt wunderstood the meaning of what Padre Pio
the sister, %8

Years later, while in Bari he heard about Padre Pio and went to see him, and conf essed to
hi m. After confession Padre Pio smiled and sai d:
your voicel!d The nfdjor started crying.

The poor woman reported it to her husband. He was resistant at first, and then revealed that
when he was sixteen y ears of age he had severely beaten his father with an iron rod. "

The necklace

A woman from Pesaro, the wife of a workman, testified that she brought her deaf -and-dumb
daughter to Padre Pio. He cured her instantly. In an outburst of gratitude the woman took a
gold chain from the child's neck, the only object of value that she owned, and gave it to
Padre Pio for the Virgin.

When she returned home she told everything to her husband. He flew into a rage at the
offering she had made to Padre Pio. He said that she should have chosen some other article
rather than the gift that he himself had made to his daughter.

The next morning they found the chain on the bedside table.

0Join him with your prayersbo

Padre Federico Carozza reported that he was on the square of St. Mary of Graces, and a

desperate woman told him that she needed to talk to Padre Pio because her husband had

filed for divorce.

He told her: O0Padre Pio is now praying on the bal
your prayers. o6 She did.

When she returned to her hotel she found a phone message from her husband begging her

to return home where he was waiting to embrace her. "

OTurn over & new | eaf

% Gau74, 134
% Gau74, 134-6
" Mor73, 28-9
" |as06, 239-40
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A woman from Chiavari testified that she convinced her husband to drive her to San
Giovanni Rotondo. She hoped in her heart that Padre Pio would do something to stop her
h u s b & hbdriine lifestyle.

They were both waiting in the hallway. When Padre Pio passed he looked at her husband

and said to him: oWhat are you waiting for
wife to t8l1 you to?6
0Sell it @messiolmine aé

A couple in Florence owned a jewelry store on Ponte Vecchio, the famous bridge over the
river Arno. They were mulling to sell it, but were undecided.

They asked Padre Pio for advice, through hi

it as soon as possible.é
They did not follow the advice fast enough. The flood of November 1966 destroyed all the
stores on the bridge. ®

oDo you want more?696

Don Pasquale Cantalupo was suffering a painful illness when he confessed to Padre Pio.
Afterthe conf essi on: OArendt you going to give
already got enough?™Do you want more?6

A blackguardly monk

One man, who was thrown out of the confessional by Padre Pio, stated: "What kind of
blackguardly monk is that? He did not give me time to say a word, but straightway called me
an old pig and told me to go away!"

Another person said to this man that Padre Pio probably had good reasons for calling him an

(0]

me

old pig and treating him in t hmawhoagd.beenthrbwnc an

out of the confessional; and then, after a pause, the man said: "unless it is because | happen
to be living with a woman who is not my wife." 7

OHow did he know?b56
OHow did he know?b56

Cardinal Giuseppe Siri on September 23,1975 r eported in a homily:

for a long time about a decision to make. | had not talked to anybody about it. One day |
received a telegram from Padre Pio explaining what to do. | followed the advice to the letter
and everything ended for be tter. How did he know? | have never understood how this man
could know what was d®ding on in my mind. 6

7% 1as09, 224

7 1as96, 293

7 Jas06, 55-6

> McC78, 58-60
’®1ng78, 151-2
7 Ale10, 272-3
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0Gi ve me what you have in the pocket. o

A poor woman had been given some excellent Swiss cheese and she wanted to give some to
Padre Pio. She made a little package and gave it to Pietruccio the blind, telling him that she
was poor, and wanted him to deliver it to Padre Pio. Pietruccio put the little package in his

pocket and when, as usual, accompanied Padre Pio to his room he forgot about it. While he

was | eavi ng, Padre Pio said: 0Give me what
will start crying®16m poor; |16m poor.o6
oln great need of prayer. 6

Pitigrilli was a well -known materialist atheist writer from Argentina. Solicited by playwright
Antone lli, he visited unannounced, and sat in the dark in the back of the church during Mass.
Before | eaving the altar Padre Pio told

is in great need of prayer. One day he will approach the Eucharistic table and will bring
many with him who have been in error 1ike
in tears.

Later Padre Pio told him: o6What profit a
God is good to you.6éd

Pitigrilli underwen t a deep and lasting conversion. For more than thirty years he wrote

t he

assen

hi msel f

man to g

plays, articles, and books with a Christian message. "° &

oYour father is in America.o

Al berto Cardone told Padre Pio: o0ltds a |l ong ti me
i n Ameri ca, but Cardone had not mentioned it to P
Padre Pio: o00h! your father is Pfn America. Heds b
0OYou dondt go to Mass. O

Inthe sacristy Padre Pio told a man he had never me
You are a good |l awyer for others and a®%pad one fo
oYou will win the Scudetto. o

Helenio Herrera, the coach manager of the famous It alian soccer club Inter of Milan, was a

devout Spanish gentleman. The Inter club went to nearby Foggia to play an important soccer

game on January 31, 1965. On the eve of the match he visited Padre Pio with a group of

players, and towards the end of the co nver sati on said jokingly: OLet
game, and also the Championship! (Scudetto). 6
Padre Pio smiling: oYou wi ||l not win in our home,

the game 3-2, and Inter won the championship 1964/65.
Cunfset (to confess)

78 1as06, 247

”® Rufo1, 243

¥ Gau74, 148
8 Ruf91, 255

¥ |as06, 189-90
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oOWhat are you glancing at. o
An elderly illiterate woman from San Mauro Pascoli, in Emilia -Romagna region of Italy, went
to confess to Padre Pio. But she did not know Italian. When the little door opened she heard

speaking in her own dialect: O0When did you confes
Thinkin g of a joke she moved a bit the curtain to see who was confessing her. It was Padre
Pi o, who said, stil]l in dialect, oWhat are you gl

She did confess and she felt as Padre Pio was talking like her own priest in San Mauro. &

0You will get married on September 8."

Giuseppe Cassano from San Giovanni Rotondo decided to get married on September 12 and
went to Padre Pio to tell him the news.

Padre Pio: "No, you will get married on September 8." Back at home the mom told him: Son
you can't marry the 12th because your cousin has already chosen that date for her wedding.
We might have to choose the 8th."

Joseph than told his mom that Padre Pio had already told him. &

0Say that you are Don Raffaeleb

Dr. Angelo Ruzzi, a country doct or from Tolve, province of Potenza, was called by

everybody in town with his nickname o0Don Raffael e
Padre Pio, there were also other visitors, and he
Angel o Ruzzerd.viTshiet oort hdi d not wunderstand and said
Pi o, who had never me t t hem, sai d: 0Go on and s a\

wondt know wf#%o you are.é

OYou are Adrianads fathero

Adriana Pallotti was a spiritual daughter of Padre Pio. She testified that when her father went

from Modena to San Giovanni Rotondo for the first time, Padre Pio, as soon as he saw him
said: oYou are Adriarfaés father. Arendt you?b6

OHe has had the Lord wait for 25 yearsbd

Padre Pio was praying in thanksgiving after Mass when he was approached by brother

Costantino. He told him that a man in a hurry was asking to confess to Padre Pio. Padre Pio

told him to wait a bit. After a while brother Costantino returned to Padre Pio wi  th the same
request. Padre Pio: OHe has had the Lord wait for
he cannot wait five minutes for me. 0

Fra Constantino went back to the man who told hi
waiting for me in the car, | n eed to see Padre Pio, it has been twenty five years since my last
confes®ion. 6

# 1as06, 279-80
# 1as06, 245
¥ 1as06, 246
% |as06, 246
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oOHere is what vyou were |l ooking for.o

Domenico Lops form San Giovanni Rotondo received at Christmas time, as a special present
from his aunts Maria and Antonietta Pompilio, a Baby Jesus statue the had been given to
them by Padre Pio.

He put it in the nativity scene prepared in his room. He lit a small candle and by accident the
scene got on fire and was destroyed. The day after he went crying to tell Padre Pio what he
had done.

Padre Pio was about to say Mass. He said: o0Dondt
After mass Padre Pio went into the sacristy and a man approached him, giving him a little
package. Padre Pio didndt open it, isawhatyogwere it t o
l ooking for. o

Back home Domenico opened the package. It contained a Baby Jesus exactly like the one

that had been given®by his aunts to him.§é

OHow about when you threw me a shoe?6

Nicola La Banca was a childhood friend of Padre Pio. Wh en he was adult and married, one

day he had a terrible toothache. His wife Filomena, pointing to a framed picture of Padre Pio

on the wall, suggested him to pray his childhood friend.

Nicola was so mad at the idea that he threw a shoe to the picture. Year s later he happened to
confess to Padre Pio. Padre Pio: OAnything el se?
OHow about when you®threw me a shoe?56

"Ok. Here is my handod

Padre Pio, going from his cell to the confessional, had to pass through a narrow  hallway. The

hallway was always jammed with people when Padre Pio passed.

Teresa Venezia from Tolve, Potenza, testified that she was on her knees hoping to kiss Padre

Pio's hand when he passed. He passed but didn't stop and went on. She felt bad, and in  her

heart complained that her wish had not been fulfilled. Padre Pio was already several yards

away. All of a sudden he stopped, turned around, and came straight to her, and said: "OKk.

Here is my hand." %

0She is going go |live a |l ong timebd

Rosario Balacco testified in 1996 that when he was 25 and his mother 65, he told Padre Pio

that he was afraid of being |l eft alone. Padre Pio

Rosario reported that his mom had died at age 96. !

oDondét worry. é&est® wait and s

¥ nle10, 258
% Ccov07, 211-2
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In 1947 the day of ordination to priesthood was approaching for Lino Barbati. At the same
time his sister was dying of tuberculosis, his brother was sick in bed, and his mother had
terminal cancer.

He told Padre Pio: ol am so depressed about it al
going to be just fine. Your sister is going to gi
Padre Lino Barbatdi reported thirty yywmgwasjlisat er: 0
wonderful, and my sister threw a great plarty for
0And you | augh at her. 6

A man told Padre Pio: "My wife every night kneels in front of your picture and asks for your
blessing." "Yes, | know. And you laugh at her when she does that." That was true.

0l see at |l east 32 of them!o

Father my daughter is sick. "And you are much sicker than your daughter." "No, no, I'm
feeling very well." "How can you be well if you have so many sins on your conscience? | s ee
at least 32 of them."9* %

O0Desperate casperacedraemedi es. 06

Padre Pio told John McCaffery of a case happened in Pietrelcina, when he had to use a

desperate remedy.

ol was attending a sick man who, theWhtolaskedr t ol d
him to hear his confession he refused, telling me he would confess when he felt better. |

tried everything, and there was no way he could be persuaded. Well, | thought, desperate

cases need desperate remedi es. Gbodbyee wetshatl meett he doo
again at the cemetery. 6 OWhat do you mean?d6 01 to
changed his mind. He did confess and received Holy Communion. He died with composure

and resi ®nation. o

OBl ifnode beating his father. ¢

A young woman came from Benevento to ask a grace for her husband who had become
totally blind. Padre Pio said that her husbandds
punishment for beating his father.

Reading the mind
OAre you satisfied now?b6
Padre Pio was praying and meditating. Frad Dani el
to see if Padre Pio was really able to read his mind.

2 5ch87, 3-4

» cap12, 397

** Win88, 37

* Mal02, 240

% McC78, 99-100
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Looking at Padre Pio he asked mentally if he would offer to the Lord his prayers. Padre Pio

nodded.

Not convin ced, he asked mentally it the nodding was for him. Padre Pio nodded again.

Still dubious he thought that he needed a more clear explanation.

At t hat point Padr e Pio turned to hi m, and sai d
now¥o

0Send Ineessing. o

Alma De Concini from Terzola, Province of Trento, testified that Padre Pio was confessing,
and while she was in line, she was just told that there will be no more confessions for the
day.

She had a thought: "Father, send me a blessing, | needi t."

Instantly Padre Pio turned the head from the grille of the confessional, looked at her, made a
blessing sign and then turned his face to the grille. 8

0OYou already told me everything during Mass. O

A man had not been to church for 35 years. A spiritua | daughter of Padre Pio suggested him

to visit San Giovanni Rot ondo. He went, and duri
going over his life, and started a mental list of the sins he has committed in 35 years.

During Padre Pi o0s tiMaisgon dver the listi He dentvweacenfession and

his mind was blocked, and he was unable to say a
already told me everything during Mass. 6
Padre Pio told him his sins, andeaViteygi nhé absol u

0You did already. "

On a May 25, a woman wanted to say happy birthday to Padre Pio, but he was too far away,
so she just thought about it. Few days later, at the end of the confession the woman said:
"Happy birthday. Sorry | couldn't say it the 25th." Padre Pio:"But you did already."

"You already told me. 6

Enzo Picciafuoco from Campobasso testified that he had been told he could ask Padre Pio
for something by thinking about it during Mass.

He did so.

Later, in the hallway, among the crowd of faithful he told Padre Pio aloud from afar: "Father,
pray for my sister."

Padre Pio turning in his direction said: "You already told me." 100

7 Pro02, 152
% 1as06, 239
*° Win88, 39-40
19013506, 238
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2 Bilocation s: how did Padre Pio get there? Close to
town and acrosst he oceans.

Bilocation is the simultaneous presence of the same person in two different places.

Padre Pio

Padre Pio describes the bilocating person, under obedience:

"He knows what he wants, knows where he goes, but he doesn't know if it's the body or the
soul that goeS n 101 102 103 104 105 106

"There is urgency , a grave danger, a soul or a body to save". 107 108
Padre Pio after he received the wounds in 1918 never left San Giovanni Roto ndo, yet many
people have seen him and spoken to him in places scattered all over the globe; even today.

7

ol't did happen to me. o6
Padre Pio questioned by Bishop Rossi, Inquisitor from the Holy Office, under oath, in 1921,
about bilocation , answered: 0 | did happen to me to be in the presence of this or that

person, in this or that place . | do not know if my mind was transported there, or what | saw

was some sort of representation of the place or person. | do not know if | was there with my

body, orwithout it . 6

For example 00One night | found myself at the beds
Gi ovanni Rotondo. I was in the convent. I think |

She had been recommended to me. It must have been over a year ago . &°

Padre Romolo and the words of the sacramental absolution

Padre Romolo da San Marco in Lamis testified on
of ten t he words of t he sacrament al absolution,
opeccati so. Weéim lataam epenhwendow, in sacristy, even during Mass. This

mi ght be relate® to bilocation. 6

101 1ng78, 92

102 Bry70, 24

103 Gal95, 124

104 Gau74, 110
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Padre Pio was 18 yr.
First known bilocation of Padre Pio, to Udine, were Giovanna Rizzani was being born,
and to St. Peters in Rome. Padre Pio left handwritten testimony.

Padre Pio was 18, and studying philosophy in Sant'Elia a Pianisi, when he experienced
bilocation for the first time.

He had the presence of mind to write down his experience within three weeks and consign it
to his superiors. 1!

He wrote on February 1905: "Few days ago an unusual thing happened to me. | was in the
choir with Frad Atanasio at about 11 PM on Januar

Udine, were a father was dying and a child was being born." The Virgin Mary told me: 'I'  m
entrusting this child to you. One day she will come to you, but you will meet her first in Saint
Peterds. o6 After that | fUYd%Hd myself back in the ¢

The girl to be born was Marchioness Giovanna Rizzani Boschi. Vanina for her friends. 1% She
is one of 6 witnesses who testified at the Process of beatification. Her life was full of
coincidences that don't have a rational explanation. She was born January 18, 1905.

Padre Pio handwritten note was kept for years by Padre Agostino. Later he gave it to
Giovanna. Giovanna asked Padre Pio about it and he confirmed the authenticity. ~ 11° 116117

The dying person was Giovanni Battista Rizzani. His wife Leonilde had been praying at his

bedside, hoping for a last -minute conversion. Leonilde saw a young Capuchin stand ing over

the husbandds bed. As soon she |l ooked at him he
corridor.

She was then caught by violent contraction and gave birth to a five weeks premature girl.

After the death of her husband, Leonilde moved with her da ughter to Rome, to live with her
parents. In the summer of 1922 Giovanna went wi t
basilica. When they arrived it was almost closing time and they were told to come back next

day. On the way out Giovanna saw a Capuchi n hurriedly enter a confessional. She

immediately went to him and confessed. After confession she and her friend waited for the

Capuchin to get out, to greet him. The custodian saw them and asked them to live. They told

him about the Capuchin in the confes sional. The man looked in the confessional. It was

empty.

11 Ruf91, 66
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In 1923 Giovanna heard about Padre Pio and went to see him with some friends.

He told her: ol know you. You were born the day
you all theseplyieead:s . OYoSthearree mi staking me for some
You already know me. Last year in St. Peter's | was the capuchin priest who confessed you.

Dondt you remember ?"

She was very surprised and confused.

Padre Pio continued: "Giovanna, the Virgin Mary took me to Udine just before you were

born to be, and | witnessed your father's death. Our Lady informed me that his wife was

about to give birth to a girl and that she was placing this child under my care. My daughter,

you are my responsibility. One day you will be present at my death.”

Giovanna was perplexed and filled with emotion. S
Pio: ONo. Come frequently to San Giovanni Rotondo
Many years later she heard the voice of Padre Pio : 0Come soon to San Giovae
because | 6m going away. 6 Giovanna was now an el de
friend Margherita Hamilton four days before Padre
concluded: o1 absolsviensy oo wn ohwawd evdr tcheemmi tt ed. I

The night of Padre Piods death Giovanna woke up s
is dead. 6 They both Il eft the hotel room and went
night. Already a small cr owd had gathered in the square in front of the church were a friar

was announcing the death of Padre Pio.

Later she described the vision she had of Padre Pio's cell the night he died. She reported

every detail of what had happened, and described every pers  on that was in the room. 118 119
120 121 122 123 124

On September 23, 1978 Padre Paolo Covino, who had administered the last rites to Padre

Pi o, was on the square of the church of St. Mary
Padre Paolo? | saw you in a vision, administering the last rites to Padre Pio on September 23,

1968.6 The |l ady wa'® Giovanna Rizzani

Padre Pio at the deathbed of Padre Vittore in Foggia
Padre Vittore da Canosa was dying in his cell in the Foggia convent. He told Padre Rosario:
0 What alreceivedthis evening! If | live | will write it down; if not, | will tell you about

118 ng78, 26-9
119 5¢ch87, 14-30
12013506, 358-9
121 Gal95, 35-8
122 Chig9,39-40
123 Rufol, 67-70
124 AIb07, 327-54
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it.6 Those were his | ast words. He died without
received. Padre Rosario later told other friars about the episode.

One of them, Padre Francesco, reported that at the time of the death of Padre Vittore he was

in San Giovanni Rotondo taking care of Padre Pio. Padre Pio was ill, alone in his room. Padre
Francesco heard that Padr e Pi o was ttuaderstanchg t o ¢
anything. A bit later he went to Padre Pio and told him that he had heard him talking while

nobody else was in his room. Padre Pio:¥Yes. | w
oPadre Pio has come near your sister, and he said
In 1918 Nina Campanile, one of the first spiritual daughters of Padre Pio, did not know what

bilocation is. Her sister had multiple severe internal injuries in a fall, and fell in a coma. The

doctors said that nothing could be done but wait for her to die.  Nina run to the friary and

Padre Pio told her that her sister would recover. Nina went back to her sister but she was

stil]l unresponsi ve. She call ed, pinched, and tapf
there in the room and all of a sudden she tur ned pale.

Nina asked her if she was getting sick. She repl:i
mean?06 The friend: oOPadre Pio has come near your
ten minutes she said: O0Now he utzled Shgwas eow bakiagy . 6 Ni n
at her sister, and saw her suddenly regain consci

looked at her watch. It was 8:00 PM.

The morning after Nina went straight to the conve
tmedi d you come to my house | ast night?dé Without b
way: OAround eight o clock. 6

Margheritads alarm cl ock
Margherita was sharing a small flat with two other girls. She got up every morning to go to

Padre Pi oSthse Mwasss .waken up oO0by the alarm clock in
Padre Pio: ol saved some money and would Iike to
think?6 Padre Pio: oWell, itds about time!d She b
Shetoldt he other girl s: oLi sten, dondt worry anymor
morning. The girls: oOoOWhat are you talking about?

hous®¥' 6

High in the Alps

Padre Al essio entered Padr e dPhimoshivering evenrthoughnitt ni ght
was a warm evening. He piled blankets upon him without result. Later he learned that at that

very hour, a man dying high in the Alps insisted that Padre Pio was present at his side. 128
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Desiderio Magnani repairing the car

Desiderio Magnani of Padua in August 1962 was repairing the car in his garage, lying in a
cavity beneath it. The car suddenly caught fire and caused very severe burns, including his
face. In the hospital the doctors gave little hope of survival because of 60% of the body
burned, high fever, kidney block and heart failure. His sister sent a telegram to Padre Pio.
The next day Desiderio wakened as if from a deep sleep and told his sister that he had seen

a friar besides his bed, who blessed him. In a short wh ile he was completely healed. *?°

To the Convent in Pietrelcina

On December 13, 1941 Padre Agostino asked Padre |
the grand opening of the convent?d6 ol wildl be the
beintheconfessional in Sak’®iovanni Rotondo. 6

To the church of the Holy Family in Pietrelcina
In 1951 the new church of the Holy Family in Pietrelcina was consecrated. Padre Alberto

D6Apolito went to the ceremony from ®dhlPadieovanni
Pio: 0Someday you should go and see how beauti ful
can describe to you the minutest details, such as the number of steps to the entrance; and

this is something tHhat you dondt know! 6

Padre Albertolat er wrote: oln fact, | 3% never counted 't

To Padre Benedetto dying in the convent of San Severo

On July 18, 1942, Padre Benedetto, former spiritual director of Padre Pio, was dying in the
convent of San Severo. Padre Aurelio, the guardian, asked him if he would like them to send
for Padre Pio.

Padre Benedetto replied: oONo, there is no®need tc
136

0l assisted her. She went straight to Paradise. o
In the early days, Padre Nazareno went in town with Padre Pio to visit a Franciscan tertiary
gravely ill. The day after he reported to Padre Pio that she had died during the night. Padre
Pio said: ol know. | assisted her. She went strai

To the Holy Office , as reported by Venerable Madre Speranza
In 1970 Madre Speranza di Coll evalenza (now Vener
the Holy Office | saw Padre Pio every day for a whole year. He used some half gloves on his

129 Ing78, 89-90
130 Ag012, 168
Bl Alb07, 129
132 Rufa1, 326
133|ng78, 57

34 Rufal, 192
135 ng78, 57

136 Ruf91, 192

27



hands to hide the wounds. | would greet him, kiss his hand, and sometimes we exchanged
some words. This took place between 1937 and 1939 when | was working at Sant'Uffizio
(Holy Office). o

Madre Speranza confirmed the story to Padre Alberto. 138 139

To a papal meeting o fthe Pope Pius X

Cardinal Silj reported an episode happened while he was in a meeting of the Pope Pius XI
with several cardinal s, debating about suspending
priestly functions).

While the pope was speaking during t he meeting, a Capuchin friar appeared, knelt, and
kissed his feet saying "Your Holiness, for the good of the Church, do not take this course of
action." He then asked for the Pope's blessing, kissed his feet again, rose, and left.

The pope asked: "Who let that friar in?" The prelates run outside to upbraid the guards for
letting the friar in. All the guards strongly denied having seen any friar.

The Pope grew silent. Than he ordered Cardinal Silj to ascertain were Padre Pio was that

day and hour.

Silj went to San Giovanni Rotondo with his sister in law Countess Virginia Silj -Salviucci.
Cardinal Silj asked the superior of the convent, giving him details, were was Padre Pio at

that certain date and time. The superior gave him the details requested.

Cardina | Silj reported to the Pope that Padre Pio was in the choir of his friary, saying the
Office. Pope Pius XI never mentioned again of suspending Padre Pio from his priestly
faculties.

This episode was reported by Countess Virginia Silj -Salviucci to Padre Pio Dellepiane, and
reveal ed only after t¥& Pope Pius XI6s death.

Bilocationint imes of war
To save General Luigi Cadorna
General Luigi Cadorna, Supreme Commander of the Ita lian Army, after the defeat of
Caporetto, on November 12, 1917 was about to pull the trigger to shoot himself. A friar
appeared in front of him. "General, you wil!/| not
After the war Cadorna recognized Padre Pio ina picture, and went to visit him unannounced.
Padre Pio from afar: "Yeah, general, we had a narrow escape that night!" 142143
(In 1917 Padre Pio was a soldier in the Italian Army, on sick leave).

137'3¢ch87, 456
138 5ch87, 456
139 AIb07, 362-4
140 perp2, 325-6
141 Ruf9l, 198
142 \in88, 100
143 cap12, 250-1

28



To save a Captain of infantry  on the battlefield

ol was a Captain of infantry. One day during a
oCaptain, come here i mmediately. o6 | went towards
exploded on the spot where | had been. | looked back and there was a large hol e there. |

would have been blown away. | looked at the friar again, but he was no more there. Other

fellow soldiers told me similar episodes, talking about a friar in San Giovanni Rotondo. In

1919, after the war | went there out of curiosity. When | saw Pa dre Pio in the sacristy | said:
0OThatds hi m. I canaodt be mistaken. o | told Padre
Padre Pio replied: OYou dondt have to thank me,

Vi rg*hie

Bilocation during a bombardmen tin Rimini

Francesco Cavicchi and his wife visited Padre Pio in June 1967. He had confessed three days
before, but wanted to confess to Padre Pio anyway. The rule was at least seven days. He
stood in line and when his turn was approaching he got agitated. = But Padre Pio calling him
from the line said: "Come forward, my son, | have been waiting for you for a long time."

Padre Pio started the confession asking: "How many days has it been since last confession?"
Francesco said that he couldn't remember. Padre Pio: "You have a short memory, don't you?
But let me ask you this. Do you remember the bombardment In Rimini many years back? Do
you remember the air raid shelter? Do you remember the trolley bus? But why I'm asking
you to go back in time? You cannot even remember what you did less than a week ago!"

At that point Francesco started recollecting that in November 1943, when he was 28 years
old, he was riding the trolley bus with about ten other people, including a middle aged
monk. Than the bombs started fal ling, Francesco had difficulty getting off the bombed bus to
reach the air -raid shelter and thought he was about to die. The monk helped him.

The capuchin monk once in the shelter began to recite the rosary and inspired calm and
confidence in everyone. Af t er the sirens gave the ' all cleard
the first to leave.

Suddenly Francesco said: "Were you the monk?" "Well, who do you think it was?"

Been there in the United States

Padre Francesco Napolitano had just returned from New Yo rk and was describing to the

friars in the refectory what he had seen in America. Padre Pio was intent on listening to him,

and then said: o0You have been there ofly once. |

A trip to America: OHow mantyh emilroarcd etso dpoe ryfoour ne!xdp e
Padre Rosario da Aliminusa, superior of the convent for three years, wrote down a diary of

what was going on about Padre Pio. He wrote of a woman in America. She had an incurable

tumor, and she saw Padre Pio, who assured her that she would be cured. She was cured and

lived a normal life.
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Days after, Padre Eusebio da Castelpetroso read t
took a trip to America. I found out that you went
OHow didngoouf?6 Padre Eusebio did not answer th
how did he manage the |l anguage. Padre Pio: OHow m
perfo¥m! o

American spiritual child

OFat her , would you take me ofBant siixnti tweaelk dhiwid?26
America. 6 Padre Pio: "And you think that I can't

behavié?o

Bilocation to St. Vincent Hospital in NYC

Father Joseph Pius reported that in 1967 an American Lady turned up at th e convent. She had

been |l ying in St. Vincentds Hospital in New York
praying she saw padre Pio appear at her bedside. He smiled at her, blessed her, and then

was gone. The woman recovered completely. 149

Bilocation in  the USA (Wisconsin)

On June 25, 1950 Padre Pio was seen attending to the death of a fellow monk in Milwaukee,
Wisconsin, without leaving the convent. When asked about it he said:

"If Christ multiplied the loaves and fishes, why cannot He multiply me?"

Wisconsin. Padr e Dominic Meyerds father

Padre Dominic Meyer 6s father was dying in Wisco
Rotondo helping Padre Pio. The last time he has seen his father, he had made a request:

0Son, you are Padr e Pmwdlwil you aslkehindto help maiherk wherw h

my time comes?06

The first time Padre Dominic was alone with Padre Pio, he explained, apologized, and made

the request. Padre Pio slowly nodded. The father was staying in the house of a married

daughter.

Ona beauti ful afternoon, since he couldndét wal k,
to sit on the porch. When they went to bring him back to his room he was not on the porch.

Not a step had been heard, nor a door opening or closing.

They hurried to his bedroom, and there he was, lying in bed, eyes closed, and mouth
slightly open. O0And Dominic, 6 said h'®s sister, ow

Texas: Tony John Colette of Houston
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In 1973 Tony John Colette of Houston, Texas, after multiple surgeries, wa s dying of a rare

case of lipidosis. His case had been featured in the Medical Journal. He and his relative had

been praying Padre Pio. He was about to be discharge the following day from St. Joseph

Hospital. The doctors said there was nothing else they co uld do for him.

At 3: 00 AM he saw Padre Pio, who told him: ol wan
moment he felt a shivering from head to toe. Padre Pio had disappeared and he got up

perfectly healed. Doctors, students, relatives, were amaz e d . Tony sai d: ol feel
privil®ged. 6

Bilocation in Connecticut to Joe Spada after Padr
Joe Spada was hospitalized with terminal cancer in 1975. He, his wife, the nurses and other

people at the hospital were frequently overcome by  the beautiful aroma of fresh flowers.

One night Joe was alone and saw Padre Pio sitting beside him. When his wife Margie

returned, her eyes fell on a handkerchief that she did not recognize. As she reached for it,

Joe said, "That's Padre Pio's handkerchief. He put it there on the stand just before he left."

Still today on several occasions, Padre Pio's handkerchief has given off the aroma of fresh

flowers.

Bilocation in England to assist dying King George V

The evening of January 20th, 1936, Dr. Guglielm o Sanguinetti, was talking to Padre Pio in his

cell.

Suddenly Padre Pio took to his knees and wurged t
appear before the tribunal of God. 6 Afterwards Pa
prayed? It was for the King o f England. 6 Around midnight padr e
Padre Aurelio: "Let's pray for a soul which at this moment is about to appear at the tribunal of

God. ¢

The next day the newspapers announced the death of King George V. 152 153 154 155 156 157

Alic e Jones in England after Padre Piods death

In 1982, Alice Jones, a teacher, Episcopalian, had been bedridden for ten years after

multiple surgeries for a neurofiboroma paralyzing the left side. One day rev. Eric Fisher, a
catholic priest went to pray with her. o0The pries
like another person came out of rev. Fisher. | was terrorized at the sight. It had the face of an

old man with a beard. He s howed me his hands with a hole. He put his hands on me. He said:

6Get up and go.6 | did. | was crippled no more.o
picture of ®adre Pio. o
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Christy Gallagher in Donegal, Ireland

Christy Gallagher from Donegal, Ireland, was very ill in a hospital bed. He told his wife:

oPadre Pio came to see me; he asked me whether [
It was September 23, 1968. He was brimming with joy. Few hours later he heard over the

radio the announcement that Padre Pio had died. *°

A man living alone in his apartment in Rome
A man living alone in his apartment in Rome had planned to visit Padre Pio. Lately there had
been several burglaries in his neighborhood. There were no alarm systems at the time. He

was undecided if to go, and prayed Padre Pio: o0l
He went to padre Pio, confessed, then decided to stay a little longer. The day after Padre Pio

passing in the hall wialyl tltnémde hilm: amYwar laireg spr ot ec
Padre Eusebio Notte plucked up courage to ask Pa
Dondt you?6 oOHow could | ? | have not | eft the con
0Ah! That 6s a dher thig things bccus theo rord .only Wermits the person

concerned to be seen,1691ot the surroundings. 6

At the bedside of Concetta Bellarmini

In 1926 Concetta Bellarmini, while in critical condition, was suggested to pray Padre Pio. She

did not know Padre Pio but prayed for his intercession. Later, a capuchin friar standing and
smiling at her bedside said: o6Sunday morning you
She did recover. Weeks later she went to thank Padre Pio. From afar she exclaimed: ‘That's

him. That's exactly him. " 161 162

Andrea Bacileds rudeness to his family

Andrea Bacile form San Martino in Pensilis was frequently rude with his wife and children.

One day that he was particularly misbehaved, he saw Padre Pio in front of him. He had seen

in him in pictures, but ne ver in person. He was shocked. He asked to confess. Padre Pio said

ONod6; and then di sappeared.

Andrea apologized to his wife and children and started a pilgrimage on foot to San Giovanni

Rotondo. For three days he walked without resting or eating. When he  reached the convent

he confessed to Padre Pio. After the absofution P
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Slapping Maria Pompiliods brother in bilocation

Maria Pompilio, a spiritual daughter living near the convent, testified that one evening she
was praying when she began to doze off. Someone slapped her on the right cheek and the
hand seemed the one of Padre Pio. The day after, she asked Padre Pio if he had slapped her.
Padre Pio: "That's what happens when you doze off while you are praying.” 4

Savino Grecofs tumors

Savino Greco from Cerignola had a brain tumor and another tumor in the back of his right
eye. He went to a specialist in Bari, and the diagnosis was confirmed. He was transferred to
Milan for surgery. He had a dream of Padre Piowhot ol d hi m: oWi th time you w
When the time came to operate, he was so scared that run away from the hospital. He went
to stay with a cousin in Milan.

After few days the pain was so intense that he decided he had no choice but to try surgery.
Back in the hospital the surgeon did a pre operatory examination with the other doctors.
During the examination Savino smelled an intense perfume of violets, roses, and lilies. When
the doctors finished the examination they were completely amazed. There was  no trace of
any tumor. They said he could go home. 1%°

Bilocation at the Judgment or Maria Pompiliods br
Maria Pompilio wrote in her oO06Memorie di Padre Pio
Padre Pio to intercede so that he could come in her dreams

Her brother came in a dream and said: "Padre Pio assisted me in my agony. He stayed until

the Judge judged me. | was given eleven years of Purgatory, but for intercession of Padre

Pio the pain was reduced to one year. Many mysteries in the life of Padre  Pio will be known

only in the other world."

The morning after Maria went to see Padre Pio. From afar he said: "Are you glad now?" "Yes,

it seems that you are everywhere." Padre Pio replied: "What sense has for me being on

earth if | can't go up and down. | know. Your brother told you that the mystery of my life will

be known only in Paradise."

Bilocation in Alencon (France) to Daniel Batonnier

On January 29, 1957 in Alengon (France) Daniel Batonnier was about to die of cerebrospinal
meningitis. The mot her at 13:30 sent a telegram to Padre Pio. At 16:00 the child was fully
recovered. The doctors were puzzled.

The child, seeing a picture of Padre Pio, said: 'Mom, | know that friar. He came to see me
twice today. He was humming so as not to scare me, and then he left. Mom when | grow up |
want to be a friar like him'.

Bilocation in Hungary to visit Cardinal Mindszenty in prison
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In 1956 Padre Pio served the Mass of Cardinal Mindszenty while he was incarcerated in

Budapest. The news spread. Padre Pio was asked: "Did you really talk to him, did you really

see him? o6Certainly, i f [ have talked to him, I m
In another occasion he was asked: 'Did you visit Cardinal Mindszenty while he was prisoner

in Budapest in 1956?' "Yes. | have seen him and spoken to him." 6°

Bilocation to honor Saint Therese of the Child Jesus

Saint Luigi Orione made this statement: "I saw Padre Pio in St. Peter's Basilica the day that
Saint Therese of the Child Jesus was declared blessed. He came smiling towards me,
walking through the crowds. He disappeared when we were few feet away from each other.”
That happened on April 29, 1923, 167168169170

Basilica of the Holy Spirit in Napoli

Padre Bonaventura was preaching in 1956 in the basilica of the Holy Spirit in Naples. Pa dre

Pio appeared in the church for about forty minutes. Everybody in the assembly saw him.

Padre Bonaventura wrote to Padre Carmelo, superior at the convent, about it. Padre

Carmel o thought of a hallucination, and has?kbed Pa
Padre Pio answered: oOYds, it is true. It is true.

Bilocation in Bologna, Italy

A woman went stay with her daughter and son in law in Bologna, while waiting to have
surgery for a malignant tumor in her arm. She was sitting alone in the living room when a
capuchin friar came through the door. "I am Padre Pio da Pietralcina”.

He exhorted her to have faith in the Madonna and blessed her arm. Then he said good bye
and left. The day after she met the doctor to go over the details of the surgical inter  vention.
The surgeon examined the arm. There was no trace of the tumor.

Giacomo Cadice runs away from the Foreign Legion.

On October 24, 1949 the newspaper Il Progresso Italo -Americano reported this story.

Giacomo Cadice had run away from home. In time the parents received a letter form Sidi -

Bel-Abess in Algeria, where he stated that he had joined the Foreign Legion and would have

to stay there for five years. His father Pietro went to Padre Pio asking for help. Padre Pio

said: 0Go and pray. By the third moon your son Wwi
Next part of the story was told by the son himself. One night he was on guard at an advanced

post, when he saw a friar gesturing with the hand to follow him. They went acros s the desert

for days, than embarked on a ship for Marseille in France, and the friar disappeared. From

166 Alle00, 131-3
167\in88, 103
168 Gal9s, 124
169 Del62, 92-3
10 Nap76, 185
171 3ch87, 6

34



there Giacomo reached his home, joining his family. When Pietro showed his son a picture
of Padre Pio, he immediately recognized the friar and started ¢ rying. 172173174

Giovanni Gigliozzids migraine
Giovanni Gigliozzi was in a broadcasting studio in Rome, about to get on air when he got a

terrible blinding attack of migraine. He knew

thing about it.

Suddenly he heard steps toward him. He opened his eye and Padre Pio was there. He did
not speak a word. He just gazed at him with an affectionate smile and laid his hand on his
head, and disappeared. So too did the migraine.

Days later in the hallway oft he convent Padre Pio told him: 0oWel
Ah! These hal'fPucinations! 6

Absolution in Northern Italy

Padre Alberto reported that one afternoon on May 1928 he approached Padre Pio who was
standing at the window. He had the gaze fixed and was pronouncing the words of absolution
in a very clear voice. Padre Alberto called Padre Tommaso, the superior, and both saw and
heard Padre Pio concluding the absolution.

Few days later a telegram came to Padre Tommaso from a city in Northern ltaly, thanking
him for having sent Padre Pio to assist a dying man. 7177

Bilocation to a meeting of spiritual children near the convent

Padre Carmelo, superior of the convent, decided to have meetings with the group of early
spiritual daughters, at the Ventrell a's house, to gather firsthand information about the
beginning of Padre Pio's ministry in San Giovanni Rotondo.

The meetings were held on December 14, 1954, on January 10 and 25, 1955, and at later
dates. Ten spiritual daughter were present: the Ventrella  sisters, the Pompilio sisters,
Filomena Fini, Rosinella Gisolfi in Placentino,

Rachele Russo, Rachelina Gisolfi and Nina Campanile.

Padre Carmelo testified: 'During the first meeting Rachelina Gisolfi told everybody that
Padre Pio was present. Back to the convent | didn't have the courage to ask Padre Pio about
it. During the second meeting Rachelina said again that Padre Pio was there. Back to the
convent | took the courage and asked him.

Padre Piobds answer : "Why? You dtahat'| comevta those me t

meetings?"
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After the third meeting, back to the convent, Padre Carmelo got this answer: "Yes | was
there." After another meeting Padre Pio asked Padre Carmelo: "How come you don't ask me
anymore if | came to the meeting?" 178

Biloc ation to visit an invalid sick man in town

In 1953 Padre Pio was sitting with other monks for a play in the hall of the friary. Padre
Carmelo, the Superior, was sitting by him. He reported that Padre Pio during the
intermission "placed his arms on the back of the chair in front of him and rested his head on
them, remaining silent and motionless for few minutes".

The next day, Padre Carmelo went to visit an invalid sick man in town and was amazed when
the man and his family expressed their appreciation for  permitting Padre Pio to go visit the
man the previous evening. Padre Carmelo asked about the time and the duration of the visit.
They matched perfectly with the intermission. 1"

Bilocation to Heaven for Ettore Masone

Ettore Masone was Padre Pio's only nephew. He was not yet thirty when he became gravely
ill, fell into a coma, and appeared dead. The family made arrangements for the funeral next
day. But all of a sudden he woke up and shouted: "I'm not dying anymore."

He recovered completely and instantly. He recalled: | was at the gates of heaven and saw
my sister Giuseppina who died many years ago standing there at the door. Then | also saw
Padre Pio. Both wouldn't let me in." That's when he woke up. 8°

Bilocation duri ng a delivery

In 1952 a woman was about to die during delivery because of an erroneous blood

transfusion. She received the Last Rites. When the priest left, she saw a monk. "I am Padre
Pio and you will not die. Say an 'Our Father' and one day you will come to see me."

About a year later she went to see Padre Pio. He told her: "You got the miracle because the

Sacred Heart sent me to save you, since you are devout to him and did the First Fridays of
each month."

Visiting a paralyzed man from Maglie

The father of a capuchin friar from Maglie (Lecce) lay in bed, paralyzed with a spinal

disorder. The friar asked Padre Pio to pray for him. One afternoon the sick man saw a

bearded friar at his bedside. The friar THently t
following day the same thing happened, and the man was not improving. The afternoon

visits continued.

On the tenth day the wvisiting friar said: OEnougt
rapidly improving, and after few days he was able to go b ack to farming. The farmer
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explained to his capuchin son what had happened, and he recognized Padre Pio in a picture
shown to him. 18!

Monsignor D&l ndico and his sister in Florence

The sister of Mons. Lui gi D61 ndi c agoce neighkorhpod st or of
of Florence, ltaly, was in a comatose state, suffering from paratyphoid A and B. The family

prayed Padre Pio.

On July 20, 1921 at 2: 30 PM, Mo n s . D6l ndico was w
was behind him. He turned and saw a friar walking and leaving the room. He asked his

secretary who was that friar.

The secretary thought that monsignor was under stress because his sister was close to

death, and he was having hallucinations.

At the same hour, Mon®adbél Pdbcads herstbedss dw. He
worry, tomorrow the fever will disappear, and in few days there will be no trace of the

illness in your body. 56 She got rapidly ¥8ter, a

184 185
Candy

A woman went to Pad r e Pi o0s Mas s, l eaving her chil d at h
daughter was eating a candy. The mom asked where she got the candy. The child pointed at

a picture of Padre Pio. Lat er , after the confess

wantacandy t oo ?60

Tickling the feet of a dying child

The only child of Antonio Massa, of San Giovanni Rotondo, was gravely ill and parents and

relatives took turns taking care of him. One evening he suddenly started laughing and told

his mom: oMommy, Mommy, Padre Pio tt#%kled my feet

Ext ending the | ength of Padre Michelangel ods gran
Padre Michelangelo Bellini reported that his grandma was over eighty years old and in a

coma, when he prayed Padre Pio that she could live long enough to see him celebrate his

first Mass.

By the morning she had made an extraordinary recovery and told him that she had dreamed

that a monk had brought her ten more years of life. She lived exactly for ten more years.
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The sanctuary of Loreto

According to tradition in Loreto there is the house in which Mary lived. Several times was

reported that Padre Pio had been seen praying there in the evening.

One day Fra Daniele Natale took the courage to as
ONooOBut people have seen you there!dé o0Oh! That i s

Bilocation in Uruguay for Mons. Fernando Damiani

In 1937, Mons. Fernando Damiani, General Vicar of Salto, Uruguay, visiting Padre Pio in San

Giovanni Rotondo, had an hearth attack th at lasted for two hours. Padre Pio was called. He

was confessing and went to see Mons. Damiani after the acute phase had subsided. He told

hi m: ol knew that you woul dnodt di e, thatdos why
recovered and before returning to Uruguay he asked Padre Pio to be helped in his final

moments.

On September 1941 was held in Salto a Congress for Vocations, with the intervention of

several bishops, including Archbishop Antonio Maria Barbieri of Montevideo. They were

guests at the residence of Mons. Alfredo Viola, Bishop of Salto.

On the 11th of September, after midnight Mons. Damiani had another hearth attack. Mons.

Bar bieri heard a knocking at the door . The door c
Damiani who is dying. 6

Mons. Barbieri run to Mons. Damiani. Mons. Damiani asked for the last rites. Four bishops

and six priests were present for the extreme unction. A doctor visited the patient and said

there was nothing he could do. Mons. Damiani died peacefully about thirty minute s after last

rites. On the nightstand there was a draft of a

Pio San Giovanni Rotondo8Cont i nuous chest pai n$ BP0 ¥ing me
103 194 195 196

Mons. Viola went to San Giovanni Rotondo sev er al ti mes after Mons. Dar
wrote an account of the event, and gave it to the convent.

In 1949 Mons Barbieri talked to Padre Pio about the event. Padre Pio tried to dodge the
guestions and said smiling: cabofit it.yHow muohnmbie ds t 0 o d

7

you want t%8®now?6
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In1958 Mons Viola gave to the friary a written sworn description on the events.

Mons. Bar bi er i asked Padre Pio to assi st him on
you will, but 1611 assist you from heaverd®. Barbi

Bilocation in Uruguay for Mother Teresa Salvadores

On November 1921 Mot her Teresa Salvadores was dying from cancer of the stomach and a

lesion of the aorta, in Montevideo, Uruguay. Monsignor Damiani, when in San Giovanni

Rotondo, had obtained a glove of Padre Pio. Damiani applied the glove to her stomach and

to her throat. She fell asleep, and when she awoke she was cured. She reported that while

asleep Padre Pio touched her side o0in the place \
spoke of such things thA?3Hé% e not of this earth.

Bilocation for Dr. Andrea Cardone in Pietrelcina

Dr . Andr ea Cardone mad e a written statement S 0C
undersigned, Dr. Andrea Cardone, declare that | had a conversation with Padre Pio on two

occasions in my home in Pietrelcina. The first was on February 18, 1965, at 9:00 AM, the

second of September 23, 1968, at 6:00 AM. On both occasions Padre Pio was present in his

mortal flesh, and our conver®ation |asted several

Dr . Cardone was Padre Piods physician when he | iwv

A coward in Rome

One young man in Rome was ashamed of his normal custom of tipping his hat when passing

in front of a Catholic church. He was scared that his friends would make fun of him. But one

time he heard Padre Piods voice in his eam saying
person and without saying anything Padre Pio sai

t he &%%°%

Padre Pio visiting in bilocation Rev. John Esseff at the home of Mary Pyle

Father John Esseff, from Scranton, Pennsylvania, in May of 1959, accompanied by his friend

Father Bob Calligan, made his first trip to Europe.

After visiting Rome, they wanted to see Padre Pio, but were told it was difficult to approach

him. They were told to reach San Giovanni Rotondo and then ask for a woman by the name

of Mary Pyle Obecause she might get us to see him
They did, o6and Mary Pyle invited us to go to her
on the table some wine, some bread, and some cheese for us. While those simple
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hospitalities were taking shape, | saw Padre Pio come into the cott
are you doing her? Are you a curiosity seeker?¢6

o0l was completely surprised! But | answered him w
Jesus and the Blessed Sacrament. There was no talk of wounds. We talked for about twenty

mi nhutes, and then he | eft. I turned to Mary Pyl e
Her reply was strange, concluded Rev. Esseff. Ma r

here. If he had a conversation with yo u, he came to see you. No one else at the table saw him
here. He does that frequentI®. He has the gift of

Bilocation last day of life to Manoppello

Padre Domenico Petracca da Cesa Manoppello, a Capuchin friar who had been friend with

Padre Pio since 1940 reported that early in the morning of September 22, 1968 he went to

open the church at Manoppello, located more than 200 kilometers away to the north  of San

Giovanni Rotondo, in the province of Abruzzi.

Inside the church he found Padre Pio on his knees in the first row pew, his head in his hands,

before the image known as the Holy Face.

Padre Pio said to him: 01 do me.tGootbyewsttwemget el f any
again in Paradise. o

Padre Pio died few hours later.

Last known bilocation when Padre Pio was alive, to Padre Umile in Genova

Padre Umile, friend of Padre Pio was bedridden in Genova because of a fall. On September
22,1968 at 430 PM Sister Ludovica brought to Padre Umile a cup of tea.

In entering the room she felt and intense perfume of flowers. Padre Umile said to her: "Padre
Pio went to say me the last goodbye.” Few hours later Padre Pio died. 2%°

Padre Pio driving cars in an emergency in bilocation

Padre Pio driving for Paris De Nunzio

Paris De Nunzio from Pietrelcina went to visit Padre Pio by car with a friend who fell asleep

at the wheel. While the car was swerving uncontro
The friend woke up and regained control of the car. At the convent, Padre Pio: "Well you all

arrived safe. | was driving the car."

Padre Pio driving for Enrico Medi

Professor Enrico Medi reports that he was driving the narrow road to San Giovanni, thinking
that it was his daughter's birthday and she was blowing the candles at that time.

He missed a bend of the road, and was about to crash in an incoming car. But the cars
stopped few inches from each other.

That afternoon Padre Pio seeing him said: "You blow the candles, and | drive the car."
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3 Healing s: how do they happen? Godds i1 nterventi or
beyond the humanly thinkable.

Pasquale Di Chiara walks: The very first healing reported in a newspaper

Reported by Il Mattino 6 -11-1919. Pasquale Di Chiara had been forced to use a cane to walk

for several months after a fall. Padre Pio seeing him commanded him to walk. Pasquale

report e d: ol felt a burning sensation from my foot
perfectly with??assistance. 6

Italia Di Chiara walks

Pasquale's daughter Italia Di Chiara was using braces on her legs for infantile paralysis
contracted during he r infancy. Padre Pio asked her to take them off. She was able to walk
and move around, and never use them again. 213

To Francesco Viscio Santarello: "Throw away your crutches."

Francesco Visco lived near the convent. He had walked on crutches all his life  because of a

deformity from infantile paralysis (polio) contracted right after birth. He dragged himself

about on his knees, supported by a pair of miniature crutches. The children used to make

fun of him all the time. He was usually positioned near the do or of the cloister, soliciting

alms.

When he was 43 he took the courage to ask: OPadr e
Padre Paolino da Casacalenda witnessed the happening.

Padre Pio promptly answered: "Throw away your crutches." Francesco, stunned di dnot
move. This time Padre Pio shouted: ol sai d, t hrov
people Francesco threw his crutches away, and walker for the first time, and for several

years after, until his death. .%142%°

To Pasquale Urbano: "Getup and go. Throw away those canes".
Pasquale Urbano of Foggia had been walking with two canes after falling from a carriage.
After the confession in 1919 Padre Pio said: "Get up and go. Throw away those canes". He

walked away to everyone's amazement. 210217

To Giuseppe Canaponi: o0l only prayed for you. The
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Giuseppe Canaponi of Firenze, on May 21, 1945 was hit by a truck while driving his
motorcycle. Multiple fractures from skull to feet, including 5 fractures of left femur. Multiple
surgerie s. Walking on crutches since. In 1948 he confessed with Padre Pio. He walked away
normally, without realizing it. He went back to thank Padre Pio. Padre Pio: "I didn't do the
miracle. | only prayed for you. The Lord healed you." 218219220

Daria

One special episode occurred while brother Pio was in Montefusco in 1908. One day he

gathered chestnuts growing in a nearby forest into a bag and sent the bag to Pietrelcina to

his aunt Daria. She always had a great affection for him. The woman received and ate the

chestnuts. She saved the bag as a souvenir. A few days later she was looking for something

in a drawer where her husband usually kept the gun powder. It was in the evening so she

used a candle to light up the room when suddenly the drawer caught on fire, an d aunt
Dariads face and hair got burned. After a moment,
on her face. Immediately, her pain disappeared and no wound or hair loss or burn mark

remained on her face. %%

The Savino family: Lina and Giuseppe in a co ma ; Giovanni 6s face Dbl ast e
0l f you only knew what this cost me! 0

Rosa Di Cosimo and Giovanni Savino met Padre Pio six weeks after their wedding, and

became his spiritual children. Giovanni became a construction worker at the friary. They

had eight children.

Daughter Lina one day was struck by a moped. At the first aid station the doctor diagnosed

head trauma, and severe internal hemorrhage. She was in a coma and there was no close
hospital to take her to. The ookedintorheawen likmheBawdr e Pi o
another realityo and said oOLetds pray and wedl | |
days later she opened her eyes, and recovered quickly and completely.

Few years | ater Giovanni s sone. Beéhabdhegdpnpry ands hi t K
was in a deep coma. Padre Pio prayed for him. He recovered consciousness and recovered
quickly.

Giovanni went to Padre Piob6s Mass every morning
work.
On February 12, 1949 Padre Pio told him: 6 Gi ovanni |l &m praying the Lor

be killed. 6 Padre Pio said the same thing for the
asked for an explanation, but Padre Pio was silent.
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On February 15 Giovanni tolayhdsBuetrewheyetdfsugned.

blast away some rocks in preparation for the friary annex.

Giovanni placed a charge of dynamite under a boulder and lit the fuse. It failed to detonate.
After few minutes Giovanni went over to check the charge. As he ben t over the dynamite
exploded in his face. The face was severely damaged. The right eye was an empty socket.
The left eye had numerous foreign bodies in it.

Padre Pio exposed the Blessed Sacrament and was F
myeyesfor Gi ovanni, because he is the father of a f

On Febrwuary 25 Giovanni smell ed the oOoOaroma of par
him and sl apped three times on his forehead. Giov
let me die. | cannot li ve like this.

Later that morning the ophthalmologist, who was an atheist, came to examine Giovanni.

Giovanni excl ai med: oDoctor, [ see you with my ri
with the |l eft eye. The right i g exanothepdbcwthadty dest r c
admi t the Giovanni was right, and sai d: ONow | 0

in front of me . 6

Gi ovanni was released from the hospital i n
only knew what Gibvannisontineed to sempgelfetly from his empty right eye
until his death in 1979, 222 223224225

Lello Pegna is totally blind

In 1919, a priest named Padre Carlo Naldi vent to see Padre Pio with his Jewish friend, Lello
Pegna. The priest explained that Pegna had recently become totally blind. They had come
to Padre Pio to see if he could be healed.

Padre Pio told Pegna: "The Lor d will not grant you the grace of physical sight unless you first
receive sight for your soul. After you are baptized, then the Lord will give you your sight.”
Months later, Pegna came back without the dark glasses that he normally wore. Pegna
explained t o Padre Pio that, despite opposition from his family, he had become a Christian
and was baptized. At the beginning, he was discouraged when his blindness continued, but
after a number of months his sight returned.

The physician who had earlier told Pegna that he was hopelessly blind now had to admit that
his eyesight was in perfect condition.

Padre Paolino kept in contact with Lello Pegna for nearly thirty years, and reported that his
vision was still perfect. .226 227
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"Only from one eye? Never put limita tions on God. Always ask for the big grace!"

A blind man from Lecco begged Padre Pio to restore his sight "even if only in one eye," so

that he might again see the faces of his dear ones. Padre Pio questioned him repeatedly:
"Only in one eye?"

Padre Pio told the man to be of good heart and that he would pray for him. Some weeks later
the man returned in tears to thank Padre Pio because his sight was restored!

Padre Pio said: "So, you are seeing normally again?" The man replied, "Yes, from this eye
here, not from the other."

Padre Pio said: "Ah! Only from one eye? Let that be a lesson to you. Never put limitations on
God. Always ask for the big grace!” 228

Grazia Siena born blind

Grazia Siena from San Giovanni Rotondo was born blind. She went frequently to the convent
to pray. When she was 29, Padre Pio told her to have an operation on the eyes. With the help
of family and friends she saw many eye doctors, but no one wanted to operate.

In Bari they convinced prof. Francesco Durante to operate. However h e told Graziella that
only a miracle could give her sight back. When the bandages were removed after surgery
she was able to see for the first time. 22°2%°

Gemma di Giorgi is able to see. She has no pupils

Gemma di Giorgi, from Ribera in Sicily, born on Christmas day in 1939, was blind, born
without pupils. Specialty drs. Bonifacio, Cucco, and Contini had said she was inoperable,
and nothing could be done about her blindness.

In 1947 she was brought to pad re Pio by her grandmother. In the hallway, after confession
Padre Pio touched her eyes making the sign of the cross over each eyes. The same day she

received the first communion from Padre Pio. He
started seeing norm ally, still without pupils in her eyes., 231 232233234

She was taken to several eye doctors for eval uat
repeating over and over OWi t hout pupils you <cann

have examined Gemma and were amazed.
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Gemma and her grandma spent some days in San Giovanni Rotondo in 1967, and detailed
her story To Clarice ®runo. Gemma was 28. 56
"I had no pupils in my eyes," said Gemma in an interview with Father John Schug in 1971,

several years after Padre Pio's death. o0l had no
can see | have no pupils.” 2%

To Maria Gennai: O0Why are you lougi?ngasd ds you see that
sl eeping?é

Maria Gennai, the mother of a few month old sick baby, in May 1925 was told by the doctors

that there was nothing else to be done to save him. Out of desperation and faith, in a hurry

she wrapped the chil d in some clothes, took her fiber suitcase, and jumped on a train to go

see Padre Pio. The child stopped breathing and turned blue during the trip. She put the

child in the suitcase and continued on her way.

When she was in front of Padre Pio she started crying pitifully, and opened the suitcase.

Padre Pio appeared moved. He put his hand on the
he said to Mari a: OWhy are you crying so | oud? Cas
As he was waking up from a long sleep, the child started moving and returned to life. ~ 237238

To the husband and children of Paolina Preziosi: "She will resurrect on Easter

Sunday."

Paolina Preziosi, mother of five, from San Giovanni Rotondo, known to Padre Pio as a special
soul, fell gravely ill before Easter.

The doctors said there was nothing that they could do to save her. The husband and children
went to Padre Pio to implore his help.

He said: "She will resurrect on Easter Sunday".

On Good Friday she lost consciousness. On the morning of Holy Saturday she went into a
coma.

The relatives went again to Padre Pio. He said: "She will resurrect.”

She died late Saturday evening. Th e family made the preparations for her body to be
dressed in her wedding gown as it was customary in the area.

Padre Pio started the Easter Vigil Mass and at the moment of the Glory,

when the bells ring and the organ resound he started crying. At the sam e time Paolina got
up un-helped, kneeled beside the bed and started reciting aloud the "Credo".

Everybody was astonished. They asked her what had happened. She said: "I was climbing
and climbing happily. When | was about to enter in a great light | starte  d coming back, and
went back."

Padre Pio had not said "She will recover" but "She will resurrect.” 239 240 241 242 243 244
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To Lucietta Pennelli: OHere is the dead one, who came back t
Lucietta Pennelli, from San Giovanni Rotondo, in 1967 at age six was dying from meningitis.
The doctor said to her father: 0l dm sorry, but t h
in a coma for several days, when one night Rachele, her mother, saw Padre Pio enter the
room. He approached the bed, held the hand of the dying  girl, and then left after looking at

t he mom. No word was said. At 4: 00 AM the girl W
thirst. o Al fonso, her father we nt straight to Pa
coma. Padre Pio: pDgehdéd Lbeaenkttdaei Mproved steadi
uncl e to the convent. Padre Pio: OHere is the |
caressed her and said: o0Do you know why you didno
ontime! OurLadyarived before him!'é From then on Padre Pi
say: OHere is the dead oHfe, who came back to |ife

Erminio Ziaco had muscular distrophy

Erminio Ziaco of Civitavecchia was afflicted with muscular dystrophy. The pediatrician and a
specialist in Rome said there was no cure. The child was taken to Padre Pio, after which he
began to walk, run, and ride a bicycle. When he went back to the pediat rician, his sight of
Emerio was an o0i miffense sur prise. o

Letters from Rev. Karol Wojtyla about Dr. Wanda Poltawska from Cracow

Dr. Wanda Poltawska, from Cracow in Poland, from 1941 to 1945 was in the Ravensbruk
concentration camp. After liberation she mar ried and had four daughters. She was friends
with the archbishop Karol Wojtyla. In 1962 she was diagnosed with advanced stomach
cancer. The doctors said that if they operated she could maybe live few more months. She
told what was happening to the archbish op Woijtyla, who was leaving for the opening of the
Ecumenical Council in Rome. On November 18, 1962, Woityla wrote to Padre Pio, asking for
prayers for Dr. Poltawska.

Venerable Father, | ask You to pray for a mother of four girls, forty years old, from C  racow
in Poland, (during the last war she was in a concentration camp in Germany), now she is
extreme danger for her health and her life because of cancer: May God use his misericordy

to herself and her family, with the intercession of the Very Blessed Vi rgin.

Very much obliged in Christ, + Carol Woijtyla, titular Bishop of Ombi, Capitular Vicar of
Cracow in Poland. Roma,

Pontifical Polish College, Piazza Remuria 2A, Roma
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Angelo Battisti, administrator of Casa Sollievo, reported that Padre Pio told him  : "Angelino,
conserva questa lettera, perche' un giorno diventera' importante”. "Angelino, keep this
letter, because one day it will become important.” 24/

On Friday November 21, at the final pre -operative check the surgeon could find no trace of
the tumor. It was no longer there. On Saturday morning the archbishop Woijtyla called from
Rome, to ask about the surgery. Dr. Poltawska tol

Mons. Wojtyla wrote another letter to Padre Pio on November 28, thanking him for his
prayers, stating: 0 She recovered before the surgery was star

Venerable Father, The woman living in Cracow, Poland, Mother of four girls, on November
21, regained her health immediately before surgery. Thanks to God. And also to you,
Venerable Father, the biggest tha nk you

from the woman, her husband, and the entire family.

In Christ. + Karol Wojtyla, Capitular Vicar of Cracow

Roma, November 28, 1962

This is a follow up letter to Padre Pio from the future John Paul Il, sent from Rome on
December 14, 1963

Very Reverend Father, Your Paternity will certainly remember that already some few times

in the past | took the permission to recommend to your prayers some particularly dramatic
cases in need of attention. I'd like therefore thank you deeply on behalf of the peopl e
involved, particularly about a lady, catholic physician, ill with cancer, and of the son of an
attorney, gravely ill since birth. Both the persons are doing well, thanks to God.

Allow me moreover, Very Reverend Father, to entrust to your prayers, a para lyzed lady, of
this Archdioceses. At the same time | let myself to recommend to you the vast pastoral
difficulties that my poor work faces in the current situation. | take the opportunity to renew to
You the senses of my religious regards, with which | lov e to prove myself, of Your Paternity
very devout in Jesus Christ .

+ Carlo WOJTYLA, titular bishop of Ombi, Capitular Vicar of Cracow.

The letters are kept in the archives of the friary. 248

I n 1967 Dr. Pol tawska met Padr e wytothesacHsty. Hgas pas s
suddenly stopped and searched the crowd with his eye. Then he turned and walked towards

me. With his hand on my head he said: O0Are you al

At that instant | just knew in my heartthathehad i ndeed obt ai n%&%d my cure. o6
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Enrico Del Fanteds tubercul osi s

Alberto Del Fante was a journalist who despised Padre Pio. A few years later, Del Fante's
grandson, Enrico, was struck with kidney disease and tuberculosis. The doctors gave little
hope that Enrico would recover. Relatives of Enrico traveled to see Padre P io and ask him to
pray for him. Padre Pio assured them the boy would recover.

Del Fante himself said: "If Enrico gets well, | will make a pilgrimage to San Giovanni Rotondo
myself." He was convinced that nothing would happen, but the boy was healed. Del F  ante
was deeply moved, and went to see Padre Pio who helped him turn to God. After Del Fante's
conversion, he became a dedicated promoter of Padre Pio.  2°°

Padre Costantinods tubercul osi s

In 1935 Padre Costantino Capobianco told Padre Pio that he had a rela pse of tuberculosis,

and had been ordered to report to a sanitarium.
excursion.6 Padre Costantino was soodhn di scharged,

To Brother Elia De Martino witht  uberculosis: You have gotalongwa vy t o go my son! ¢
Brother Elia De Martino da Serracapriola, in 1937 was a theology student in Campobasso. He

contracted tuberculosis. After three years the Padre Superiore thought he would be in the

grave in a short time, and sent him to the convent of Sa n Giovanni Rotondo.

Elia told Padre Pio: OEverybody says that I am d
OWho has to die?d6d 0Me. I have tuberculosis.d6 0ANnd

to go my son!é

Elia De Martino was ordained Capuchin priest in 1941, and died in San Giovanni Rotondo in

2003, at the age of 87.2%2

Rosetta Polo Rivads congenital heart mal formati on
Rosetta Polo Riva from Bolzaneto, twelve years old, had a congenital painful heart defect.
Her friend wrote a letter to Padre Pio, asking prayers for Rosetta. Two weeks later Rosetta
saw Padre Pio at her bedside. ORogwwtdlatterlcameam Padr
in person. You wi ||l receive the grace from Madonn

On that date she felt better, and few days later she was completely cured. 23

Leonell o Marinelli® son has an heart condition
On February 1950 the 15 years old son of Leonello Marinelli from Montignana near Perugia

was diagnosed with an incapacitating disorder of the heart. The specialists said that it was

beyond medical help.

The child asked the father t o ¢goappreathed PRdiedPioe Pi o.
he, before Lionello could open his mout h, sai d:

2% Mor73, 163
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and gradually wil!/ be cured. 6 When Lionell o went
dream of Padre Pio, and was feeling better.

The doctors, after examining the boy, affirmed that the heart disorder had disappeared, and

declared that there was no way this could have happened naturally. In March the young

Marinelli was completely well, and able to visit Padre Pio with his father. 2%

Vincenzo Materads kidney probl ems

Vincenzo Matera had been inpatient at Casa Sollievo in 1976 for a kidney stone, and after six

days of observation the doctors decided to operate. Vincenzo saw Padre Pio at his bedside.

He told him: 0Get up. topoThe fragmentett stome vead exgdelleti &t g o

the same time he was called to his wifeds room. S
delivered a healthy baby boy. Vincenzo did not have surgery. 2%

Don Orione send a paralyzed young man to Padre Pio

A young man with the right hand paralyzed and deformed went to Don Luigi Orione (now
saint) asking for his hand to be healed because he had wife and children to provide for.

Don Orione suggested him to go to Padre Pio mentioning that don Orione was sending him.
The man went to Padre Pio and returned to don Orione after a week smiling and waving his
arm completely healed. He said that he had mentioned don Orione, and Padre Pio  had
blessed his arm .2%°

Anna Clara Lacitrignola paralyzed by polio

Anna Clara Lacitrignola, a three years old child from Bari was diagnosed with polio on

January 8, 1947. She was paralyzed and couldnot
consultations, i njections, transfusions, and anything else was suggested by the doctors. No

improvement whatsoever.

Af ter Easter that year the childbés grandmother w
home, you will find your baby better. Take courage and praythelLor d . 6

Back home Anna Clara improved rapidly and after few days she was completely healed

drobust, healthy, veryY’bright and very pious.®d

Mr . Pasquini from San Franci sco, has a nervous sy
Frances Pasqualini from San Francisco, California, testified that in December 1951 her 29

years old brother in | aw was stricken with o0a rar
him paralyzed from the neck down, anfletdheTle®ct @mis
wrote to padre Pio, asking for his prayers.
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Two months | ater she reported that Ot he same you
and children, eating by himself, learning to walk without a cane, and showing signs of a
thoroughandcomple t e recd¥ery. 6

Ni coletta Mazzonebs coma from meningitis

Nicoletta Mazzone, a child from San Felice a Cancello, in 1919 was in a coma for several

months from meningitis. The doctors had given no hope. The father went to Padre Pio. Padre

Pio saiadme 0&od hbe happy, the Madonna of Graces wi l
Pietro, the father, thought that Padre Pio had not understood the gravity of the illness, and

kept explaining what the doctors had told him. P
homeandbe gl ad because the Madonna of Graces has heal
Back home he found the daughter out of coma, eating regularly, speaking, and feeling

nor mal . Pietro concluded that ot he doctors were
returned frofmMthe grave. 6

Paol o Sal ads has spinal meningitis

Dr. Giuseppe Sala sent a telegram to Padre Pio requesting his prayers for his son Paolo who

was in critical condition with spinal meningitis.
will have no more feverand he willt ur n out to be the most intellige
The prophecy proved true. 2%°

Paol o Perroneds |l ung probl ems

Paolo Perrone from Sicily testified in 1993 that, after confession in 1948, he told Padre Pio

that he had a constant pain in the shoulder and he thought it was pleurisy.

Padre Pio: 0And do you want to |ive with this wor
and yet | 0m stild]l l'iving. 6

After a pause he put his hand on the mands shoul d
you seen?6 The peniten?® returned home cured.

OMy wife has a tumoro

A man bell owed in the hall way: oPadr e, my wife h
mustcur e her for us.é6 o0Yes, all right, | will pray.
Padre Pio said: oDond6ét you know it is easier to

man? Very well, it will mean a little tightening of the belt for the spirit  ual children. Here a

8 Ruf91, 335-6
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headache, there a sore leg, a sacrifice for another, and we will offer it all up to the Lord for
your wifeds recovery.o

The woman was cured by the time her husband got home. 252

To Danil o Gori n: oOHave faith, Jesus is doctor and

Danilo Gorin testified in 1996 that he had returned to Italy from Canada because he had a

terminal throat cancer. The doctors had told him:
With his wife he went to see Padre Pio for the first time. As soon as Padre Pio saw him he

said: OEh, Canadian. 6 The poor man was SO surpris
After the confession, Padre Pio asked: 0So what d
Dani | o0 stioretixaphle had hree months to live, Padre Pio touched his throat and said:

OHave faith, Jesus is doctor and medicine. o0

On hi s way t o his homet own of Vicenza he real i
examination found him completely healthy. 253

TO Umbe rto Di Girolamo: 0 My son what have you had?6
Umberto Di Girolamo, a young fellow from Palermo testified in1996 that he had been
suffering of an intestinal infection with poly sierosytis, exudative peritonitis and pleurisy. He

went to see Padre Pioin 1955. Padr e Pi o sai d: OHave you got any
utter a word. Padre Pio: o6Well, if itds I|Iike that
Later he went to confession. Padre Pio: OHow | on
Padre Pio: O0OAway with youo.

After several tormented days he went to confession again. Padre Pio gave him the
absoluti on, and then asked: OWhat have you had?éd
of the question and said: o6Do | must offer my suf
son what have vyou had?6 And t hen added: oWel |, W

ourselves. 0
Back to the guesthouse he felt normal and stopped taking the medicines. In Palermo the
doctors found him healed. He started to practice sports again. 2%

Angelo S alvitti from forest Park, Ill., has b leeding colitis
Angelo Salvitti from forest Park, Ill., had been suffering since 1945 of bleeding colitis. He has
been hospitalized at the Hines Veterands Hospital

from seven to thirty five daily. He heard about Padre Pio and decided to see him.

In 1967, with his wife and sister, and a recommendation for Nicolino Cocomozzi, they went to

San Giovanni Rotondo. Nicolino was a longtime resident, employed at the post office. Most

everyday he went to the convent to get Padre Piobs
him. Nicolino took Angelo to Padre Piods room: OF
see youo.

62 Ducss, 125
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Padre Pio: 0oBravo, bravo, God bl e smsthagyroomenttye s on. 6
burning pain | had for so many years disappeared completely and | have never had it again.

And | did not ask anything regarding my illness. o
oTel | him he is wel/l now, ghaeadbsirdsol haweadireadyabn dr i nk ¢
praying for him®for a |ong time.é

Maria Cozzi Giulianoos epithelioma of the tongue

Maria Cozzi Giuliano had epithelioma of the tongue. She has terrible pain for several months
and unable to masticate. She was suggested to pray Padre Pio, and she did. On August 18,
1919 she went to the dentist to draw out a number of teeth before the oper ation. The dentist
found the tongue completely healed, and called in dr. Marchetti. Both stated that she was

completely cured. 266 267
268 269

Amelia, mother of Pio Abresh

Amelia and Federico Abresh married in 1925. In 1926 Amelia had an abortion caused by a
small tumor of the uterus. The tumor grew markedly and the specialists advised not to
postpone surgery.

She went to Padre Pio. He saids. ®Fofdowl twel adme
children. éd o6Well, t hen, my daughter, no i nstrume
your |ife. 6

She returned home and decided to see no more doctors. Two year later she had a boy. They
named him Pio. Pio Abresh became a pr iest.2’0 271272

Padr e, if you pray, god can make a miracle. 6 0Do
Padre, | do believe it.o

Graziano Borelli went often to San Giovanni Rotondo. He testified in 1999, reporting a

conversation with Padre Pio:

oPadre, I ghava hAoywear old boy who is ill with a
|l do about it?6 Padre, if you pray, god can make
0Yes Padre, | do believe it.6 O0He remained silent
o0Back home, the doctors run several tests for two
still 1i¥3¥ng today. 6

2% Bru70, 165-8
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Jole Cassano had scarlet fever

lole Cassano from San Giovanni Rotondo testified that in 1934, during an epidemic of scarlet

fever, she became ill and had high temperature. Her father, fearing the worst, went to Padre

Pi o. He sai d: oDondt worry, go home and you wil/l
temperature. o6 o0lt wé&% trued lole reported.

Padre Emanuel édouBarpammsi 60s s

Padre Emanuele Grassi da Riccia had pain in a shoulder. It had been bothering him for a

whil e. He told Padre Pio about it Padre Pio tap
worry.o6 The pain disappé&dred and never returned.

Renata had pierced ear drum
Renata from Parma had since childhood chronic ear infection with pierced eardrum,
frequent discharge, and a constant buzzing sound. Over the year she adamantly refused the

doctords advice to operate. She went to see Padre
have an operation. 6 Renata moved to the front of
operation. Il just want that you touch my ear. o

Padre Pio did, and she felt a sharp unbearable pain that made her run screaming outside the
church, all the way to the elm tree. Then she stopped and began feeling better. Weeks later
she went to the doctor foracheck -up of the ear. The doctor: 0OWher
Ritads? You ear is perfectly he’#lthy. There is no

Anna Maria had seizures for  several years

Anna Maria had convulsions for several years and was under treatment by a neurologist. No

medicines could help and the doctors were considering brain surgery. She was taken to San

Giovanni Rotondo at age nine. After confessing with Padre Pio she told him what she had

been instructed to say: OMy mot her would Ilike to
ask me? Just pray. Prayer is enough. ¢

From that day the family started reciting daily the rosary. Anna Maria never had another

attack. She also stopped to take the morning medication, while still taking the evening dose.

A year later, Anna Maria went back to Padre Pio with her family. The mother asked Padre

Pio: o0Should Anna Maria have an EEG?06 Padre Pio:
After still another year: o0Should we discontinue
taking those sedatives, what wil/l she take years

Anna Maria stopped taking the medication. She became a teacher. She ne ver had a seizure
v 277
again.
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The mom of Giovanna Russo has chest pains

Giovanna Russo from San Giovanni Rotondo testified that her mom had severe chest pains

and thought that her end was near. Giovanna run to the friary and told it to Padre Pio.

Padre Pi o : 0OYou al ways see the dark side. She is al
she is chatting with her neighbors. 6 Giovanna ru
mom chatting wi?h her friends. é

OWhat pneumoni a are you talrkalngr iadlo@t; your mom
I n 1917 Nina Campanil e®s mot her wa s gravely il
pneumonia. Nina went to Padre Pio to recommend her mom, sick in bed. Padre Pio said:

OWhat pneumoni a are you talking about; toyheur mom
doctor. He reassessed the diagnosis, and?With pro

Vittorina Ventrella has Spanish flu

On September 21, 1918 Nina Campanile told Padre Pio that all the members of her family

had been hit by the Spanish flu. She w as especially concerned about her sister Vittorina,

who was married with three children, and expecting the fourth. No expecting woman had

recovered. Padre Piosaid: 0 Even i f you see her pass away, you
wi |l |l be Nitosiraedoveted. 28028

Agnese Stumpds osteosar coma

Agnese Stump testified in 1971, that in October 1968 a biopsy on her left knee revealed an

osteosarcoma. The tumor had already spread to her bone marrow and bloodstream.

On December 1968 she wenttopr ay at Padre Piobs tomb. She dr e:
told her to discard the crutches. After a while she was completely well.

Her doctor called his colleagues and showed the x -rays before and after, where the tibia

destroyed by the tumor had been replace d by healthy bone.

Pointing at Agnese he told his coPl®agues: o0Look

To Joe Greco: "Well, your father is all right, than."

Joe Greco had a dream in which he met Padre Pio on a road and asked him to save his sick
father. Joe's father suddenly recovered after the dream.

Months later he went to thank Padre Pio. As soon as he kneeled at the confessional, Padre
Pio said: "Well, your father is all right, than."

%78 |as06, 254
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To Frad Giovanni Mari a Sammar kme wd a t hreimakingtas: r e al

to do for you, and your sentence had already bee
hands. You candt i magine how much | have had to s
Frad Giovanni Sammarone was the cook of wdsshe <con
diagnosed with a severe form of pulmonary tuberculosis. While he was leaving for the

sanatori um, Padre Pio told Hi m: OTrust the Lord.

Frad Giovanni returned to the convent after two vy
him with joy: o0You know, there was really nothin
already been written, but | tore it uUchlhhawehdaddds ha
to suffer, and what price you cost me. O

After Padre Piods death

Bill McLaughlin in a severe car crash
Bill McLaughlin at 23, in 1995, had a severe car crash. He was airlifted to Dublin. The doctors
said that if he survived he would be a vegetable. The chaplain at the hospital was a

Capuchin friar. He had a glove of Padre Pio and p
After 15 minutes Bill started to move arms and legs. The nurse called the doctor and he said

that he didndt understand. After few days he came
He was sent to physiotherapy. When his name was called he entered in, and looking at her

notes the physiotherapist said: 0ltds not you tha
in a wheelchair.

When he went to his family doctor he said: O6You s
A brain scan shoved all the injuries and the part of the brain that is gone.  But there are no

symptoms.

Bi Il went to Rome in 1999 to Padre Piob6s beatifi
Giovanni Rotondo after Padre Piods canon®zation.

To Antonio Bandolino: 0 Dondt f or gtehte tcohugroc ht,0 t o vi sit my t omkt
Antonio Badolino, age fifty three, after an accident, for thirty three years was unable to sit or

walk. He had multiple fractures of pelvis, chronic generalized polyarthritis, and cardio

respiratory deficiency. He had been h  ospitalized fifty four times all over Italy.

He was brought to Casa Sollievo, few years afterl
oxygen. During the night he was visited by a monk who commanded him to get up and walk.

Struggling and perspiring he obeyed , accompanying his strange director in silently visiting

the bedside of each patient in the rooms of his hospital wing.

Back to his room, the monk sai d: oDonot forget t o
Only then he realized that it was Padre Pio . He had never seen Padre Pio and he had never

believed in him. He was an atheist. The following day he was dancing and jumping about.

The real miracle came afterwards, with his conversion. 28

?%% Kea07, 52-6
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0Don6t | ook down on the peopl e o fofiniga dopaf e , becau
bl ood. o

On December 12, 1968, a man inpatient in the orthopedic ward at Casa Sollievo della

Sofferenza, the hospital od Padre Pio, kept agitating the sisters nurses, cursing at Padre Pio

for not helping him. He had never seen Padre Pio. The man fell asleep around midnight. He

was awakened by a friar who told him: 0Get up, ge
walked with him in the hallway, telling him not to swear and to be good. Then continued:
0And dondt | ook pleofwmyphouose, becduse everg lrick of it is a drop of my
bl ood. 6 The friar accompanied him back to bed an:
and dressed, and tomorrow morning go to confessi
anymore, otherwise worse thi ngs wi | | happen to you. Then <come

happening threw into turmoil the whole hospital. The sisters nurses were stunned, and kept
crying. At 5 in the morning the man was kneeling in church waiting for confession and
communion. Hetoldeve r ybody: 01 havé® been healed. 6

%% 1ad07, 656-7
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4. Perfume : where did it come from?  Anywhere, in
the most unespected situations.

dVhenever anyone smells the perfume it is a sign that God bestowed some grace through the
intercession of Padre Pio. The scents are violets, lilies, roses, incense, or even fresh tobacco.

The perfume has always a positive value. It testifies his presence as an approval for something
going on, a warning of approaching danger, appeal against sin and temptation, messag e of
comfort to a soul in distress, an answer to a cry for help, the announcement or the confirmation

that he has heard our prayer or request. 6 287 288

Padre Romolo

Padr e Romol o testified i n 1921: ol n 1919 [ pas
accompanying the bishop of Melfi outside the convent. His handkerchief fell. A friar who

picked it up gave it to me. | took it to my convent in Umbria. The handkerchief was for

twenty days in my suitcase. When | opened it, after such a long time it still had the scent in

all its ®ntensity. o

Padre Romol o: oln the smal/l drawer of the nightst
Padre Piobdbs side. This small dr awer has been in
open it | notice*®Padre Piods scent. 6

Grazia Formic helli

Grazia Formichelli, the midwi fe who delivered the
mountain picking berries and was walking backwards. Suddenly | smelled the perfume of

Padre Pio. | lited my head, turned around, and saw behind me a steep pr ecipice. Another

step and | ha® fallen into it.?o

Domenico Tognola

Domenico Tognola of Zurich, Switzerland wrote to the convent of San Giovanni Rotondo:

00ne morning | awoke and had a strong odor of Vvic
associated with Padre Pio and wondered what it could mean. | understood its meaning when

the postman brought me a letter from my brother whom | had not seen in thirty two years,

and had presumed dead. | had been praying to Padre Pio for any kind of news co ncerning

my brother, and this wag“an answer to my prayer.?©od

’ Mor73, 31-54
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Gian Carlo Pedriali

Gi an Carlo Pedriali wrote a book on Padre Pio cal
what happened when he went, out of curiobe ty, tC
church with my young son, when 1 first saw him being greated by a crown of people. | was

some distance away when all at once a sharp and pleasant odor invaded my nostrils. At the

same time my son pulled at my sl é&&%e, asking what

James Bulmann
James Bulmann, an American seminarian, one morning had the privilege of serving Padre

Pi ods Mass. Afterwards, he told the friars: 0 Wh i
altar, 1 noticed a beautiful perfume, the likes of which | have ne ver smelled before. | had

come with little knowledge of Padre P%¥0 and did n
Dorothy Gaudiose

Dorothy Gaudiose was standing before Padre Pio with two Charity nuns. She told Padre Pio

(in lTtalian): OPadr enuntshi sT haerye stawo tAwneeyr ihcaavne a qu
gl anced at them and said to Doroty (in Iltalian):
how they stand before God. Telle them to follow the rules of their order and continue as they

have been daiyng.u¢d nBadrd o the nuns and sid: 0Siste
Padre Pio?6 The answeres almost in unison: 0Tel/l
Go d2%¢

Ginette Estebe

Ginette Estebe from Royan France, r edp,@ams and : ol w
legs; and the face was drawn and deformed. Eighteen doctors had told me that | was

incurable. One day | was told about Padre Pio. | decided to write him a letter. It took three

days to write the letter with my right hand. After | sent the lett  er | found that | could my arms,

hands, and legs. After a short time | was entirely healed. | went to thank Padre Pio. | was in a

hall with a crowd of many other people. He recognized me, and beckoned me to him. He

bl essed me and put h®¥'s hand on my head. 6

Padre Clemente Tomay da Postiglione

He lived for 26 years in the convent and was confessor and friend of Padre Pio. He testified
that on October 3, 1923, while approaching padre Pio he was "surrounded by an intense
perfume of violets, so intense that | was almost overcome. So it was for about ten minutes."

He also reported: "I was bringing the Holy Communion at the home of Dr. Sanguinetti, who
was sick. When | rang the bell | found myself surrounded by a strong perfume. Back to the

% Gau74, 71
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Friary | told the s tory to Padre Pio and asked him, "Padre, why did you make me smell your

perfume?" Padre Pio replied?® "Because | dm so fond
Swallen lips

A woman from Switzerland convinced her son to visit Padre Pio with her. He agreed, with the
conditonthathe woul d not have to kiss his hand: 0These a

confession he kissed Padre Piobds hand without t h
When he went to his mom few moments later she noted that his lip were markedly swollen and

blue. When he tried to explain, his breath had a strong perfume of violets. The swelling lasted

for five days. So did the perfume.

Perfume before Mass:

At 4:45 in the morning Carlo Pedriali was in the sacristy with his three years old son, waiting for

Padre Piods morning Mass. As soon as he entered,
where is this smell of perfume coming from?5¢

Perfume during Mass:

Fra Modestino, the doorkeeper of the convent, rerj
when | started smelling his perfume. It was so intense that | was about to faint, and mentally

asked him to stop. The perfume stopped. Later | asked Padre Pio about it. "My son it's not

me. It's the Lord. He decides who smells it, and when. Everything happens if and when He

wants." 2%

Perfume at home:

A woman involved in an accident broke arm and shoulder, and after 3 years of surgeries the
doctors said that she would never be able to use her arm. She wants to Padre Pio. He said:
"Don't despair. The arm will recove r." She went back home. No improvement. 3 months later,
on September 17, 1930, feast day of the wounds of St. Francis, she and all in the family, and the
neighbors smelled a strong perfume of daffodils and roses. It lasted about 15 minutes. The arm
returned normal. The radiographs showed no abnormality in the bones and cartilages.

Perfume at work:

Alberto del Fante, a writer, has promised Padre Pio to make the sign of the Cross and say a
prayer before starting to work. On February 28, 1931 he started writi ng an essay without first
signing himself. He suddenly smelled incense. He called wife, children and maid, asking them
if they smelled anything. They were smelling incense. He got the message.

Perfume after a car accident:

% 1ng78, 94-5

** Mod87, 55-6
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A woman testified: "My husband was taken to the hospital in Taranto with life threatening
injuries after a car accident. After several days of no improvement | prayed Padre Pio. | smelled
a marvelous perfume of [|ily. From then on my husb

Perfume after a telegra m:

On October 1949 Maria Galiano was about to die from uterine adenocarcinoma. The daughter
sent a telegram and 2 letters to Padre Pio. On April 29 1950 Maria smelled an intense perfume.
It lasted for 2 days. The third day she felt healed. The doctors run tests and found that 'the
tumor has completely disappeared. 0

Perfume for the bishop

The Bishop Carlo Rossi was sent to investigate Padre Pio in 1921. He was particularly

i mpressed by the perfume, and examined the cell
intense and pleasant fragrance, similar to the scent of violet, | have smelled it. It is sensed in

waves, when he walks by, in his spot in the choir, even from a distance. The scent remained

with hair of Padre Piods that ithlsodittachedatselftothd t wo vy
stigmatic blood®®and bandages. 6

Giuseppina Marchetti

On July 1930, 24 years old Giuseppina Marchetti had her right arm and shoulder badly
crashed in an accident. Several doctors couldn't help. She went to Padre Pio with her  father.
Padre Pio told her: "You will recover." Back home, on September 17, 1932 father and
daughter smelled an intense perfume of daffodils and roses lasting 15 minutes. She felt
healed. An x -ray was perfectly normal. 301 302303304305

Perfume in Pennsylvania:
Robert Hopcke, a Lutheran seminarian, was attending a Catholic Mass with his friend

Vincenzo Mandat o. ol remember smelling very disti
the homily, It went away, then it came back during the Creed. It faded and came ba ck
during the Consecration of the Host. o6 Robert | o
nearby, and no flowers, and the candles were far away. After Mass Vincenzo asked Robert:
oDid you smel/l anything during Mass?6é6 Thes had h

wanted to report the episode to Vincenzods father
well. Mr. Mandato explained in detail about the perfume of Padre Pio that Robert had

smel |l ed. Robert concluded: ol cannot detled,yWMr. t h a't b €
Mandato had descried it perfectly. o
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Perfume and dr. Festa:

Dr . Festa was one of the early examiners of Padre
o0On my first visit | took from Padre Pio a smal.l
examinatio n back in Rome. | am entirely deprived of the sense of smell, but the persons that

were with me in the car smelled a fragrance very distinctly, and said that it corresponded to

the perfume emanating from Padre Pio. cldsbdénya di dnot
case. o

ol n Rome, | conserved the cloth in a cabinet i n m
perfume, and many patients spontaneously &@¥ked me
308

Perfume from a cloth covering the side wound:

Dr. Festa, one of the doctors who examined Padre Pio decided to take with him a cloth that

had been covering the side wound, for laboratory analysis in Rome. Nobody knew about it.

During the trip several people told him they smelled the perfume of Padre Pio. And the

patients smelled the same perfume during the doctor's visits. 309310

The rose to the shrine of Our Lady of Pompeii

On the 19th of September 1968, four days before F
was present when a spiritual son brought Pio a bouquet of roses for the 50th anniversary of
his stigmata. Padre Pio asked the spiritual son to bring one of the roses to the shrine of Our
Lady of Pompeii. He did so. One of the Sisters at the shrine placed the rose in a vase with
other flowers. On the 23rd, when Padre Pio died, the Sister saw that the vase of flowers had
withered and was about to throw them out when she noticed that the Padre Pio rose "had
closed and become a fresh and perfumed bud again." The rose was placed in a glass
container. 31

A year later, when Padre Alberto went on a pilgrimage to Pompeii, he and his group saw the
rose "preserved in its cont ainer, still fresh, with the stem slightly yellowed." 32

The Miscony family

Dr. Zuhair Yusuf Miscony, his wife dr. Myriam, and daughter Zena, all catholics of the Syrian

Rite in Irag, moved to London. In July 1989 they were given a prayer card with the re lic of

Padre Pio.They said the prayer every day. One evening Dr. Miscony, on his way home from

the University College Hospital, was hit by a mot
and | anded on the road again wi ttilied# help, uhOry t hudé
Miscony stood up and said he was fine, and went home. His wife and daughter, told of the

accident, rushed him to the hospital to be examined for possible internal injuries. Many

doctors and tests |l ater, jouher &hatsoewersi.gnBaafk
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evening Dr. Mi scony was watching a video on Padre

perfume in the middle of the room. Like Iilies ni
and Zena returned home yatuck bywleerperfunte; emeriegdtheall e |

room. Miriam said: OHeds here. o AIlI three O6check:
the perfume they smelled. 6 The perfum&® ol asted fr

Don Pierino and friends
Don Pierino Galeone ask ed Padre Pio if he would have lunch with him and his friends. Padre

Pi o: oYes, I 61 1 join you.06 Don Pierino: 00Once at
room, and everybody smelled it. | lasted only for few bites. Back to the convent | thanked

Padre Pi o and asked why he had | eft Sso soon. o6 Padr e
roomto

Don Pierino

Don Pierino asked Padre Pio to be present the day of his ordination to priesthood. Don

Pierino: ol was prostrated atthetstioag parfurheaof Padvéh e n | S
Pio. It continued unabated during tHe whole ti me

Lauro Bonaguro paralyzed

Lauro Bonaguro from Ferrara in 1998 had a stroke. He was paralyzed on right side, with

speech difficulties. After a mon th in the hospital he went home, still unable to walk or raise

his arm, with sharp pains. On May 2, 1999, while watching the ceremony of beatification on

TV, he and his wi f e smell ed a strong presume 0
everywhere in the hou se and in the garden. There was no explanation. At the moment of the

unveiling of the image of Padre Pio the perfume become even stronger. It ended after

sever al minutes. A |ittle | ater Laurods wife saw
hishair. He hadnoét realized that he was wal king nor mal
to. He started working again. 316

Padre Pellegrino
The night that Padre Pio died dr. Sala was with n

what kind of perffume was, butl can say that it3®was very intense. 6

*3 Gal9gs, 224-6
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5 Radiance : skin and clothes glowing like Moses on
Mt. Sinai and Jesus on Mt. Tabor.

0OAs Moses came down from Mount Sinai with the two
had become radiant. 6 Exodus, 34: 29
Transfiguration: OHis face shone |ike the sun and

Padre Raffaele around midnight

Padre Raffaele da SantodoEIlia a Pianisi wrote that

conventin a cell not far fromtheone of Padr e Pi o. It was very hot an

Around midnight he got up and was getting out of the cell in the dark, when he saw Padre

Pio, radiant in light, holding Baby Jesus. Padre Pio walked the hallway going towards his

cell, passing by the c e | | of Padre Raffaele. Padre Pio didnodt
Watching. 318 319 320

Lucia ladanzat he night of Christmas Eve 1922

The night of Christmas Eve December 24, 1922, Lucia ladanza and 3 other women had been

preparing the altar for the Midni ght Mass. When they finished they sat around a brazier,

waiting for the time of the celebration.

While the other three women were dozing, Lucia saw Padre Pio coming downstairs in the

sacristy. He was radiant in a brazing light, holding Baby Jesus in hisa rms.

When Padre Pio went close to the women around the brazier the vision had disappeared.

Padre Pio then saw Lucia | ooking at him in amazen
Lucia: OFather, | saw everythirg3® Padre Pio: oDo

Nicola Pazienza in his backyard

Padre Agostino Daniele reported in his diary on A
living not far from the convent, told me that one summer night he saw from his yard Padre

Pi o6s room respl end e that thé sun, and Pddrg RPidb wals inithis Highte Ir
checked that yard, and from there 3%dre Piods win

Dr. Giorgio Festa during surgery

318 Raffaele manuscript
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Dr. Giorgio Festa reported that during the surgery performed on Padre Pio in 1925, he had
theopportunity to see one of his wounds, and ofrom
|l umi nous r¥diations. o6

A young university student  sees Padre Pio in a dazzling light

Cleonice Morcaldi reported that a young university student accompanied his fiancée to t he
convent, and she invited him to see the Mass of Padre Pio. He did, and they come back for
several days sitting always in the same spot.

One day the fiancée told Cleonice in secret that since the first day he was seeing, at every
Mass, Padre Pio in a dazzling light, with a mass of thorns on his head, and blood flowing on
his face.

After Mass he told Padre Pio about it. Padre Pio:
I dondt suffer as much as it seems. D oys Gaithfult e | | an
to him.oé

Cleonice asked Padre Pio if that was %% e. He rep

A few years later Padre Pio blessed their wedding. 3%

Enrico Cerioni sees Padre Pio ofull of Il ightodé dur
Enrico Cerioni was present at a Mass of Padre Pio. Upon his return to Rome he wrote a letter

to Frad Daniele Natale about his experience. Fra
asking if Enrico had written the truth. Padre Pio confirmed.

Enrico Cerioni wr ot e: 0 lomirsg awt of thevsacristyonafreont af RadrAngel s ¢
Pi o. He reached the altar while Godds Mother too

started, Padre Pio become full of light and remained so all through the celebration. At the
Elevation of the Host Jesus appeared and he blended with Padre Pio. It was difficult for me to
di stinguish the two people. During the®Communi on

Fra Daniele Natale and Padre Agostino seeag iant

Fra Daniele Natale and Padre Agostino were praying in the cho ir, when the door opened,

and Padre Pio came in. Fra Daniele: ol became L
enormous man coming the door. | had never seen Padre Pio like that before. He was tall. He

was as tall as the Crucifix in the choir. He knelt down at his usual place and stayed

motionless for about fifteen minutes. Then he got up, but what a transformation! He seemed

so and aged. | went towards Padre Agostino to ask him if he had seen the same thing. He

had, and added: oWe willadnev®rbunden®t and who P
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6 Ecstasy: Pa dr e IiRteractiosn with Jesus, Virgin
Mary, St. Francis, Guardian Angel.

Since infancy Padre Pio had visual contact with the guardian Angel, which helped him, and by

the devils, which tormented him.

In a letter on December 1 3, 1912: 0The companion of my infanc
inflicted on me by tthose i mpure apostates. 6

By age five Padre Pio saw frequently Jesus, the Virgin Mary, and Saint Franci$>2 333

At Christmastime Padre Pio saw frequently Baby Jesus, who [ayed with him.
I n the |l etter to padre Agostino on January 18, 1
sorry that He has cBbsen a toy of no value. 6

Antonietta Pompilio

In 1916 Antonietta Pompilo asked Padre Pio how to meditate. She reported that d uring the
conversation OHe started talking about the agony
ecstasy. For about an hour he stayed with the eyes closed, without moving. Then he returned

normal and said: "God be blessed. Let's continue."

6l see whdongb see. o

Padre Costantino reported that he, with the architect Antonio Gentile and his son, were
conversing in Padre Piods room.

The young ma n asked Padr e Pi o: O0What do you S €
Communion to the people? You stareattheh ost i n that manner! 6

Padre Pio: 6l see What you dondt see. 6

OYes. I have visions of heavenly persons: Our Lor
Mons. Raffaello Rossi, the Inquisitor sent from the Holy Office, asked formally Padre Pio:

o0Does anything mystical happen to you during you
Padre Pio: OYes. I have vVvisions of heavenly per ¢

Franc¥®s. o

31 Epist. I, 321
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oOohe Madonna never | eaveso
Padre Tarcisio Zullo da Cervinara and Padre Mariano da Magliano Santa Croce were in

Padre Piods room. They took the courage and aske
moment in this room?'

Padre Pio's answer: "Wrong formulation . You should have asked 'Did the Madonna ever
leave this room?' " 3%’

0To turn Paradise upside downo
Maria Cassano confessed weekly with Padre Pio and went daily to his mass. During

confession: oPadr e, |l ast time | was thhsayrlemade di dn 0t
you suffer terribly. ¢

Padre Pio: O0OAnd you went off and told everybody :
oONo, Padr e, t his was somet hing we di scussed i n

anyone. | only invoked the Madonnaand t he saints. 6
Padre Pio: 0So you think itds -dows?ma¥l thing to tu

0Jesus cried and suffered. 6

Cleonice Morcaldi: OAt Christmas the face of Padr
ecstasy. Like Saint Francis, he was seeing a live Baby Jesus, as he was in the grotto of

Bethlehem. He celebrated the three Christmas Masses one after the other in the same night.

He c¢cried a | ot. He said: o0ln the grotto Baby Jesu
and Joseph. Outside, the angels and the shepherd were singing and were joyful. But it is

betted to make c¥mpany to Jesus. 6

7 Levitation : defying gravity when there is a special
compelling need to fulfill.

337 ng 78, 136
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The flying monk

Padre Damaso da SantdElia a Pianisi, superior

pilots of the Anglo America Air Force, after September 8, 1943 were in the Bari area for a
missions on the Italian territory. They were from different nationaliti  es, and of different
religions (Catholics, Orthodox, Muslims, Protestants, Jewish). They reported a sensational
episode.

Every time that the pilots approached the area of Gargano, near San Giovanni Rotondo, they
saw a friar in the sky, forbidding them to drop the bomb there.

Foggia and almost all the towns in Puglia were bombed several times, but on San Giovanni
Rotondo not a single bomb fell.

Direct witness of this event was the General of the Italia Air Force Bernardo Rosini, who was
operating at that time in Bary with the Anglo American Allied forces.

General Rosini reported to me that they were talking about this friar ~ who appeared in the
sky stretching out his hands and forceing the planes to turn back.

Since the reports kept repeating, always with different pilots, the Commanding General
decided to intervene personally.

Everyone was talking about these incredible stor ies.

He took command of a squadron of bombers with the intention to destroy a deposit of
German supplies, signaled in San Giovanni Rotondo. When the squadron came back the
general was devastated.

He reported that when they were near the target, he and hi s pilots had seen raise in the sky
a friar with his hands stretched. The bombs got loose from the plains falling in open areas,
and the planes made a sharp turn to return to base without the pilots intervening.

Everybody talked to everybody else about the happening, and wanted to know who that
friar was.

The Commanding General of USAF was General Nathan F. Twining.

After the war the General was told about Padre Pio and decided to visit him with some of the
pilots in that squadron. The pilots immediatel y recognized Padre Pio.

When Padre Pio saw the general he told him: "So you are the one that wanted to destroy
everything."

The general become a friend of Padre Pio.
"l assure you, my son; it was like walking over bricks."

341 342 343 344 345 346 347 348

1 Positio 111/1, 689 -690
342 Mor73, 25-7

343 Reg05, 202-211

344 McC78, 31-2

345 3ch87, 804

346 RUf91, 24953

347 Ccap12, 196-9

348 Cov07, 934

67

of



Padre Andrea D' Ascanio testified: "The sacristy was full of people and they were looking at
the door from were Padre Pio had to go to the confessional. There was no way that Padre Pio
could reach the confessional walking through such a large crowd. The door didn't open, and
| saw Padre Pio walking over the heads of those people and go to the confessional. Later |
asked him about it. Padre Pio: "l assure you, my son; it was like walking over bricks."

Padre Raffaele reported a similar episode. 349 3%

0l had to steepnemiver t hos
Answering a specific formal question by Mons. Rossi, Padre Pio confirmed that one day he
|l eft the confessional of men, wal king over their

men, it was hot; we were suffocating. | saw that the best thing was to leave, so that they
would leave too. | remember that there was no room to walk: | had to step over those men;

then | found myself outside. Fromthere | turned,
OHow hard are those heads! Harder than briks! o
Don Pierino Galeone: 0 Af t er the confession of t he women, a

Padre Pio opened the little door of the confessional, stood on the step, and looked around.

The church war crowded with people waiting for him to pass. There was no room to move

around. | wa s near the major altar, on the right. All of a sudden | saw Padre Pio raised about

two yards from the floor. There was some sort of clouds around him, that enveloped him

totally. The friars | ooked for him but tthey <coul
afternoon the friars asked Padre Pio for an expl e
outside the confessional | felt dizzy, and fearing to fall to the ground | asked the angels to

help me in the embarrassing situation. They helped me to walk ov er the heads of the
people. How hard are thosé?heads! Harder than bri

oOPadre Pio's feet were six inches off the ground.
Brother Bill Martin, later Father Joseph Pius, from Brooklyn, New York, helped Padre Pio last

three years (1 965-1968). He caught Padre Pio falling in his last Mass.

He reported: "It was near the end of Padre Pio's life. Another brother and | were helping him

to the altar. He was going to say Mass. | remember thinking 'Why his weight on my arm feels

like nothing at all." That's when | looked at the floor. Padre Pio's feet were six inches off the

ground. He was just gliding. He was levitating on his way to say Mass. | exchanged a glance

with the other monk. We had come to the same realization at about the same tim e. We never

spoke about it. We just knew." %3

OHow is Padre Placido?6 0Do you doubt it?6

349 Mod01, 57-8
350 cap06, 74-5
31 Ccas11,220
*? Galog, 72-4

353 5t807, 4-6

68



Padre Placido Bux, former classmate of Padre Pio, was dying in the hospital of San Severo.

One night he saw Padre Pio at his bedside encouraging him to have patience. H e then saw

Padre Pio place his hand on the glass window and disappear outside the window.

In the morning he saw the imprint of a hand on the windowpane. He told the story to all

around him. The news spread and a lot of staff and other people came to seet he imprint.

Padre Piergiuliano, superior of the convent of San Severo, was called, and he reprimanded

Padre Placido. Every attempt was made with detergents to clean the window. Padre Alberto,
superior of San Giovanni R ot o rhe etorywRadre Rlagidloltokdd . He d
him to ask directly Padre Pio, since he was his superior.

Back in the convent Padre Alberto approached Padre Pio, but before he could say a word

Padre Pio asked: OHow is Padre Pl aci do&@Raciddadr e Al

Padre Pio replied: O0OAnd you, do you doubt iit?d6 Pa
illness. 354 355 356

0Oh! Evidently | didndét hear you.Oo

Dr . Sal a, Padre Piods physician, one evening was

whenhe saw Padre Pio making his way to the convent

but had no answer, and Padre Pio passed calmly through the unopened door and

di sappeared. The day after: o0Padre, | greeted you
butyoudidn 6t answer. 6 00h! Evif@ently | didnét hear yc

8 Padre Pio and his obedient Guardian Angel in action: chores and
frequent flights.

Padre Pio about the Guardian Angel

0The companion of my infancy. 6

354 Jng78, 91-2
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Padr e Pio <called t he owmparniamn amfge¥Wyo T Bh anictyt.lde

companion of %y infancy. o6

OHe speaks with his guardian angel . 0

Padre Ludovico testified: OWhen he speaks, it see
speaking, there might be another one whom he might be  addressing. It is commonly said

that he speaks withF®his guardian angel . 6

0l have the guardian angel keeping watch through

I n 1912 Padre Agostino on a trip passed by Piods
At that time Padre Pio was living there. Padre Agostino marveled that the door was open. So

he decided to get i n. Padre Pio wausleavethe doemd but [
unl ocked?6 ol am not scared. I have the guardi a
ni ghtt . o

oYour | etter could be read with the help of the |

December 13, 1912 to Padre Agostino: OYeltte | etter
angel. He had suggested me to sprinkle your letters with holy water before | opened them.

That s what | did witHK?your most recent |l etter.o
ONever | eaves usbd

April 20, 1915, to Raffaelina Cer ase: 0 Gdnlof Wh a't a
a celestial being who never |l eaves u¥, not even w

O0Al ways think about him. 6
0Take on the good habit offalways thinking about
OFrom cradle to grave. o

0This celestial spirit nevegrdv®.vées us alone, fro
OGuides and protectso

?66

OHe guides and protects us especially in the sad

0Great gift from God. 6
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o0Oh! I f people could apprec¥ate this great gift f
oWi Il |l see him at the moment of death. o

0At the moment of deathistbdwesUtompahi sn. o6

Padre Piods Guardian angel did chores f
oOHuh! Tel egrams! Guardian Angels are quicker, and
Barbara Ward was about to have surgery for mul ti
in London. Bernardo Patrizi left the hospital to go to the post office, from where he sent a
telegram to Padre Pio: oBarbara sick. Urgently re
the Hospital the receptionist asked him to take to Barbara the flowers and the telegra m that

had just arrived. The telegram said: 0Sorry to
prayers. 6 Next time that Bernardo was in San Gi
Barbara had recovered and thanked him for the flowers and telegram. Padre Pio: OHuh!
Telegrams! Guardian Angel s®*®%re quicker, and cheap
0Didndt you see all those guardian angel sé

One afternoon Padre Alessio was sitting with Padre Pio on the veranda. Padre Alessio

started asking something. Padr eyolPsesthal Iramn busy?upt ed |
Later: o0Didnot you see all/l those guardian angel
children, bringing e their messages?56

oTel | her, tell hi mé

Padre Al essi o, sitting with Padre Pio whfittenbthe w
Padre Pio saying things that seemed unrelated to
pray for her.o6 0Tell him that I wi || knock at th
him that he wildl be present t@i mywimalssnadt oef s de

Padre Alessio wrote that only years later he understood what had been going on between
Padre Pio and the angels. 3%
Padre Alessio Parente wasl9lpaddiel9eB836s assi stant i

Shaken vigorously by the ange |

%7 Epist.Il, 404
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Padre Paolino da Casacalenda told Padre Pio that if he needed help at night he could send
his guardian angel. One night he woke up like he had been shaken vigorously. He felt
completely awake. He remembered about Padre Pio and run to his cell, asking if  he needed

somet hing. Padre Pio: oOYes. I am dripping with sw
myself. Pledde help me. o
0Thank your guardian Angel for not Il etting the Ho

Padre Alessio and another priest were distributing  the Communion to a very large number
of faithful. Padre Alessio's pix emptied sooner and he went back to the altar for the
purification of the pix. He had just completed the rite when, looking at his immediate right
he saw a host standing in midair. The Ho st moved towards the pix and fell into the pix with
an audible click sound. Padre Alessio was devastated by what he had seen. He hadn't seen
anybody holding the Host. Later in the day Padre Alessio reported his experience to Padre
Pio. Padre Pio: "Boy, be more careful and do not distribute the communion too fast. Thank
your guardian Angel for not letting the Host fall to the ground." 37437

"Do you think that the angels are slow as the airplanes?"

Cecil Humphrey -Smith reported major lesions in a car accident i n 1955. His friend Marquis
Sacchetti after visiting him in the hospital decided to go to the post office to send a telegram

to Padre Pio asking for prayers. Both of them were spiritual children. At the post office
Marquis Sacchetti filled the form for the telegram and gave it to the postal employee. The
postman read the names of the sender and of the addressed, than gave him a telegram that
had just arrived. It was from Padre Pio, promising prayers for a prompt and complete
recovery. Sometime later, they w ent to Padre Pio to thank him for his prayers. They did, and
when they told him of the coincidence of the telegrams Padre Pio said: "Do you think that the
angels are slow as the airplanes?" 376377 378

"The angel came right away. 6

Padre Mariano Paladino stayed many years at the convent. From 1950 t01960, and from 1965
t01969. He was the first chaplain of the Home for the Relief of Suffering. He wrote an
unpublished manuscript of Memories, recalling his years with Padre Pio. One day while he was
in Lourdes he prayed his guardian angel to go to Padre Pio and ask him to pray for a special
grace. After a little while he smelled the intense perfume of Padre Pio. Back in the convent,

33 pa078 100-4
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Padre Pio told him: "The angel came right away. He is no t disobedient like me and you. And
the perfume meant that | love you." 37°

0ltds your angel watching over you on your way.©o
Margherita Cassano in 1947 was living in one little room at the beginning of Viale

Cappuccini, quite distant from the convent. In tho se days there was no illumination of the

street, and the road unsafe, full of stones. She got up every morning at three to get in the

church on time for Padre Piods mass. She reporte
walking towards the conventsheh ear d a mal e voice going: 0One, t°
terrorized. And again: 00One, two, one two. &6 She f

chance she told Padre Pio that she was going mad.
footsteps to keep y ou company. It is just to let you know he is there, watching over you on

your W& .6

OYou were sleeping and my guardian angel was driv
Piergiorgio Biavati was driving from Florence to San Giovanni Rotondo in 1960. When he
reached Napoli he felt very tired and sleepy. He stopped at a rest area for coffee. There

were three more hours of driving. He testified: (
and put my hands on the wheel. I dondt remember a
thesquare in front of the friary someone shook me
now, take over.oO6 When Biavat.i told Padre Pio of
right. You were sleeping all the way &R#% my guard

The guardian angels at night

One night a group of spiritual children had just arrived to San Giovanni Rotondo. It was late,

and they started discussing what they would ask Padre Pio the day after, and prayed their

guardian angels to tellhimassoonas possi bl e. The day after, Padre F
dondét | eave me alon®, not even at night. o

"You were asleep and the Guardian Angel drove your car."

Attilio De Sanctis an attorney from Fano was driving back home to Bologna with wife and
children. During the trip he fell asleep at the wheel. He woke up few miles from home. He
said "Who drove my car?" The wife said: "You were still, and didn't answer to us, and you
avoided several collisions at last second. Your driving was different from usual." Tw 0 months

39 Ale11, 149-50
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later he visited Padre Pio, who told him from afar: "You were asleep and the Guardian Angel
drove your car." The mystery was solved. 3%

Are you thinking that the Guardian Angel is disobedient like me and you?

Padre Lino Barbati sent his Guardian A ngel to ask Padre Pio for the healing of a person. That

person was not getting better. He asked Padre Pic
Angel doesn't do what we ask him to do?6 Padre F
disobedient like me an d you?"386

0The Guardian Angel explained me everything. 6

On September 7, 1912 Padre Agostino wrote a letter to Padre Pio in Greek. %" He knew that

Padre Pi o di dnDadn SatvatareParBulleveak present when Padre Pio opened the

letter. At the bottom of the letter he later wrote this testimony: 6 Under t he sanctity
testify that Padre Pio opened this letter and explained to me word by word the content. |

asked him how could he read and explain the content without even knowing the Greek

alphabet , he answered: O0You know! The Guar®ian Angel
Padre Agostino wrote in his diary :6Padre Pio did
angel who explained things to him, and he answered to the point. 3

Padre Tarcisio Zullo testified that he asked Padre Pio how could he understand people

speaking different | anguages. Padre Pio: OMy ang:
390

Padre Pio asked people to send him their Guardian Angel.

0Send me your gu®%%ian angel 6.

0l f you canddt reach me, send me your guardian anf¢
will help you f%r what | cano
OYou may send me your guardian angel at any ti me,

happy to rec®ive him. 6

0Send me you Guamgt eaad Adhgel , i
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Cecil Humphrey -Smith told Padre Pio that back home he would write to him. Padre Pio:
0Son, what do | want with more |l etters? | get so
inst &ad. o

oOoPadre Pio asked me to write youo

On September 20, 1945 Pia Garella decided to send a telegram to Padre Pio for the
anniversary of the wounds. She was in the countryside outside of Turin, and there was no

postal office nearby. She remembered of Padre Pio
when i n nee dewdaySlater she ieckived a letter from her friend Rosinella

Pi acentino: oPadre Pio asked me to write to you,
felicitations %% u sent to him.6

0Your guardian Angel told me. 0

Maria Pompilio testified: 00One morning Padre Pio
couldndt deny it, and asked how did he kr¥%w. He s
0l¢tould have been really bad for you if | hadnodt

During WWII in 1943 a young engineer was walking on a country road in San Severo

(Foggia) when he was approached by a group of farmers menacingly holding pitchforks.

They thought he was an enemy soldier in disguise. When they were about to hurt him, a

ferocious dog appeared out of nowhere barking at the farmers. They got scared and

retreated. When Padre Pio saw him, he said: olt c
hadndét sent my G¥ardian Angel . 6

9 The devil and Padre Pio: physical assaults.
Temptations. Hell. Exorcisms.

Padre Pio about the devil
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Battlefield
"The human soul is the battlefield between God and Satan." 3%

Blot the sun

ol f all the devils would take bodily % m they wo
Will power

"The devil enters a soul only through one door: our will power. There are no secret

doors." 402 403

Denied existence
Never has the devil found such fertile territory as in this era when his very existence is
denied by o many. 6

He is a coward

0The enemy pliththesweaktbutbeniga coward when is faced with the weapon in
hand® ¢

Rabid dog
"The devil is like a rabid dog tied to a chain; beyond the length of the chain he cannot seize

anyone. And you: keep at a distance. If you approach too near, you let your self be
caught." 406 407 408

Chained dog
0Satan is |like a chained dog. He cannot go farthe
will bi1%% you. o

0l f you saw the devil you would die of scare. 6
Padre Al berto DBApolito was a student at the sera
Pio promising the students they would no longer hear infernal noises during the night. One

of the students said: oOPadre Pio omelanddwlfigat af r ai
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him. 6 Padre Pio answered: OYou dondt know what vy
would die™Tf scare. o

Hell

With damned and demons

Padre Benedetto reported to the Holy Office in 19
torments of hell with the damned every 10 or 15 days. He has been with the damned and the

demons to save him and “%thers from that place. o

Padre Pio saw the devil in other forms

OHe was in the form of an enormous dog. ¢

While in SantdEIl i a a the dexihcomsiig inBis cell. iHe reporfed io a s a w

|l etter: OHe was in the form of an enormous dog, W
and the dog talked and sai d: 6l tods hi m, i tos hi

horrible animal leaped out of the window, jumped on the roof of the nearby building, and
di sappe‘®fed. 6

OWhoever you are repeat after me 6éLong |live Jesus
In Gesualdo, in 1909, the devil appeared to Padre Pio in the form of Padre Agostino and

tried to discourage him from cont inuing the religious life. Padre Pio was disconcerted, and

at the moment he started to understand he sai d:

live Jesusd. The visitor disappeared in a*tloud o
415

Devil in horri  ble forms with an army of demonic spirits.

Padre Agostino: "Satan would appear as a nude woman dancing lewdly, as is spiritual father,
as his superior, pope Pius X, his guardian angel, St. Francis, the Virgin Mary, and also as the
horrible self, with an ar my of demonic spirits. At times there were no apparitions but he was
beaten until he bled, tormented with deafening noises, covered with spit. He was able to
free himself from the torments by calling on the name of Jesus." 4°

Padre Pio frequently was physic ally assaulted by the devils.
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January 18, 1912: ol't has been for sever al days t
own form of devils, and they beat me with clubs and iron devices, throwing me out of bed and

dragging me around the room. 4’

End o f January, 1912:; oBarbabl ubd, with many of hi s
deat"f. o

The devil had beaten him and twisted the bars

Padre Emilio da Matrice reported that in 1917 he was one of the about sixteen students at the

seraphic college in the convent of San Giovanni Rotondo. Padre Pio was the spiritual

director, and slept in the dormitory, in a corner bed hidden by curtains. The curtains were

held by sturdy iron bars planted in the wall/l, anc
heard iron bars banging and echoing, and producing frightening sounds. We were

paralyzed and hid under the blankets. In the morning the bars were on  the floor twisted and

bent in a terrifying manner. Only a giant could have done that. We asked Padre Pio what had
happened. He sai d: oOLetds go to the choir and pra
days later Padre Pio told us that the devil had bea ten him and twisted the bars, because he

was praying for one of wus student friat% going th

Right arm paralyzed

ol can't hold the pen in my hand. o

August 9, 1912, in a letter to Padre Agostino: 'Barbablu’ prevents me from writing to you.
Every time | try, | get a terrible headache, and the right arm is paralyzed and | can't hold the
pen in my hand." 4%

0The devils assaulted me with a terrible fracas.
Padre Pio in a |letter to Padre Aaeasnighthand ten Janua
devils assaulted me with a terrible fracas, and jumped on me, and threw me to the floor, and

beat me very hard, and scattered pillows, books, chairs, while pronouncing very dirty

wor d*%. 6

0They found him beaten and prostrated. ¢

Padre Paolino da Casacalenda reported that, while in Foggia, Padre Pio usually did not join

the friars for dinner. One evening the friars hea
room. They run to him and found him beaten and prostrated. He was sweating s 0 profusely

that the undershirt looked like it had just been removed from a basin full of water. 422

"Don't leave; otherwise the devils (cosacci) will come."

417
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Padre Paolino da Casacalenda was about to leave Padre Pio's cell, in the Foggia convent,
after a conversation with him. Padre Pio asked: "Don't leave; otherwise the devils (cosacci)
will come." He stayed a little longer and then left. But just a few steps away he heard a
terrible noise, and run back. Padre Pio had been assaulted. He was pale and sweati ng
profusely. 423

Mons. Andrea DO0Agostino runs away from the conven
Padre Paolino reported that when Padre Pio was in the convent of Foggia, one evening

Mons. Andrea DO06Agostino, Bi shop of Ariano Il rpino
dnner with the friars he heard o0an infernal fraca
scared that left the convent on the spot. 4?4

In the summer of 1964 0The devils tried to scratc
On the late evening of Sunday July 5, 1964 Padre Piowasi n hi s room when he ¢
brothers help me.d When the friars came they fourt
from the nose and the forehead, and with a number of wounds above his right eyebrow. He

had been badly beaten by the devils. 42° 426 427 428

Bi |l Martin: oOWe had to call the doctor in at t o
wound. I't was so deep he couldndét open his eyes. O
eyes “ut. o6

The devil played tricks to Padre Pio

0Just a beé amfk paper . 06

December 3, 1912, in a letter to Padre Agostino: "l received you letter on November 29. It

was opened when the archpriest was with me. What did we find? Just a blank piece of paper.

I f | didndét know the strange war of the 'cosaccio
your £ 444 The blank letter has not been preserved but was seen by Padre Agostino,

as he wrote in his diary.*3

O0The | etter was all ¢ armaed, 6and coul dnot

On November 6, 1912, Padre Agostino sent a letter to Padre Pio on two sides, written in

French. The |l etter was al l stained, and coul dnot

wrote on August 5, 1919, i n a 9N letter wakopanédntony @ 0 |
was so0 stained that it coul dndt be read at al |
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sprinkled with holy water and the exorcisms were recited. Afterwards the letter could be
read the way it is now. | called my niece G razia Pannullo and she read the letter to me and to
Padre Pio. She didndt know what® we had done befor

A well -dressed devil confesses to Padre Pio

Padre Pio told Padre Tarcisi o edessdealite manaama : 00ne
to confess. He enumerated the most horrible, disgusting, abominable sins. He justified

every one of them with subtle argumentations. It
from?6 | was very perplexed until a vivindront nteri o
of me. At that point I said firmly: 0Say Il ong | i
di sappeared in a flicker of fire, |*®aving after h

Padre Pio delivered people from the devil

oPadre Pio wentkiupkeaod Mher sayling: 0Go! Satan! o

In 1946 a woman from Bottegone had pains and swelling in the knees and legs, and

abdominal swelling. The doctors could offer no remedy. She went to Padre Pio for help.

When she was at the confessional her body started to sw ell and she began yelling and
screaming. Padre Pio went up to her and kicked
fainted. When she recovered she realized that she was healthy and had been delivered from

the devil. 43¢

6 This is not a thing for medicine. o
A boy in Milan was perfectly normal. Suddenly at age six he stopped speaking. Any kind of
t herapies was unsuccessful. At age twelve he was

i s not a thing for medicine. 6 He made thte hog si gn
immediately began to speak. **’

Possessed Maria Palma Carboni

Maria Palma Carboni a fifteen years old girl was victim of frightening severe diabolic

possessions. No blessings could deliver her from the terrifying torment. On June 19, 1952,

she was brought to Padre Pio who rested his hands upon her head. At the contact the girl fell

into a swoon. After few minutes she revived, free of diabolic possession. 438

10Pur gatory: Padre Piods deep Kk
sightings . TWO YEARS REPRIEVES.

Padre Pio had unique knowledge of the Purgatory

% Epist. I, Note 314
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Cleonice Morcaldi: 6 Ther e has been no other saint who, ever)
tell if a soul had been saved, if had gone to Paradise or Purgatory, and say the day and
hour of the# iberation.

Prof. Gerardo De Caro had long conversations with Padre Pio in 1943. In his written notes, he
testifies: "Padre Pio had an exact knowledge of the state of the souls after death, including
the duration of the pain until they reached total purification." 440

Padre Pio to Padre Alessio:0 You wi | | be surprised to find in Par
expected to4dbe there. o

To Padre Joseph Piusb Mor e soul s of the dead from Purgatory
mountain to attend my Masses and seek my prayer s .44§443444

Padre Pio knew firsthand the pr ayers and suffering s of the souls in
Purgatory

Padre Pio was asked if he suffered |Iike the soul
Purgatory dondt suffer more than t*%*de. 61 am sure
To Gerardo De Caro: OWe need to pray for the soul

they can do for us, through the grat“ftude they ha
To Padre Al essio: 0The prayers @ €gfficaciows bedforetGbds i n Pu

because they pra¥% while suffering.é

November 29, 1910 to Padre Benedetto: ol am aski
Lord as a victim for the poor*sinners and the sou

9 Cle97, 180
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"The souls in Purgatory pray for us, and their prayers are even more effective than ours,
because they are accompanied by their suffering. So, let's pray for them, and let's pray them to
pray for us." "The souls in Purgatory repay the prayers that we say for them." "When we pray
for the souls in Purgatory we will always get something back." 44°

In 1945 Fra' Modestino asked Padre Pio a comparison between a fire on hearth and the flames
of Purgatory. "They compare like fresh water and boiling water." 4%°

Padre Pio knew if a dead person was s aved

0The account is settled. 6
Romolo da San Marco in Lamis: | asked Padre Pio if my grandmother, who had died
suddenl vy, was saved. He answered: 0O0The account i

turned away, whispering in a very low voice, as if he  was talking to another person. %!

oYes, they are. 6
Padre Paolo Covino on October 18, 1968 asked Padr
Pio answered: &¥es, they are. o

0Julius Fine is saved . 6

Florence Fine Herman in 1965 asked Padre Pio to pray for her father who had terminal ALS.
He promised to take him under his protection. He was a devout Jew. Two years later he died.
She was told by friends that without baptism one cannot be saved. She went back to Padre

Pio with a heavy heart. She took the courage to a s k: OWhere is my fathe
replied: o0Julius Fine is saved® But we need to pr
0l can do it myself. 6

Annita Lodi testified that she told Padre Pio af
Francis. Please ask hmtogot o Purgatory and free the souls of
replied: o1 c&h do it myself. 6

O Héssaved. 6

*9paro11, 110
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A woman went to Padre Pio to know about her brother, who had committed suicide after a
financial difficulty. She went to his Mass but was unable to talk to him. She sat in church,
crying and praying, while Padre Pio was confessing. At a certain moment she got a nudge

and was told: oPadre Pio is calling you.6 She tur
making a sign to her with the hand, to appr oach the confessional. She did, and kneeled in
front of him, and Padre Pio said®® oDondt worry, s

0Your fissavéde ro

Salvatore DOApolito in 1938 returned to San Giova
22yearsintheUni t ed St ates. They visited with Padre Pio
son of Salvatore. Few months later, in February 1939 Salvatore got pneumonia and died

within few hours. Padre Pio told Padre Al berto:

saved .8

0She certainly went without any stop from here to
Elena Bandini had been helping for many years the church, the monastery, and the local

people of San Giovanni Rotondo. When she died,
certainly wentwith out any stop from here to Paradiseo6. Padr
down his cheeks: 0Oh% Wi thout stop at all!§é

Elena Bandini, from Borgo San Lorenzo in the province of Florence, had been very active in the
Franciscan apostolate in the Mugello area. Padre Pio wrote to her twenty four letters. She
moved permanently to San Giovanni Rotondo in 193, and died in 195548

OHe is up there 6

Nina Campanile's brother Pasqualino died in combat on September 26, 1916. Her mom sent

Nina with her teacher Vittorina Ventrella to ask
saved, but he needs your prayers." She asked again on Christmas 1918. Padr e Pio said: "He

is up there!" 45°

0This morning, during Mass, your mother flew to P

Cl eoni ce Mor c &arthelad-oremirmt dieel on, April 2, 1937. On May 4, 1937
Padre Pio told Cleonice; o0This morning, *during Ma

% \Win88, 197-9

Alb07, 105-7
McC78, 74-6
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Mor13, 126

456
457
458
459
460

83



Padre Pio saw frequently souls from Purgatory.

"I have seen so many of them! ¢
In 1922 Bishop Alberto Costa asked Padre Pio if he had ever seen a soul in Purgatory. Padre
Pio: "I have seen so many of them that they don't scare me anymore." 4!

oHe wi Il not bother you again.é

Padre Francesco Napolitano reported that in 1945 Fra' Pietro, entering his cell at night, saw a
young friar sitt ing on his desk, with the head down like he was meditating. He asked who he
was, but he disappeared. He was terrorized, and run to Padre Pio. Padre Pio accompanied
him back to his cell and said: "That young friar is a poor novice who is serving his Purgato ry
in this cell. But don't worry he will not bother you again, and you will never see him
again." 462

0Those are two poor friars in Purgatory. o
Padre Francesco Napolitano reported what he had heard from Grazio, Padre Pio's father.
Grazio went to spend some few days with his son in 1926. He was assigned the cell #10.
When he tried to enter the cell, two friars stood in front of the door, not letting him in. He
explained who he was, to no avail. When he made a step to force himself in, they
disappeared. He was terrorized, and went to Padre Pio. "Dad, don't get agitated, those are
two poor friars in Purgatory. They have to serve their Purgatory in the spot where they
disobeyed the rule of St. Francis." 4®3

oViva Padre Piobo

One night in 1944 the friars heard loud voices coming from downstairs saying  "Viva Padre
Pio" . The superior Padre Raffaele da S. Elia a Pianisi told the doorkeeper Fra Gerardo da
Deliceto to let those people out and lock the door properly. Fra Gerardo went downstairs,
didn't find anybody, and the door was double locked as it was supposed to. He went back to
report. Padre Raffaele was puzzled and went straight to Padre Pio asking if he knew
something. 464

"Oh! Those were soldiers who had died on the battlegrou nd, and came to thank me for my
prayers for their salvation." 46

0 Mygreat -great grandfather 0

%1 par011, 129
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One day Padre told his doctor: "I'm praying for the good death of my great -great
grandfather”". oO0But he died more than oRPadrefPicundr ed
"Remember that for God there is no past and no future, and everything is present. So

God made use at that time of the prayers I'm saying now." 45¢

PietroDiMauro : ol f tomorrow you say Mass for me, I wi |
Padre Pio was in the common fireplace room at the convent in 1917 when he saw an old man

sitting near him. The man said: "I am Pietro Di Mauro, nicknamed Precoco. | died on

September 18, 1886, in this friary in cell #4, in a fire. The Lord let me come to you from

Purgatory. If t omorrow you say the Mass for me, | will go to Paradise." 467 468 469

Padre Pio reported: "l was agitated. | told the superior Father Paolino da Casacalenda what

had happened and asked to celebrate the Mass for Pietro." Father Paolino gave the

permission and late r went to consult the registry at City Hall. In that date in 1886, when the

convent had been expropriated by the government and was a nursing home, a disabled

man with that name had died in a fire suffocated by smoke. 470471472473

0OTomorrow my Mass wil|l be for you. Now go away an
One evening Padre Pio was praying alone in church. He heard a crash like candles falling to
the ground. He got up and went to the communion rail. There was a young friar he had never

seen before. The friar sai d: ol am a Capuchin no
penance for l ack of diligence in my work in the
Mass wil |l be for you. Now go away and never ¢co0me

pass by. He and Padre Pio went to give a closer look. They found behind the altar many
large candles on the floor, all broken. 474475476 477

Padre Pio knew he can leave heaven when he wants

0Do you think | cannot come from Heaven?o6
Padre Costantino Capobiancotold Padr e Pi o: 0l want to die before
me. 6 Padre Pio: o0Do you thin | cannot come from
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Padre Pio knew when a dead person went to heaven

0l came to thank you for your prayers.
Padre Giuseppantonio da San Marco in Lamis was ill in the Foggia convent. On December

29, 1936 Padr e Pi o was asked by Padr e Gi aci

because his health was deteriorating. That night, at about 2:00 AM on December 30,
somebody knocked at Padre Pio's door. Padre Gius eppe entered in the room. Padre Pio told
him: "How are you doing? They told me that you were gravely ill and now | see you here."
Padre Giuseppantonio: "I'm well. All my suffering has ended, and | came to thank you for
your prayers." Then he disappeared. | n the morning Padre Pio told Padre Bernardo da
Alpicella what had happened. Nobody knew yet that Padre Giuseppe had died. Later they
found out that he had died at the same time that he had visited Padre Pio, #79 480481482

Padre Pio knew when a soul goes from Purgatory to Paradise

0Those are voices of the angel takiny souls
In the convent of San Giovanni Rotondo one evening the friars heard music and a choir
singing. Nobody that they knew could be performing at that time of the day. They went to
Padre Pio, who was absorbed in prayer, a yod

marveling? Those are the voices of the and®]I

0They came to thank me. 6

A friar testified: oOWe were al/l in the di
walked at steady pace to the door of the conve nt. He opened it and started having a
conversation. The two friars that went with him didn't see anybody and started thinking that
something might be wrong with Padre Pio. On the way back to the dining area Padre Pio
explained. "Don't worry. | was talking to some souls on their way from Purgatory to Paradise.
They came to thank me that | remembered them today in the Mass." 48

"He is in Paradise. 6

% Rufo1,, 241-2
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Carmela Marocchino's brother Padre Vittore da Canosa died suddenly on January 29, 1958.
Carmela asked Padre Pio why the sudden death. "Do you know what Jesus did of your
brother? Jesus went into the garden, and there were many flowers, and one was more
beautiful than the others. He leaned on the most beautiful and picked it." Is he saved?" Yes,
but we need to pray." On July 29 she asked again if he was saved. "My daughter, we priests
are more responsible in front of God. Let's continue praying." On December 29, 1958 she
asked again were her brother was. "He is in Paradise.” &

Padre Pio obtained 0 TWO YEARS REPRI EVESH6

With Padre Pio, at times a grave physical iliness disappeared for a period of two or three years,
sometimes |l onger. People called it oO0The two years
their life and prepare for the final journey. 8’

0Soon byomduyr wi Il be healed. 6

Dr. Francesco Ricciardi from San Giovanni Rotondo, outspoken atheist and supporter of

attacks on Padre Pio, in the fall of 1928 was diagnosed with advanced stomach cancer. His

condition was deemed hopeless, and by December he was near death. Padre Pio went to

visit him, and spent some time alone with him. No one knows what occurred between the

two men, except that Ricciardi confessed and received Holy Communion. When the family

was readmitted in the r oom, urPeulishealeR, iara sadoroyiold t he doc
body will be healed as well .6 Within three days
Ricciardi lived nearly four more years, and died a practicing catholic. 488 489 490

Playwright Luigi Antonelli

Playwright Luigi Antonelli ha d cancer of the face, neck, and jaw. The doctors told him that he

would die within three months. He confessed to Padre Pio. Back home he refused surgery,

felt Omiracul ously curedo, and worked intensely o
three ye ars later. 491 492

0l wanted five years. Padre Pio obtained nine. So
Giuseppe Scatigna of Palermo was being treated at Casa Sollievo in 1968, just before the

death of Padre Pio. He had terminal cancer with metastatic lymph -glandular melano -

sarcoma. The cancer was so advanced that he was told that he was unlikely to live for more

than 48 hours. The wife got from the friars a piece of a linen clot that had been used by Padre

% par011, 156-8
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Pio on his side wound. The two of them prayed that he might have five m ore years of life so
that he might help grow the adopted daughter. He had a dream of Padre Pio trying to lift an
enormous stone while young people stood around laughing at him. He felt immediately
better. The morning after the doctor making round asked him  how he was feeling. He said: |

feel perfectly well .6 He | ooked nor mal to the do
were negative. X rays revealed no trace of cancer. He was discharged, completely healed. It

was November 23, 1968, thirty days after Padr e Pi od6s deat h. He went b ac
in good health for almost ten years. Before he di
daughter could grow up. Padre Pio obtained nine.
death. 493

They died gratefu | that they had been given time to sort out their lives.

John and Elle Lynch lived in Canterbury, England. In 1981 they were expected to die in a
matter of days. John had terminal congestive heart failure, and Ellen had advanced
pancreatic cancer. Padre P io appeared to John and both husband and wife recovered almost
instantaneously. The doctors were amazed and begun to doubt their diagnoses, but they had
documentation of the tests done for John, and the exploratory surgery for Ellen. For next two
years they lived extremely well and united to the Roman Catholic Church. Than the original
diseases recurred, and they died grateful that they had been given time to sort out their
lives. 4%4

The man lived eight years more.

Padre Marcellino lasenzaniro was chaplain at a hospital in Milan. He used to bring

Communion to a hospitalized man who was told by the doctor that he had terminal throat

cancer and they needed to operate. The man left the hospital and went to Padre Pio for

advice. He had been to Padre Pio in the past, but Padre Pio he had been harsh with him. This

time Padre Pio said: 0OYou must not have the opera
l'ived eight years more. He used to say: o | have 1
second one is that | hav e lived for more years, but the first miracle that | received from him

was my con®ersion. 6

OHe told me that he wil come for me on then fift
In November 1972 a man in Rome was suffering day and night from terminal cancer. One

day, with vari ous family members around hi m, he began
Dondt you see him? He is a Capuchin friar with a

| do not want to go. He told me that he will come for me on then fifth of February. He is

|l eaving now. 6 The family members thought that t he
him to hallucinate. But he soon recovered. He recognized in a picture of Padre Pio the friar

that he had seen. He went to church every day and spent all his time p raying. At the

3 5chg7, 7-13
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beginning of February 1973 he had a relapse and on the 5 ' he died serenely, with the name
of Jesus on his lips.%®

oPadre Pio has told me that he is coming very soo0
Brian John, a young child from Liverpool, was dying of leukemia. The parents were non
practicing members of the Church of England. They wanted to pray and asked a Roman
Catholic friend for help. OPray to Padre Pio. 6 oV

to Padre Pio about whom they knew nothing . Two weeks | ater Brian aske
you see the man who came to see me | ast ni ght?5¢6
told his parents: OHe said that his name is Padre
has holes in his hands and feet. Those holes donodt hurt him anyn
talking, his parents smelled a wonderful fragrance that permeated the entire house. One

evening the child told his mom: 0You have to ask

told me that he iscoming very soon to take me to my Lady. 6
deteriorated and was taken to the hospital, where he died peacefully. 47

oCarletto, the Lord has already established the
special prayerto add one moreyeart o t he time allotted to you. o6

Dr. Karl Kisvarday, administrator of Casa Sollievo reported that Padre Pio told him:
oCarletto, the Lord has already established the ¢
prayer to add one more year to the time allottedt o you. 6 One day i nwas959 Dr

brought in a coma in the intensive care ward. He remained unconscious for three days,
assisted by his housekeeper Paola Novak. One night Paola had gone home exhausted. At the
doctords bedsi de wer iga andhaeyoungunurs &he Niase grid éhe nun
stepped out of the room for less than a minute. On their way back they saw a monk leaving

the room and wal k away. They went in together. A
what a beauti fule paelrcfouhnoel!,6 doolcttdosr 6t hs ai d Mar gher i t e
hypodermic for an injection. 0No, no, itds the p
And he left.6 A little |l ess than a year after thi

of perfect health.*%®
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11 Padre Pio and the Virgin Mary ; the Rosary ;
prayer; Lourdes and Fatima .

Padre Pio had frequent heavenly visions of the Virgin Mary

0l saw clearly the Heavenly Mother with Baby Jesu
Padre Pio wrote on August 15, 1929, feastof t he Assumpti on: OThis mornir
the altar with physical pains and internal anguish. | felt like dying. | was permeated by a

deadly sadness. At the moment of consuming the Sacred Host | saw clearly the Heavenly

Mother with Baby Jesus inherarms. They bot h t ol d me: 0Calm down! W
You belong to us and we are yours.o6 From that mo
sea of sweetn®ss and love. ¢
oDondét you see the Madonna?é

0
Padre Agostino was i n Padreo Pasked:roobhondmhenoWPas
n

Madonna?é To Agostinods negative answer Padr e P
humi 5Py 1 6

Padre Onorato asked Padre Pio if he saw the Madon

O0She comes to me whenever | need her . 6
r
whenever | Yeed her. o

0Does she ever | eave my cell ?60
Padre Tarcisio: o0Does Our Lady ever comes to your
me if she ever ™ eaves my cell .6

0Solves everything with the help of our Lady. 6
Padre Mar cel | i solwes everyriand with théhelp of our Lady, or by letting her
solveé* it.éo

oDon't you see the Madonna | ighting up the cell 2"
One evening Dr. Kisvarday was talking with Padre Pio in his cell when the light went off. He

got up to get a candle. "Where are you going? There is so much light. We don't need a

candl e. Don't you see the Madonna | ighting up th
Madonna, | saw only pitch dark.o
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Besides the confessional
On several occasions Padre Pio confided to his intimates that the Blessed Virgin remained
beside him while he heard confessions. °%

0She is every morning at the altar, with Jesus an
To Enzo Bertani: OEvery morning the Virgin Mary i
Seraphic Father Saint Fr a n ¢*°s . 6

0Our Lady al ways kept me company during Mass. 6
From 1921 to 1923 Padre Pio, as by disposition of the Holy Office, said Mass alone. Years

|l ater Padre Pio told Padre Eusebi o: ol was never
during Mass. o

Olsee two mothers. ¢

Sitting in the armchair, few minutes before dyi ng
mom had died many years earlier. He was seeing the Virgin Mary and Mamma Peppa, his

birth mother, together.

oMary. o
The very last word of Padre Pi 0o was: 0 Mary! ¢

Bilocation: Padre Pio visited Lourdes without leaving the convent

OWhat dream?¢6

Padre Pio described one day to Padre Rosario di Aliminusa in every detail the sanctuary of

Lourdes. He had never been thereve Pader iRosiami & d
Padre Pio: oOWhat dream? | wa% not sleeping. | was

"1 have been to Lourdes many times. 6

To Padre Onorato who was going in pilgrimage to Lourdes: "I have been to Lourdes many
times. You don't need a car or a train, there are other means too." °*

0l go to Lourdes every night. o

% |ng78, 136

las07, 665
las07, 668
Fer10, 488
Ing78, 136
Fer10, 477
Gau74, 230
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To Padre Al essio: ol donot have to go to Lourdes

7

Lourdes eveé%y night. o

Padre Pio about prayer

"We seek God in books, but it is in prayer that we find Him." 513514

0Those who pray a | ot wildl be saved. Those who pr
who dondét pray dondt need the devil to take them
l egs® 6

"Prayer is the key that opens the heart of God." 516 "Prayer must be persistent.

Persistence denotes faith." 7 "Prayer is the best weapon we possess." 8 %19 "Prayers
will never be wasted." °2° "l want to save souls by continuous prayer." 521 will never
tire of praying to Jesus." 5%

Padre Pio about agitation

"Pray, hope, don't get agitated. Agitation doesn't help at all.

God is merciful and will listen to your prayer." 523

("Prega, spera, non agitarti. L'agitazione non giova a nulla. Dio €' misericordioso ed
ascoltera’' la tua preghiera.")

0The mor e vy date, tlieesbonenthe Providence will withdraw its arms from
you." "Anxiety makes us run only to make us trip." "Agitation never comes from
Go d %

12 5chg7, 59

Del62, 547
Pio10, 25
las07, 521
Alel0, 372
Piol0, 28
Del62, 554
Piol0, 24
Piol10, 28
Piol10, 28
Piol10, 29
Piol0, 24
Pio10, 200
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Padre Pio called the Rosary: oMy w
To Padre Onorato Marcucci, grabbing the Rosary that he had put few seconds on the

nightstand: ¢ Gi ve me My >*weapon. 6

"This is my weapon. With this, one wins the battles." 52

Padre Fernando da Riese: 0The Rosary was Padre Pi
times a day, decade after decade. He had always a rosary wrapped around his hand or arm,

as it was a jewel or a shield. He had other rosaries under the pillow and on the  nightstand.

He called the rosary his oOoOweaponbé. He had made a
l ess than five cd&mplete rosaries. 66

How many Rosaries Padre Pio said.

February 6, 1954 9:00 PM, to father Carmelo: "l still have 2 rosaries to pray t oday. | said only

34 so far. Then | will go to bed." 528

Answering to Padre Michelangelo: "Today | said 32 or 33 rosaries. Maybe 1 or 2 more."

Answering to Padre Mariano Paladino da Magliano Santa Croce: "About 30. Maybe some

more, but not less." 'How do yo u do it? "What is the night for?"

To don Pierino Galeone® o0Between 15 and 20. 6

To Lucia Pennelli one morning around 7:00 AM after Mass: "How many rosaries did you say

so far today?" 'Two". Padre Pio: "l already said seven."

To Lucietta Pennelli, one d ay at about noon: "Today | have already said 16 complete

Rosaries."

To Padre Tarcisio Zullo asking how many rosaries
about>8h. o6

Padre Alessio Parente asked Padre Pio why he would constantly say the rosary and no other
prayers. Padre Pio: 0OBecause the Madonna never re

prayer of the rosary. o

> positio 2, 519
> Nap78, 217
Ferl0, 486
Nap78, 222-3
Gal09, 44
Pena 13, 27
Positio I, 624
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12 Padre Pio e ver y one 0 she goadskhepherd, atthe
door of Heaven .

Everyoneos father

"I belong entirely to everyone. Everyone can say:. Padre Pio is
mine." %32

ol bel ong entirely to everyone.,. Becausc¢
everyoxe. 6

ol am all for everyone, antd aWw&mredis st
Every single person can sa¥%: Padre Pio
oWhen a soul approaches me, I take it

never | e it go. 6

ol f a soul slips from me and goes awa)
return, and when she has returned | retake her, and donot

away agdin.o

“If one of my spiritual children ever goes astray | shall leave my
flock and seek him out.” %8

olt is true | make my penitents sweat
bl oo%. 6

¥ pin10, 174

Epist. 1, 1153
las07, 553
Alel0, 333
Alb10, 149
Alb10. 149
Alb07, 161
las06, 14
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"I love my spiritual children a S much as my own soul and even
more." 40

0l can hit my children. | want to brin,
woe that | ay a *tand on them. 6

OHow come at times you are a bit har st
the old and in¥ert the new. o6

0l work taohgilWle emy theé®* heritage. 6

OWhen | have |lifted a soul, ° donét | et

"When the Lord entrusts a soul to me, | place it on my shoulder and

never letit go." °%

oAfter | di e | wi || be closer to you t
youbetter, because | woné® be suffering
"When | am in heaven | will be able to do more". 547

At the door of Heaven

o can forget mysel f, but not my chil d
Lord will call me, | will stay at the door of paradise and | will tell
Hi m: OLor d, I do not enter before | S

entered. o

Cleonice Morcal di a shideydu réally dsayethatP i @ : 0
Padre Pio: o | made this proposal to t

7

accept®® it.o

| have made a pact with the Lord: | will take my place at the gate to
Paradise, but | shall not enter until | have seen the last of my
spiritual childr  en enter." 549550551

> pio10, 174

> Duc68,19

> Ale10, 334

> Cle87, 181

> Wing8, 47

> Alb07, 161

>* 1as07, 651

Mul09, Preface, XlI
>*® Mor13, 81
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13 Padre Pio and the Catholic Church : Always obedient to
our gentl e Mot hero

Padre Marcellino: 0By his example Padre Pio invit
Confession, and obedi®ence to the Church. o6
Rev. Bernard Ruffin.o Padr e Pi o is certainly one of the Roman

dadvertis®mentsoo

Padre Pio suffered false sexual accusations and misunderstandings throughout his life, by
even the highest Church authorities. %%

Padre Pio never held animosity towards people that falsely accused him. >%°

"The thought of revenge has never crossed my mind. At most sometimes | told the Lord that
if it is necessary a lashing to conver?t®™™ them, to

Padre Pio:

0Al ways stay clos@hutoc®hé Catholic

"Only the Catholic Church possesses Jesus in the Blessed Sacrament." 558

"Thank God a hundred times a day for being a child of the Church." 559

Padre Pio alwayssaid: 0 Dondt do anything without the consent
bishops and priests. Doeverything by mutual®consent, and obe)

¥ pin10, 175

Mul09, 172
Par011, 216
Isa02, 18
Mul99, 4
Mul99, 13
Mul99, 13
Piol0, 179
Piol0, 161
Piol0, 161
Epist. 1ll, 839
Gial2, 331
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0The hand of the Church is gentle even when it st
hand®o

0The severity of the Chuinarderto carifygourideag. Othervdse e s s ar y
there woul d®be chaos. 6

0l would give my |life a thousand timés for the Po
Francesco Morcaldi: oPadre Pio was completely sub
humility that belorYs only to the saints. o

Padre Pio told Prof. Enrico Mediwhowasgoin g t o the Vatican to see Pope
Pope that | offer with immense joy my life for him. Tell him that | pray constantly ~ °¢°

Enrico Medi: oOPadre Pio had a complete allegiance
him not to celebrate Mass in publ ic, he did not celebrate in public. When the Church asked
him for solitary silence, he went in solitary silence. When the Church asked him to talk, hi

tal ked; to pray, he prayed; to celebrate® he cele
Mary Ingoldsby: 6 Padr e Piods first prayer in the morning
would not sisten to even the most innocent joke a
any superior. >

Padre Ferdinando da Riese: 0Padr esshisobedikece not a p
and allegiance to the Church have been h¥®s Jlonges
Padre Pio told Katharina Tangari: OEvery Christia
Catholic Church. Our Holy Catholic Church is like a great and extremely precious

unpolished diamond, from which every so often somebody takes a particle and polishes it

0 not without the help of the evil one 0 so that it begins to shine better than the great

unpolished diamond. And this shine draws men, dazzlest hem and deceives them, so that the

particle necessarily is worn out and comes to nothing. This is the game of deception, which

appears and reappears with time.®esus warned us

1 1ng78, 121

Ing78, 124
Mul99, 60
Ferl0, 494
Fer10, 490
Fer10, 492
Ing78, 122
Fer10, 495
Tan 96
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14 Padre Pio : his life and mission , his blood, his suf fering,
the Heavenly secrets.

MISTERY

"I'm a mystery to myself." 570571572

OMany secrets of my |ife will only be r
00One day men will doU*mt that | existed.

MISSION

0The Lord gave me a great mission that
me .°0

OMy mission is thaf®of saving souls. o6
My true mission will begin after my death." 577578
ol live only to serve the Heavenly Fath®r: | dond

7% Epist. 1, 769

"L Epist. 1, 800
> Gal09, 8

>3 Cle87, 144
>4 5chg7, 78
>’ Cle97, 180
las06, 9
Ing75, 23
Duc68, 21
Epist. |, 497

576
577
578
579

98



WHO AM |

0l am a priest™ who prays. 6

0l am a pooprhay¥an who

0l want to be only a ¥¥&or friar who prays.o6

0l am the torment of souls. | am a devou®ing fire

"Among you | am your brother, on the Altar | am your victim, in the

confessional | am your judge.” %%

VICTIM OF LOVE

0l am devoured by the love for Go¥ and the love f
0l am only sure of one thing: that m¥ heart | oves
"| offer myself as a victim for everyone." 588

0l love everybody, even idfi ftfheerg cies 6al ways a smal
0l want to save my3¥elf at any price.o

80 \Wing8, 154

Ale99, 24

Ale99, 36

Positio 1, 2, 1938
Cle87, 50

Chig9, 237

Epist. |, 1247
Cle87,173
Piol0, 122

Mod, 23

Epist. IV, 92
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CHOSEN

0OThe Lord has <chosen me, despite my f
great endeavor of &aving humanity. o6

0The Lord from my birth showed me si ghs of a very

Heavenly secrets

0Kingds secret. o

Padre Pio frequently said about the revelations he received: OA kingds secret
should be kept seBret.o6o (Tob.12:7)

Total joy

OHeaven is total %y, continuous joy. 0

The veil of this life

0l't is usel ess etxoacttrlyy twoh afti gHuieraev eonuti s | i ke, becaus
But when the veil of this I|life is taken®ff, we w
Celestial things

March 25, 1914 to Padre Benedetto: OMy staul , enri
things should be more talkati®ve; yet it became al

God

"God is always fixed in my mind and imprinted in my heart."
"Time spent for the glory of God is never wasted." >%
0Do not start any activity wPrthout first addressi

597

! Epist. |, 304

Epist. I, 1006

Epist. 11, 119, 258, 309
Mul09, 178

Mul09, 178

Epist. I, 462

Epist. I, 1247

Pio10, 172

> Epist. IV, 450
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0One day the slightest transgresdgfon of Godés | aw
"Always remember that God sees everything." 50

"Before going to sleep examine your conscience and turn your thoughts to God."
0The Lord loves you mor & than you | ove yourself.o
"God will always give us more than we deserve." 504

"If God would take back what he gave us, we would be left with our rags."

602

605

At night | see the Paradise

From a letter to Padre Agostino on 10 -14-12: "At night, when | close my eyes the veil is
lowered and | see the Paradise opening before me; and delighted by this vision | sleep with
a smile of sweet beatitude on my lips, and in a perfect calm | wait that the little companion of
my infancy wakes me up." 9%

Suffering

"I suffer everything that Jesus suffered in the Passion.
"| suffer as much as anyone who has the whole of humanity on his back." 6%

"He who begins to love must be ready to suffer." 6%

OSuffering is my dai®®y bread; my delight. o

0The kingdom of Heaven is read%hed by prayer and s
OTherdoshows me, like in a mirror, my I|I%fe ahead:
0Jesus is my witness that | have offered®®and offe
0l belong entirely to everyone and bec®use of it

n607

0 pin10, 7

1 pin10, 13

2 pin10, 147-8
% |ase06, 137
Pio10, 12
Pio10, 157
Epist. I, 308
%7 chigg, 230
% buces, 21
Pio10, 51
Alb10, 161
Nap76, 95
Epist. I, 368
Epist. I, 1241
Epist. 1, 1153
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Blood

Padre Pio got the wound on his hands, feet, and s
nurses to take care of them. It was extremely hard to deal with them in a little poor convent,

with few friars unable to provide clean bandages and proper monito ring of what came in

contact with the wounds.

Gherardo L eone: O0The undershirts, the cloths put
the half gl oves, brown for dayti me |, white for t
the communal whashing of the convent, where taken care of by Padre Raffaele for a while,

BN

but mostly by the $piritual daughters. 0

0Sore over soreod

Cleonice Morcaldi to Padre Pio: 0They say that yo
our glory? If there is no more space for more sores, then we will have sore over sore. All this

not for the love of suffering per se, but because of the fruits that | get: gives glory to God,

saves the souls of the living, and free$®the dead

0Bl ood fl owingé

0OTwo spiritual daughters were talking to Padre Pi
heard hammering, and saw trikle s of blood flowing from the mouth and the nose. While he

was wiping the blood he asked them: oWhat do you
Pio: o0Thatdés ok.6 oThat %%as the crowning of thorn

ol t was al l bl oodé

Cleonice Morcaldi usedtowashinher home Padre Piods clothes staine
returned them cleaned. 00ne summer day | sent to
linen, for Padre Pio to wear instead of the heavy woolen habit. | received it after three days.

It was all bloody. Th ere was no space in between the stains of blood. In several areas,

especially over the shoulders, there were stains over stains. | had also sent a pair of white

socks. These too came back all stained from toes to the neck of the foot. A Franciscan father

asked for these relics to be saved in the archive. A priest took a picture, and passed it to a

journalist without my permission. The Lord allowed it, because it did so much good to the

ones who ®8aw it.o

> Mor13, 10

Mor13, 60
Mor13, (27)
Mor13, 80-1
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15 Padre Pio and atheism , doubt, hypocrisy, coinci  dences, self -
esteem, egocentrism.

God believes in you

oPadre, | don't believe in God.o6 Pad®® Piods repl
oTel | Hi mé

Padre Michele Piacentino saw a young fellow approaching Padre Pio in the sacristy.

He said to Padre Pio: 0 Pa dr e, I don't believe in God. o6 Padre [

telling me? Tell Him!" 62

Doubt

"To doubt is the greatest insult to the Divinity." ©%2

Hypocrisy
Padre Pio to William Carrigan: "Hypocrisy is the greatest evil of our time. It exists in all
levels of our society, in high places and in low places." ©23

God makes the coincidences
O0The coincidencs are coincidences. But there i s S
coincidences. 6

Self-esteem, egocentrism

"Self-esteem is more malicious that pride.
Padre Pio about egocentrism, when we say | am, |
place ofoGod! bo, 1o. Sempe io al posto di Dio. o

n 624

00One thoughto
OFor only one deliberate sin of thougavweffas the g

9 Wingsg, 121

Gau74, 168
Parll, 29
Piol0, 231
Carl3
Piol0, 159
Alel0, 337
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"The thought doesn't make the sin, but consenting to the thoughts does it." 5%’

"Temptation is like the soap. It seems to soil but in reality cleans." 628

"Temptations against faith and purity are the merchandise offered by the enemy.” 62

"When the ene my roars around you, it shows that he is not inside you." 930631
"If the devil is making uproar, it is an excellent sign: what is terrifying is his peace and

concord with ® mandés soul . 6

OEvil is not won by doing eviuper hatubgfdoi ngngolod

0OStubborn soul so

"God runs after the most stubborn souls. They cost him too much to abandon them." 3

OAbortion suicideo

0The day in which we |l ose the horror for®abortion
To Padre Pellegrino: OAbortion is not only homici
of the human race, populf%ted only by old people.o
oDevil 6s wor k! 6

OFat her | have met a girl and 16d |ike to get eng
beach. 6 0At the beacé¢h? Devil bs wor k! 6

Divorce

0ODivorce is the®hassport to Hell .o

OEnclose yourself in the silence of%prayer and yo

%26 Bru70, 144
*7 pio10, 65
Pio10, 76
Pio10, 67
Bru70, 157
Piol10, 68
Bru69, 157
Clel17,37
Gau74, 168
lase06, 130
lase06, 130
lase06, 139
lase06, 139
lase06, 141

628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638
639

104



Indecent movies , dancing

About indecent movies: O0Those whothefilmarealsonl y nail e
responsible. God will a%k them to pay the price.é
0l dondt condemn dancing as such, but P believe t
Providence

0Be confident in the Providence. Li ke atyloe peopl e

stock up manna for orf® day onlyo6(Ex. 16, 33).

Perseverance

0Be constant and perseverant. The prize wild.l be g
one that start$§ and then stops. 6

ORemember that 6By your persever(crtl®.%ou will sec
Patience

OWait, your t% M will come."

0Be patient in t%lerating yourself.®

ol f itds appropriate to practice patience towards

towards oG¥ selves. 6

640 lase06, 145

lase06, 147
Epist IV, 437-8
Mor13, 216-228
Epist. IV, 469
Del62, 555
Piol10, 13

Epist. IV, 469
Epist. IV, 437
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16 Padre Pio and the preciosity of time , NOSINEeSS,
gossiping , dressing , the Universe.

OEverybody should understand the preciosity of ti
passing instant is in our power. One day we will have to give strict account of every
mi nut®% . o

6Do not delay for tomorrow what we can do today.
still b%¥ alive?6

0Do not care about tomorrow. Do good deeds today.
calledtoday, and then you wi®%l care about it.é

Nosiness

ONosiness is a defect that destroys charity, make
As the Apostle Paulsaid: 61 resolve to know nothing except Jesu

(cfr.1 Cor. 2:2) 52

Gossi ping

0Gossiping is a voluntar®% vice that |l ets charity
Dressing

About going dressed about in a dignified way: ol f
i mpression of* St. Francis.é

The Universe

Before the three years of isolation started in 1921, Cleonice Morcaldi had the opportunity to
see Padre Pio frequently, and ask spiritual questions.

Cleonice: oWhen | was told that there are more in
OWhy? Yobut dwaont t hat other beings exist? Would yol
omni potence is |limited®to our little planet?6

Don Nello , a priest from Vicenza, met Padre Pio in 1957 and became spiritual son. He

visited until Padr e Pi o &skeddade Pibtwo questbis@®ut One day

9 pin10, 5

Piol0, 4
Epist. IV, 437
Alel0, 310
Cle88, 133
lase06, 148
Mor13, 85
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ot her people |living in the Universe. Padre Piods

par | od P &Tdus spokP Paolré Pio) on page 235. The book ha s the Imprimatur of
Mons. Carlo Fanton, auxiliary Bishop of Vicenza, on Ju ne 14, 1974.

oPadre, they say that on other planets there are
Padre Piods answer:

o0Do you expect that there arendt? Do you think th
the |little planet Earth? So, yowidagndtodwarmrte atthuates

ol have been thinking that the Earth is nothing c
Padre Pio:

0Thatds right! We coming from Earth are nothing.
hid glory to this little planet. In other planet s there are creatures who have not sinnet

like we did."

Humility

To John McCaffery: 6God made all things. His crea
domestic utensil. | beldfg to the second category
OYou have respect f or maene.bbanche greatest gimmar ondhisn ' t know
heart." 657 658

** McC78, 66

*7 Pio10, 154

% Alb07, 260
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17Padr e purity oGdefects, manners. suffering by

Proxy.

Purity

Padre Al berto: o0ln the little conferences he gave
comes down to purity. Purity says % all . 6

Padre Pio kept his virginal purity throughout his life. ~ ¢%°

Padre Lorenzo: OWith regard to cHtastity, | believ

Padre Romolo: O0As far as chastity is concerned, h
doubts heisanan g €% . 6

Mo ns . Pogany: O0Sometimes | was Padre Piods conf
committed sin, not even a venial one. ®No, | donot
Mons. George Pogany lived near the convent from 1940 until 1957. He helped Radre Pio and

the friars, confessing, saying Mass, bringing Communion to bedridden people, and translating.

He moved to the USA in 1957, and was a pastor in Irvington, New Jersey, for decades.

D
(72)

Padre Agostino: él <coul d s we aginity dndrevelRraninittedaPi o has

venial sin against the angelic virtue. On day he
not even m$* mother. o

Padre Agostino stayed in touch with Padre Pio from 1907 until 1967. He was his spiritual

director. iH®rkk&pdaba@autoDhi s experience.

When he was a middle aged man, Padre Pio told ano
didndét even know how human beings came about. Non
anything about s%x in those days. ¢

While Padre Pi o was passing, a woman screamed: oPadr e,
Padre Pio continued walking, mumbling to himself:
and |1 6m, not go%ng to start now! 6

9 5chg7, 47
0 Mul99, 13
%1 cas11, 70
%2 cas11, 70
Rufo1, 420
Ago12, 100
Rufa1, 39
%% Gau73, 164
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Padr e Pi ojealoosythapurty of your heart and o fyour body. These two wings will
make us almost divine." ¢

To a priest: oOLust is shortest and the easiest wa
others. Try to prac%i ce what you preach. ¢

To a priest: Ol mpurity i svotchaag iromcsk aar 84 isrhsatt tvehriecdh 6
Padre Pio: 0The enemy tries to put in my®heart th
Padre Lodovico: o00Whit the women he shows politen

been au®%tere. 6

He treats all women with kindness and sweetness, but is much reserved. The women that

frequent him carry in an exemplary and extremely devout life. 672

| admire his composure and his unfeigned piety. °"3

Padre Cherubino: OHe treats the women with affabi
reserve d 5%

Defects

Padre Lorenzo: OWhen he is summoned to see Vvisito
irritation, although he i*fmé¢ai ahel woadlsnowl ¢dthge €o
think he might have some scruples. | heard some words beingrepe at e¥° 6

Mons. Rossi to the Holy Office: O0He has his own |
the name of the Holy Father in the Collect. He do
Or emus. He doesndt incline towarNbsgrumldsm Cruci fi x a

Christum. When turning the pages of the missal he keeps the other hand up in the air. He
doesndt bow perfectly towards the altar at the OM
precise in the ceremdnies of Communion. o

Mons. Rossidida f or mal i nspection of Padre Piods room in
seem as tidy in the way he takes care of his things. In his cell, the various drawers are

7 pin10, 8

lase06, 142-3
lase06, 143
Epist. I, 235
Casll, 192
Casll, 198
Casll, 194
Casl1, 70
Casll, 158
Casll, 161
Casll, 99
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somewhat disordered: sheets of paper, gloves, quinine, candies for the boys, images,
everything rat her %Huddl ed. 6

Mons. Rossi: OSometimes escape him interjections
my Jesus, in the middle 0% an ani mated conversat.i

Padre Tarcisio asked why he was so strict with so
peoplesuf f er , |l suffer a | ot myself. But itds necess
and put iAfthe new. o6

To Padre Benedetto: "I sometimes raise my voice when correcting people. | realize that this
is a shameful weakness. | regret it." 8!

Brusque manners

Brusque manners were used at times by Padre Pio to shake up and bring repentance, to

keep away the curious and the fanatics. There was always a reason for his roughness. People
actually snipped bits off his habit with nail scissors when they knelt in the corridor as he was
passing. "Go away. What are you her for? What do you want from me? They cut my cord and
habit with scissors. This is paganism. This is fanaticism." 82983 "I'm forced to be rude. | am
sorry, but if | don't act this way, they will kill  me." %84

Padre Pio suffering by proxy

00Oh Lord give to me the sadness and pain of my br
suffer®ng. 6

ol will take on me all of y®%ur pains.o6 (Positio |

%78 Cas11, 95

Casll, 94
Per02, 387
Epist. 1, 1170
Fer10, 453
las07, 596
Alb07, 237-8
Gae02, 50
Positio I, 2, 1303
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oOoLet 6s suffer together. o
A young fellow had a brain tumor. Don Attilio Negrisolo suggested to  himto tell Padre Pio

about it. The youth did so, and Padre Pio told him : oLetds suffer together. 6
Padre Pio told don Negrisol o: oOToaodlpigrcngmhave a big
head. 6 Don Atti | itthebbyavaschealewd® t ol d t ha

oDid you forget you promise? 0

Padre Eusebio Notte showed Padre Pio a letter asking him to offer his sufferings for a priest.

The morning after Padre Pio complained with Euse bio of an excruciating pain on the side.

Padre Eusebio: oDid you forget y®%u promise? o Pad

Victim for Pope Pius XII

In the winter 1953 -4 Pope Pius Xl fell gravely ill. His sister sent a letter to Padre Pio. The
Pope recovered, and had Mons. Montini, secretary of State and future Paul VI, send Padre
Pio a letter of thanks. Padre Pio had offered himself as victim. The letter is include d in the
Positio. ¢8°

0Cheer up! It will go away! é

Padre Agostino was complaining of severe pain in
away! 6 Few minutes | ater Padre Eusebio saw Padre
who had heard Padre Agostinods compl ailknow,lwent t o
feel really well, the pain in the knee has disapp
whole thing. %

oDondt worry.o

Padre Tarcisio Zullo reported that in 1957 the provincial padre in Foggia fell gravely ill with
bronchopneumonia. Herun st o San Gi ovanni Rotondo to tell Padr
worry. o6 When Padre Tarcisio returned to Foggia th
was informed that Padre Pio fell sick. (Positio 1/2 1303) 59!

%7 Gae02, 51

Gae02, 51
Positio I, I, 423
Gae02, 51
Positio 1, 2 1303
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18 MASS the early morning withesses, and Padr e P1i 0
statements.about Mass.

Altar and Confessional
Padre Francesco Napolitano: oOPadre Piobds entire p
most brilliant lights: the altar and the confessional. %

Padre Pio: 0God elects theomfrdesSitornfalr. @d he Altar a

Five in the morning
Being at five in the morning near the altar of Padre Pio was really a close encounter of the
special kind with the supernatural.

Golgotha

The Mass of Padre Pio was a spectacular mystical event, mixing the height of he human
complete immolation to God, that we could see, with a mystical and physical renewal of the
Passion of Christ from the Garden to the Golgotha, which we couldn't see, but were able to feel.

PadrePio:0 Jesus associated me t othethimanredenmptioh. Tendeavor o
Heavenly Father let me ascend on the Cross of His Son. | am sure that from there | will
never get®®down. 6

Witnesses
Mary I ngoldsby: o06The early morning call to climb
Mass was apenitential rite i n i ®%Deulrfi.ng Mass OHi s face suggested

suffering Christ bowed down b%neath the weight of

Padre Pio Capuano: O0There is no report of any oth
be waiting for hours at the locked doo r of a church , rain or shine or snow or wind or cold,

to attend to a Mass celebrat®d at four or five in
Padre Francesco Napolitano: O0OAs soon as the doors
terrible commotion  to get to the altar were Padre Pio was to celebrate. Then, as soon as

Padre Pio was in the doorway a veil of si%ence fe
2 Nap78, 80

°% Mor13,100

** Mor13, 68

% |ng78, 105

% |ng78, 105

%7 cap12, 75

% Nap76, 54-5
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Padre Al essi o: OAs he wal ked towards t Misererml t ar wi
psalm with deep compunctionand h u mi | %t y . 6

Rev. Karol Wojtyla, future Pope John Paul I, &in
was long. He was suffering profoundly. On the altar, in San Giovanni Rotondo, the sacrifice

of Christ himself, the bloodless sacrifice, was taking p lace, and at the same time, the bloody

wounds on the hands made me think of the whole sacrifice, of Jesus Crucified . This event

stayed with me as an unforgettable experience. This memory lasts until today and somehow,

today | have before my eyeswhat Imys el f saw’then. ¢

Guido Piovene: oOPadre Pi o ecstabyaddraptire s 8Mass i n a st

Nino Salvaneschi: OWhen Padre Pio cel eldiffeeetites Mass
world; he is truly with God. ¢ 0 D uong tmaghunMaitgthkat Padr e P i
was superi & to ours.é6

Oscar De Liso on 1961: oln the Mass as Padre Pio
of agony. His eyes are shut, his face contorted in pain, his lips trembling, his cheeks wet with

tears. His ecstasy lasts long, while he relieves the Passion of the Cross.  For several

minutes he leans on the altar and weeps, standing perfectly still in mystical transport. The
expression of his face is "™hat of a nomad of the

Bi shop Giuseppe Pésr dMbsa: waPadr emi Bsoon of reparat
lived over again in his body the tragedy of the Passion. Padre Pio was made to suffer the

agony of the Gethsemane, the scourging in the pretorium, the crowning with thorns, the

mockery of the crowd, the h umiliation of the unjust sentence, the carrying of the Cross, and

the crucd®fixion.é6

Lui gi Peroni :i noCnadirhee PRailotdasr ,f |l esh the wthel e Passi
agony, scourging, thorns, crucifixion, and the piercing of the chest with a lance. 6%

0O Mons. Paol o Cart a, ar-ta®8lshoptofhS&aakbkbar @a8é2had
that space and time had beencancelled bet ween the altar and@®the Hill

% ng78, 103

Casll, 70-1
Positio IV, 46
Nap76, 71
Del62, 10
Ing78, 99-100
Per02, 415-6
Ruf91, 292
Ing78, 101-2
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Padre Domenico Mondrone: OAnyone who bandle attended
distance between the altar and the Calvary annihilated e

Padre Clemente Naef noted that after the consecr a
time to time Oas strhckinthehfach @ had been

Padre Giovanni da Baggio: o0Certain nervous twitch
certain movements of his head as he was chasing away something vexatious, suggested
deepsuffering and great efforts to keep him %% m being c

Padre TarciPRido eZ®lilooomaae the Lord6s Passion his o

Padre Luigi in 1921:;: oPadre Pio celebrated Mass,
time, around 11:30 AM. This Mass was considered a solemn one. The Mass was always

accompanied by the organ. Now only on Sunday the Mass is chanted. ’*3 The Mass he now

cel ebrates at 10:00 AM, is the Conventual .6

Padre I nnocenzo: 0l was a3 Hlisaatneclodk was alwaysssetfoe Pi o i n
2:30 AM. Each morning went to his cell to accompany him down to the sacristy. | always

found him ready and waiting for me, with the beads hidden in his hand while he recited the

Rosafy. o6

Al berto Del Fante: o0ln the Mass Padlvieg Pi o reenact

sacrificial victi  m. 6716

John McCaffery: oWhen the Mass reached tthee Consec
center of the Universe . &/

Mal achi Gerard Carroll: OWith Padre Pio on the al
Mass appears in all its shatteringwonder for each nd all . 6

%% Nap76, 57-8

Ruf91, 292
Ruf9l, 292
Ing78, 102
las07, 492
Casll, 173-4
Casll, 178
Ing78, 102-3
Ing78, 194
McC78, 50
Mul09. 95
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Wanda Poltawska: "The Mass Lasted a long time but the people who filled the church were
completely still, transfixed by the Eucharist made real to them by this  extraordinary

749
man. 6

Graziella Cascavi |l IChrstinbool r miagsa.s8°1 i ke having

Nina Campanil e: adiwamane. 8Pi o was

Don Pierino Galeone: 0l have seappeaBeaelof e Pi o on th
Jesus. 6’

Gi ovanni Bardazzi da Prato was at the Mass of Pad
the celebrant. He seemed to suffer terrible pains. | did

thought: ©6This Mass iexigett tlietg me os U fofngr. . Inbdha ty olue i
instant is seemed that | was going through the most atrocious tortures. | cr ied inside me:

6Stop. I f it |l asts one more moment | wil/l be dead
noticed anything. | have |1 edrned to never chall en
Bill Carrigan: OAs he began the consecration he s

weight from side to side, hesitating to begin the words of consecration which he would start

and repeat, and biting them off with a clicking of his teeth as if in great pain. His cheek

muscles twitched and tears were visible on his cheeks. He reached for the  chalice and

jerked back his hand violently, asit the painwassogreat he coul dndét grasp it.
Consecration he seemed exhausted and Peaned for wa
William Carrigan, of the 15th Air Force, assigned at Christmas time 1943 to the American Red

Cross Field Office in Foggia.

Father John D. Saint John: oDuring the Mass he se
holding the Host up, he seemed to be out of this world. He seemed not to know where he

was. His eyes®were aglow. 6

Father John was a Jesuit chaplain in the fifteenth Army Air Force in 1943.

Ray Nunten: O0OWhen Padre Pio says Mass he seems to
You can see him twisting and moving about in agony, and tears roll down his cheeks. When

he offers up the Host, he doesndét | ook directly a
the look of his earthly face is not of this world . 8°

" Gal9s, 183

las07, 438
las07, 438
Gal09, 69
Bar03, 31-2
Ruf91, 258
Ruf91l, 262
Reg05, 175
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Raymond Bunten in 1944 was in the 348 Signal Company Wing.

Joe Peterson: OHis eye where fixed in a particul a
couldndot hear him. You woul d s e e&cdmersatidnwiths movi ng.
invisible beings.  6’%’

In 1943 Joe Peterson was an American Gl stationed in Bari at thenilitary post office.

Father John Esseff, from Scranton, Pennsylvania, in May of 1959, accompanied by his friend

Father Bob Calligan, went with Mary Pyle to Padre
John reported: 0That night was <c¢chi théchyrchand at 2:
Mary Pyle told us that as soon as we entered we had to go into the sacristy and sign up for an

altar to say Mass. In pre Vatican Il, concelebration was not allowed. While we both were

signing up, Padre Pio came into the sacristy to vest for his Mass. Everyone immediately knelt

down. A short time later he came over to me, he took off his glove and | could see the hole in

his hand. In fact, | could see the light through the hole. A few minutes later he began

Mass. The Mass lasted for about three h ours. At the consecration, he held the host up for at

l east twent® minutes. o

Padre Pio:
"It would be easier for the earth to carry on without the sun
than without the Mass. " 729 730
0The Mass finteglery Gddd

OThe benefits oéniMmesactednoWebwi ||l <£2e them in Pa
01 8d never leave the altar. 16d |1%ke to celebrate

"If people knew the value of the Mass, there would be
policemen at the door, to regulate the access to the church,

every time that a Mass is  celebrated”. "*
"I see all my children who come to the altar, as ifin a mirror .
ol am unworthy to represent Jesus on earth, to be Christ on the altar. The responsibility of
the priesthood scares me." 736737

n735

27 Ruf91, 292

Ess10, 144
Pio10, 119
Capl2, 76
31 Cle8s, 187
32 Clegs, 181
733 Cless, 179
Capl2, 76
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Alb07, 259
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19 CONFESSION : many, fast, severe: it was like the
Judgement . Some o0go .awayo

How many people Padre Pio confessed?
Padre Pio spent most of his day hearing confessions.”®

From 1918 until about 1923 Padre Pio heard confessions fifteen to nineteen hours a day’*

Padre Pio frequently heard confessions for fifteen hours a day, sometimes even for nineteen

hours. He was a martyr to this duty, a martyr to the sacrament of mercy.’°

During the 40's and 50's, He confessed about eight hours a day.

In 1962, 83.035 women and 19.837 men registered for confession wih Padre Pio: an average of
about 273 per day.

In 1967 Padre Pio confessed about 15. 000 women an
people per day.

For the women there was a confessional. The men confessed kneeling on a kneeler, in the old
sacristy.

It has been estimated that he heard at least 5 million confessions./4

It was like being at the Judgment.

The average confession made to Padre Pio lasted only three minutes.
Padre Pio demanded that each confession be a true conversion.

No excuses, no irsincerity, but frankness, honesty, firm resolution.

Padre Pio had strong views on female fashions in
wish, women must enter his confessional wearing skirts at least eight inches below the knees. It
isforoidden t o borrow | onger dresses in church and to

For men, shorts, and short sleeves, even on children, were not accepted around Padre Pio.
To a man going to confession in short slsereves he
shorten ydétr arms. o

78 Wings, 30

% Ruf91, 294
0 1ng78, 67
" 1ng78, 74
2 Mod01, 54
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Padre Pio wanted to bring lost souls back to God as soon as possible: "I can hit my children.
| want to bring them up fast, even with blows". 743

Padre Marcellino: oPadre Pio found hims%l f trappe
oPadre Piods interventions seemed at times insens
long mysterious selection and preparation, reserved especially to those souls who would

have become part % his big family. o6

adre Pio in the confessional went stra ight to the point: Christ crucified. 7*®

Pope John Paul I in the Canonization of Padre Pi
divine mercy especially throdgh the sacrament of
OAs St . Ambrose said, we shoul d nmehbhotaslmmaedsfhamed t o

doi ng. ¢
0l treat people the way “hey deserve before God. 6

Once Padre Pio |l amented with Padre Gabriele Bove:
hel ped to becd¥me a saint. 6

To an unrepented: oWel |l , i6ft.yo/wuwawatntt o og@ utld hreel

ONever say to God: | have sinned and deserve your
butbe merci fUd® to me. 6

olt is difficult t hatisdamned hetause®odatfhemosensaf ent |l y evi
deathasks: Do you want me? Those who™want to go to hel

"Do not dwell on sins that have been already confessed. Jesus has forgiven them." ">*

3 per02, 387

las06, 57
las06, 51
las06, 34

7 Joh02, 2002
7 positio 4, 443
Car02, 78
las06, 106-7
las06, 41
las06, 197
las06, 198
Piol10, 76
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0As |l ong as you are afraid to fall, you wil/|l not
afraid af®yMmdre. o

"The mercy of God, my son, is iffinitely greater

0Severebo
C

Francesco Napolitano: oO0OPadre Pio was a most sever
hi nf6

PadreFr ancesco Napolitano: oOPadre Pio neoghe compr om
sinner™was. ¢

Padre Pellegrino: o0For him every corfffession had t
OA little angry externally. o

"Sometimes words must be a little angry externally, however, serenity never leaves me." 762

0lt is better ty hemmeapinmahidsedwbrli d ®han by God

"Do as | do. If | have an outburst, internally | am always serene." 764765

OAfter | give the absolution | accomp@ny all my p

Brusque manners were used at times by Padre Pio to shake up and bring repentance, to
keep away the curious and the fanatics.

There was always a reason for his roughness. People actually snipped bits off his habit  with
nail scissors when they knelt in the corridor as he was passing.

"Go away. What are you her for? What do you want from me? They cut my cord and habit
with scissors. This is paganism. This is fanaticism." "%’

"I'm forced to be rude. | am sorry, but if | don't act this way, they will kill me." %8

>* Del62, 556

Piol0, 16
Duc68, 20
Alel0, 304
Nap76, 68
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Padre Tarcisio asked why he was so strictwi t h some people. OMy son, bef
people suffer, I suffer a | ot myself. But itds ne
and put id®the new. 6

Padre Pio wanted to bring lost souls back to God as soon as possible: "I can hit my children.
| want to bring them up fast, even with blows". 77°

Padre Joseph Pius:6 1 cal | Padre Pio.dn actor for souls
0l f a doctor takes pity on a pati’nt, he will mak

To Padre Carmelo, superior of the convent: "I'm only superficially upset. But my heart is

always calm and serene". '"®

0l act in such a way, because my heart of father
hat they ré&main in sin.o

—

0To rouse certain souls you need cannonballs. Tre
ti més o

0l dondt give a candy to sofieone who needs a purg
ol f | reproach someone, it s for the benefit of

"Before reproaching a soul, | suffer it first. But it is not | who act, but He who is in me and
above me." "8

0Go awaybd
At the confessional, before a man could open his
wife you have aboPted three times!§é

7%% Alb07, 237-8
7% per02, 387
Per02, 387
71 5ch87, 68
772 Gau73, 154
773 |as06, 31
7% |as06, 28
77 1as02, 30
Nap76, 67
las96, 32
7% Alb07, 280
77 |ase06, 132
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Padre Pio: o0Do you go to Mass?6é6 Reply: o0l have mi
OAfter ten comes ¥l even. Go away. o

Aperson was confessing bad thoughts against chast
or seven. 6 Padre Pio: 0Seven is not the same as s
person was sent away. ‘8!

One woman who came on along trip to see Padre Piosaid t o him in confession, ¢
four years ago | | ost my husband and | havendot go
replied: oOoOBecause you | ost your husband, you al so

I dondt want to confess him.o

Padre Luigi Lo Viscovo told Padre Pio that a French priest wanted to confess to him, and he

wanted know if Padre Po could do it. Padre Pio: 0
Greek, Latin, Aramaic, German, and obeber B manguage

0OYou must give absolution. 6

Some friars asked Padre Pio: OWhen you dondt give
should we do?6 Padre Pio: OYou must giVv® absol uti
To Padre Pellegrignow:e &aWleod ultidandtit i ¥ to me that

0Sense of sinod

Pius XIl: o0The greatest sin is that® men have star
Paul VI: 060Once human mind has separated from the
been bst. o

Toapri est : oWhat a dreadf ul thing is to sit in the
the blood of Christ! Take car®% not to throw it aw
0l should prefer death rather that offending God.
offending God even in a s¥ngle instance. 6

After a day of confessions: "Oh the souls! If you knew how much they cost!" 8

0l always keep my promises/™ Whatever | start, | f
7% 1as06, 49

78! Jas06, 50

782 positio 11, 1684

783 cap06, 112-3

7# Jas06, 54

7% 1as06, 22

7% 1as06, 22

®7 Ing78, 67-8

7% |as06, 20

7% cap12, 83

7% 1as06, 358
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20Padr e PHRS@ALITY Iinthe words of withesses

Padre LodovicodaSan Gi ovanni Rot ondo: OHe is kind and aff al
smiling; sometimes Pe makes jokes, too.o

Padre Pietro: He is candid, kind, charming, charitable, obedient, modest, and pious. 92

Padre Luigi: He is always indifferent before any honor. We ha ve never seen him abandon his
simplicity. "3

Padre Eusebio: 6 Padre Pio was a priést in whom Go
oln Padre Pio the supernatur al mi xed with the nat
distinguish were the firstended andthe second s'tarted. 6

oOPadre Pio was the man of t%o worlds: heaven and

OPeople would go to him not only for confession b
imagine. And when he after confession had to go upstairs, along the corridor were people

after him with more questions. And the same questions by different people got different

answer s. He never said oLet me think about iit.dé H
should speak like that you would think that | am a madman. ®’

Padre Alessandr o: oLi ke the Morgione rock in Pietrelcin
interior ™tability.o

Padre Alessio: o0ln San Giovanni Rotondo the extra
paid much atf®ention to it.é

Don Giovanni Rossa :manPadrld eRli oviwtdhs t he Holy Spirit

Maria Winowska: Padre Pio had all the beautiful qualities of a southern Italian, including a
touch of humor that inspired in him immediate answers and biting witticisms, flavored by
peasant shrewdness.®?>0 Padr e HRi ostroepwpeed t o s¥%y o6Yesd to God.

71 cas11, 192

Casll, 91
Casll, 174
SCH87, 122
Par011, 127
For99, 11
Sch87, 118-122
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Parll, 37
Bru70, 224
Win88, 57
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Clarice Bruno: oHe gave %I 1. All is of divine des

Mons . Raffaell o Rossi in 1921: OWhatever extraord
cannot be explained. But it certaindnyondoesnodét hap
deception®r fraud. 6

oOHe has deeply felt profound humility, and out mos

had ever occurred around his person. He is generally polite and respectful. 805

Mary Ingoldsby: O0A masterp.i®ce of Godoés creative

Bi shop Paolo Carta: oOHe reached the summit of tra
experi &hce. 6

Barbara Ward: oPadre Pio was the |l ast man in the
preached to souls but also healed bodies and promised Heaven to those that feed the
hungry and clofhe the naked. ¢

Eil een Dunn Bertanzetti: o0Despite al/l his afflict
trust Christ and t o%°f0iPrad rger ePato jways ibmr@omd.nd ng wi t
souff ¢

Dor ot hy Ga usauthertiaty, origirdlity, and genuineness were indisputable, and
the sincerity of his sPirit was above suspicions.

Pope Benedict XV in 1920: o6Padre Pio is truly a m
he deserv&®®to be. o

Paul VI :Piowd a kpresentative of Our Lord marked with the imprint of his wounds.

He was a man of pr%%yer and suffering.o6

Dr. Bruno Pavone: O0OAt the Casa Sollievo Padre Pio
doctors: OWhen you s e eusChhse Inpvary dick pesan, séedesds at Jes
suffering. In the sick poor see Je!®us twice, beca

5% Bru70, 226
8% Cas11, 132
Casll, 95
Ing78, xiii
Ing78, 41
Mor73, xvii Introduction
Dun99, 12
Ing78, 104
Gau73, X
Del62, 78
Win03, 153
Ing78, 146
Sch87, 35
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Padre Lorenzo da San Marco in Lamis: OFor the tim
exemplary. He was the most exemplary, not a grumble r 8%

Father Joseph Pius: 06To encounter Padr% Pio was |
OWe will never be finished wi®h Padre Pio till th
Padre Saint John: oOHe had a nice chuckle and a ni
verydigni fi ed wal k. He spoké&%a few English words. 6
Padre Francesco Napolitano: oPadre Piods i fe on
Padre Lorenzo: oOPadre Agostino and Padre Benedett
and some friars TWwhoay dwemntmmentcommsul® the saint in
Padre Meyer: O0The crowd would steal his handkerch
his cord. He would not even notice % Sometimhs al |l t h
Padre Pio took his cord and t wirled it menacingly at people grabbing him. He would say:

0This is paganismP®® This is fanaticism!é

Suzanne Duchess of St. Alban: 0The fascination of
extraordinary saintliness drew people to him, and once they had  met him. The experience

marked thef* for 1ife.od

Hei di: o6Being in San Giovanni Rotondo is |ike hav
showing your face, 8%t reflects your soul .6
Angelo Mischitelli: oA |Iife bat weead | ovalyl ,&Aadh avierr,an
Giovanni Bardazzi: oOPadr ¢ LRi oboinst agdo ofdinee scsa mwra Inkai. n) g
#1° cas11, 151

87 5cg87, 74

#185chg7, 79

% Ruf91, 262-3

80 Nap76, 51

#! Cas11, 152

#22 Ruf91, 293

¥ Ruf91, 293

824Duc83,ix
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#2° ple11, 30
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Padre Ignazio: One evening, joking with the friars, | made them try the effects or veratridine
when it is drawn close to the nose. Padre Pio too, took some, and he had to go back to his
cell because he cotd dndét stop sneezing.

Mary Bridget Nolan: olt doesndt happen every day
driving cars, invol%&ed in human events. o6

Dorothy Valls: o06Padre Pio had such knowledge of t
from B m.o

Padre Al berto: 0So many people tell me that Padre
Christ reincarnated sent by 3%od to stem the evil

Padr e I gnazio: He is humble. He is humbl e, I 1 | rej
that has been going around 8 i mé., and he is so ob
Padre Atanasio Lonardo: oOHe was a r &4l builder of
Padr e | nnocen zdoe P® aever efused anyone,anything. All one had to do was

as ko

Padre Giovanni da Baggio: oO0OPadre Pio had the inge
opened his heart with great affection to those who approached him in a frank and sincere
spi B t. 6

Padre Cherubino: o0Padre Pio is very simple, and f
and advice from t%ose around him.§é6

Padre Marcellino: oWe will only®¥really know Padre

Padre Calogero Peri: o0lt iG6odosfplcahtomfmnoPadieetPi o
saintliness has been opposed and exalted®as in fe

828 cas11, 168

Alell, 34
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Sch87, 49
Casl1, 170
las07, 605
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Padre Romolo: o0ln my opinion Padre Pio is informa
definite orders in all the areas of hisbeh av i &% . 6

Padre Lorenzo: OHis humility is remarkable. One ¢
duplicity. He is very simple, so that he rather needs direction an advice. He is a little prone
to judging h%° superiors. é

Venerabl e Gi oc ond ®iois the ngost affablepcBrdial, angelic, obedient. He

has healed others #nd he is always ill.é

Archbishop Adol fo Tortolo: oPadr é%2tPd omonoe eidt the w
Archbi shop Andrea Cesarano: o0l saw PdedeclesioRi o i n 1
He was calm, serene, cheerful ,and fully obedient
Padre Donato da Welle: o%adre Pio is a great sain

Don Pierino Galeone: Padre Pio converted sinners, healed incurable sick people, predicted

the future, was at the bedside of the dying as it happened to my mother, and in many cases

in hospitals, private homes and concentration camps. He drove cars of sleep  ing drivers, as it
happened to a friend of mine, and saved from grave accidents distracted or reckless

drivers, 84

Jim Gallagher (at the end of the Biography of Pad
what the gospel writer John felt when he wrote: There are many other things that Jesus did. It

they were all written down, one by one, | suppose that the whole world could not hold the

books that woul®d be written.é

Mons. Raffaele Pellecchia, Archbishop of Sorrento
glorification of Padre Pio is the clearest answer that the Church of the Ecumenical Council

gives to the modern age, because the joys and the hopes, the sadness and anguishes of

humankind today, especially of the poor and of people suffering, were also hisjo  ys and

hopes, sadness and anguishes. And anything that was genuinely human echoed in his

heart. 8’

839
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21Padr e fraill dvéalsh , unexplained high fevers, gift of
tears.

Padre Rosario da Aliminusa: oOPadre Pio ad ways see
strength, and perpetuai® y at the point of death.é

Rev. Bernard Ruffin: Since childhood Padre was plagued by ill -defined physical problems.
He suffered from intestinal irritability, inability to retain solid food for weeks and months on
end, spasms of violent coughing, excruciating headaches, and unusually high temperatures.
Some days he would seem to be reduced to the point of death, only to recover just as
suddenly. In 1908 in Montefusco a doctor made the devastating diagnosis of pulmonary
tuberculosi s, and he had to be sent home to prevent contagion. At home, Dr. Andrea
Cardone refused to give that diagnosis, and suggested to see a specialist in Naples. In
Naples the doctors were not able to say what the matter was. He went back to Montefusco,
but he was soon seized by violent stomach cramps and persistent vomiting, and had to be
sent home again. Each time he returned home he improved. He could not remain a single
day at any friary without suffering a relapse. Padre Benedetto obtained for him a

dispens ation to live at home, with the Capuchin habit, and complete his studies privately.
But he started feeling ill even in Pietrelcina. In March of 1910 he had continuous fevers,
cough, pain in the chest and back. In April he was confined to bed. In May he had  chest
pains. In July the pains increased. 84

Mons. Raffaello Rossi: OFor his studies he went f
times the state of his health forced him to go back breathing his native air. He was said to
suffer from bronchial pneumonia ; in reality, the medical exams never confirmed this

s

positi®ely.o

Padre Luigi: OWhat | saw is that at times he woul
extraordinaftlyo Pmadrnee rPi6o fell seriously il DPl9on the
and in May 5, 1920. We thought he was going to die; the rumor had spread that he would die
atthity-t hr ee, the age he was about to turn®then. | ns:
Padre Nazareno in his notes in 1916, when Padre Pio was in Foggia,in St . Annads conven

OHe got a bad fever of 41C (105.8F) degrees and h
infiltration in both apexes and ordered complete isolation. Dr. Tarallo was called for

consultation and he diagnosed the same thing. Both doctors w ould come every evening to

visit Padre Pio. They were puzzled and said this must have been a special disorder, coming

% Nap76, 99
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Cas11,10
Casll, 172
2 cas11, 176

849
850
851

127



and going. The fever stayed for several days and then suddenly disappeared, with great
confusion of the doctors. In summary both doctorss ai d t hat he di dnoét have 1t
same conclusion had been reache®%$% Dr. Cardona i

Padre Marciano Morra: Prof. V. Ewans from London told Padre Carmelo, at a conference in

0Casa Sollievod on May 15, PiolishblégicallodeamrAhungan doct or s
being candt work so |l ong hours, and | ose so much
vacation time. According to the scientific principles of the basic needs for survival, Padre

Pio is biolofically dead. o6

PadrePi o6s high fevers

In the old days the body temperature was taken by mercury thermometer, today no longer
in common use. Normal body temperature is 98.2°F (or 36.8°C). A temperature at or above
about 104 °F (40 °C) requires treatment.

Padre Pio had long bouts of high fevers, inexplicable mystical fevers, followed by normal
temperatures. &7

Padre Pio himself said that at times his temperat
when | am ill. But the illness is a moral, rather than a physical, illness" %8 and said it
happened when he had O0some representation of the

furnace, still always conscious". &°

A friar attested that "even under the strain of this fever, Padre Pio is not knocked down, but
gets up, moves about, and ¢ an do everything." 8P It is baffling that no delirium or other
mental disturbances accompanied such high temperatures. 86!

In the military hospital he continued to suffer fevers with extraordinarily high temperatures.
A thing which he and his colleagues in re ligion had become used to,
But which were completely new to the medical and nursing staff. 862
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On December 1915 at the Trinity Military Hospital in Naples, during the routine physical,

Padre Pio's temperature was taken by Dr. Giuseppe Grieco, lieutenant medi  cal doctor in the
Italian Army, with an armpit mercury thermometer. In less than one minute the thermometer
cracked, having gone over the maximum temperature of 42C (107.6). Three other
thermometers cracked the same way. Dr. Grieco called in a colleague dr . Francesco Melle.
They decided to try with a bath thermometer, removed from the casing that could read up to
80C (176F). The thermometer read 48C (118.4).

They couldn't believe it, so they tried with a laboratory precision thermometer. Thi s time the
temperature was 49C (120.2).

They decided to inform the captain prof. Dr. Felice D'Onofrio, chief of medical services. He
came in, measured again, and the reading was 49C. "This is a mystery. This is impossible. |
can't believe my eyes. He shoul d be in agony. This man is either a saint or a devil." He
prescribed quinine and went to see him in the morning. He took again the temperature and

was 36.7C (98.06). "l don't understand anything. Let's send him home to die in peace.” 863 864

Dr. Giorgio Fest a in 1920 took Padre Pio's temperature as part of his investigation. The

reading was 48.5C.

Padre Al berto DO6Apolito reported that in 1920 ol

times and it would register between 46C and 47C (114,8F &116,6F) 8%

In 1921 Padre Lorenzo, superior of the convent, testified under oath to Mons. Rossi that he
was skeptical, and had personally witnessed and recorded Padre Pio with fevers of 43C

(109.4F) degrees Fahrenheit, then 45C (113F) degrees, and finally 48C (118.4F) degrees. 8%
867

San Giovanni Rotondo, February 8, 1917: 0 | have been sick of pneumoni a
feve®s. o

The fevers were over 42C, the maximum reached by a normal thermometer, because the

thermometers cracked when used on Padre Pio. During a similar  episode, on January 27

1917, the superior of the convent, Padre Paolino da Casacalenda, decided to take Padre

Piodbs temperature personally. The mercury <cli mbed
the thermometer. Padre Paolino hurried to the bathroom a nd fetched a bath thermometer,

freed it from the wooden sheath, and placed it un
to 125.5F degrees.®®oWhen | removed the thermometer from thi

83 All00, 178-84
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52C. Fifty two degrees! Well, | looked at Padre Pio. He di dndét seem in bad sharg
hand on his forehead. It was not hat. ¥W¥e color w

Padre Dominic Meyer, from Belle

ville, lllinois was sent in 1947 to the Convent to take care of the more than 250 letters Padre
Pio received daily in English and German. He did it for the next thirteen years. He described
in September 1949 a bout with "sister fever" in which Padre Pio's temperature was measured
by dr. Sanguinetti with a special thermometer as 114F degrees.

Padre Ezechia Cardone testified the on the last Sunday of August 1945 the superior ordered

Padre Pio to have his temperature taken by Dr Avenia. After few seconds the thermometer
broke because the temperature was too high. 872

Padre Piobds gift of tears

Padre Pellegrino: oOWhen Padre Pio prepared hi msel
and wept. He cried so many tears that with these alone he could have cancelled all of his
sins. Once, he was crying and | tol chysmslmeedabout it

to ask your ®ermission?6

Padre Eusebio was confessing Padre Pio. When he had finished confessing his sins he burst

in tears. Padre Eusebio: 0l cand6t see any proport
and your display of such painand sorrow. 6 Padre Pio: 0Son, I am t he
earth!é And he conti ffied to cry sorrowfully.

Padre Antonino testified: oln SantdElia a Pianisi

especially after Communion, brother Pio shed so many tears th at made a little pit in the

pavement. We asked him for the reason, and he never told us. One day, since | was his
spiritual director, I asked him under obedience,
of ever¥body. 6

80 pao78, 86
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Brother Leo (Fra' Leone) class mate of Padre Pio 1903-8, testified: "While praying, Padre Pio
was always crying, silently, and so abundantly that his tears were leaving traces on the stone
pavement of the choir. We youngsters made fun of him. So he took the habit of lying on the
floor hi large handkerchief in front of him.

After praying he would take the handkerchief that was all wet. You could have squeezed
it!" 876 877 878

Padre Damaso da Santo6Elia a PiPadiciAstoniodgasSare a si mi | a
Giovanni Rotondo, reported the sam e, and when he asked Brother Pio why he was crying,
the answer was: o0l cry for %hy sins and those of m

Padre Placido did the novitiate with Padre Pio in 1902. All the novices had an assigns stall for
meditation. They noticed that while meditatng , fr ad Pi o cried abundantl y.
the other novices jokingly asked future Padre Pio
wet and ours dry?6 Padre Placido reported that fr
handkerchief on the floor in  front to him and it was always soaked with tears. 88!

Dr. Franco Lotti found Padre Pio crying in his room. He asked why he was shedding those
tears. Ol am crying at the thought o% when | will

He used to say: "Good works are the fruit of many tears and of a lot of suffering."
Francesco Napolitano: oOPadre Pio never failed to
Sacri®ice. o

0l have committed so many sins! Think that from b
January 23 1903 | never thanked the Lord for having been baptized so soon, just fourteen

hours after birth, at 8:00 AM of May 26. | am an ungrateful wretch.

0And he cont hued crying.
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22 Padre Pio 0 ®ating, drinking, sleeping needs and habits
odisciplineo.

0 |  hgeest distress in meeting the daily needs of eating, drinking, and sleeping. | do it

only because th% Lord wants it.é

Padr e Pi oabddrinkiagthabitsg

To eat very little was % constant in Padre Piods
Padre Agostino: oOHes emft sf mdbd oaut 12y0 4 ahour s. 6

Padre Roberto da Nove: Padre Pio eats nothing for breakfast or dinner. Lunch: boiled
vegetables, fruit of season, sometimes an egg. %% Sometimes he has a hot chocolate for
dinner.® There are periods wh e n dowe manemsivhen kegakgstoany t hi n
some food, which later he cannot tolerate. 8%

Many evenings he does®é6t eat anything at alll

Padre Romolo da San Marco in Lamis: OHe doesnodot e
eats just a little bit of everything. Heeats mor e or | ess a t%i#®r d of what I
Padre Pio to his nephew Mario Pennelli: oln forty
of a | 0af®®*¥f bread. 6

Padre Al berto: o0Padre Pio had some very hard bisc
drawe r. Instead of the food brought to him he would put one of those in his mouth, and chew

very slowly, giving everyone the impression that

It was truly amazing how he could bear up in the confessional for so many hours without
adequate nourish me n £9%8%
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Dr . Pavone. o0Padre Pio ate very little. He used t
obedience. In medical terms the nourishment of Padre Pio was absolutely insufficient. These
things are against the natural law; against everything. Butthey happe n®®d. 6

Frad Modestino: OPadre Pio ate very Ilittle. Some
On a Christmas day he took an espresso coffee. He
celebrate. Once in a while he enjoyed a slice of pork liver, or artichokes or turnips sent from
Pietre¥cinao

Frad Modestino reported: 00One day Padre Pio told
swollen and hurts. Today ° ate only 30 grams of f
One day Padre Pio told Frad Modest i thosuperdT he gr eat
would be to dispen¥®é?me from eating. 6

Padre Dominic Meyer: OHe al so ate macaroni , chees
sausage, dried ham, and as all good Italians, he drank a glass of wine. But everything was

eaten in minute quantitie s. Frequently he handed much of the food that was served to him to

the friar next to him. %%

Every doctor who observed him eating stated that what he ate was insufficient to keep an

adult alive. %

Padre Pio said that he was nbisitheiimdwhadodsthisande sol e

not | . 1t is the LofPd who is working in me.5é
Padre Nazareno dO6Arpaise: o0ln Foggia Padre Pio wa
taste the food and then pass it to other friars.
tuber cul osi s?6 o0Yes?06 O0OWhy then you give your food
your disease is highly contagious? 00Yes, but my
is not co¥tPgious. o6

Padre Damaso da SantdElia: so@nde,ouh®™® emasd ngd 6t went

88 5chg7, 34-5
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Positio 2, 147

Mod01, 30

%2 positio 11, 147

%% Ruf91, 289

Ruf91, 289

Ruf91, 290

Gial2, 97

Chi99, 89

Positio 3, 1, 816

899
900
901

904
905
906
907
908

133



Padre Raffaele testified at the Process: 00ne day
kilos. He spent three days in bed without touching any food the whole time. When he got up

recovered, he weighed 86 kilos. He had put on th ree kilos without eating anything for three

days$® 6

Padre PiolOmbits| eepi ng

Padre Pio slept with just a sheet and a®®ight pla
Padre Pio asked a young man how | ong édeemad sl ept
Padre Pio replied: o0Thatdés™as much | sleep in one
Padre Pio: o0l have great distress in meeting the
sleeping. | do it only®ecause the Lord wants it.

Padre Raffaele: o0l n hi s geeupati3:90inghe mersng.l iyhisllaief e he wo
years, generally he would not go to bed at all. When he would go to bed he would put the
alarm at three 08 clock. He would JHly sleep for

Padre Eusebio: 0He wointhednorgiretclean pis woendsyandetarrtd y
say the rosary and®ray and meditate. 6
Typical day of Padre Pio

Padre Roberto da Nove, testified in 1920: oPadre
community 5:30 AM. He hears confessions until 10:00 AM, whe n he celebrates Holy Mass.
After Mass, he returns to his cell for the thanksgiving prayer. He then goes down to the
sacristy to listen to all those who wish to talk to him and be blessed. They are many and
come from all the regions of Italy and from abroad . It takes great patience to listen to so
many miseries and to welcome so many sick and desperate souls, who ask for help,
confidence, faith, peace. At noon he has lunch in the refectory of the small minor seminary
of which he is the spiritual director. H is menu consists of boiled vegetables, fruit (when in
season), with sometimes an egg. And this is all he eats in one day, since neither in the
morning nor in the evening does he take anything else. In the evening he stays a while to
converse with the commu ni t% . 6

Padre Raffaele: In his early priestly life he would get up at 3:00 in the morning. He would
celebrate Mass whenever his superiors would tell him. Many times his superior had to call
him out of the confessional to go to the refectory. Otherwise he  would be hearing
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confessions all the time. He ate only a little. He would just take a nibble. Then, he would hear
confessions until the Angelus at 6:00 pm. He never came to supper in the evening. In his
later years, generally he would not go to bed at all.  After the earthquake of 1939 he slept in
an ambulance parked in the friary garden for almost a month. ~ 91¢

Padr e sélfisocodrging 0 Di sci pl i neo.

When he was ten years old Francesco started scourging himself, to imitate Jesus, who had
been beaten by the Jews. %’

During the year of novitiate in Morcone, on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays the
community took the discipline. The friars and novices went  to the choir, pulled the habit
from their backs and struck themselves on the bare flesh with a chain. During the discipline
they were to think of the Passion of Jesus. %*® There was always blood on the floor after these
religious exercises. 9%°

In Pietrelcina Padr e Pio continued to observe the odiscipl
striking himself with a metal chain until the blood run.  9%°

One evening Don Giuseppe Orlando noted that Padre Pio has difficulty sitting still, like he

was hurting from something. DonG i useppe asked why. Padre Pio: 0Yo
today is Friday. We friars on Friday evenings have the discipline. | must have given a blow

too many to t2his old back. ¢

916 5ch87, 97-100
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23Padr e Pi o0 sttleplitematy gemns |

Mary I ngol ds bwas nodPtadar el iRieor ary genius. There is no
although at times he is like a poet, lyrical in the way he launches out into a description. But in

his |ater |etters he say’® things that are I|iterar
The halcyon

0 T he h a laditedird that :iests on the beach. He builds the nest in a round shape, so
tightly compressed, that water cannot permeate it. The nest has an opening on top, so that
the little birds can breathe fresh air. The nests are able to float without sinking or  filling with
seawater. Those little balls never overturn. Your hearts may be similar, tight on every side,

so that they are not penetrated by the storms of the world, of the flesh, and of the devil. And
there be only the opening on top to breathe andaspi r at e J2sus. 6

Oranges of Genoa

OYou should be I ike the oranges of Genoads Rivier
flowers, a%d |l eaves. 6

Row a boat

olt is very easy to row a boat when it is not sha

925

when the winds”are blowing. 6

Tight sho es

0Scruples are |ike tight shoes. %ou candt wal k in
Donkey

0Our body is |ike a donkey. We beat him, but with

throws himself on the ground and willnotcarry us any fbr e. 6

Drowning

"Drowning on high seas or chocking on a glass of water has death as the same outcome.”
929

928

Stones
OWi th repeat ed -ehisal, ark dilgeniopblishing, thendévine artist prepares the
stones that will be used to buildtheet er nal b @*¥%¥di ng. 6
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Sore wound
OHow can a physician heal a sore o# a wound if yo

Tall ears of grain
"The tall ears of grain are vain and empty; the ones bent to the ground are humble and laden
Wlth graln" 933 934 935

Harvest time
0 kct as they do at harvest time: they beat the sheaves to separate the wheat from the straw.
Then they winnow the wheat to elimina® the straw

Teaching to walk
"The mom teaches the child walking by supporting him. But later  he has to walk by
himself.” 937

Running

"In the spiritual life, the faster we run, the less tired we feel." 938

Little steps

"Unable to take big steps be content with little steps, until you have the legsto  run; or wings
tO .ﬂy.ll 939

The wind will blow

oKeep going forward. If you stop, the wind will blow you back."  94°

The thread

"As the pearls are held together by the thread, thus the virtues by charity" %!

The pearls
0The pearls fall when the thread breaks,*thus the

30 Epist. 11, 87
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Tomorrow

o0Do not care about tomorrow. Do good deeds today.
called today, and the# you will care about it.é

Manna

o0Be confident in the Providence. Like the peopl e

stockupmannaf or one day onffy.o6(Ex. 16, 33).

Specks of dust

Pietruccio the Dblind: oPadre Pio wanted that |
housewife who has a beautiful piece of furniture, she dusts it every day. She always finds e

speck of dust Wemustdo t he same wi®h our souls. 66

River flowing at great speed

OWhat shoul d we s apeasantinténiimobsersirig a averflaving at great
speed? Maybe we would laugh at him, and with good reason. It is a folly to fix our gaze on
something that is rapidly passing. This is the state of a person fixing his eye on visible

t hi nf%". 6

Precious diamond

co

Padre Pio told Katharina Tangari: OEvery Christi

Catholic Church. Our Holy Catholic Church is like a great and extremely precious

unpolished diamond, from which every so often somebody takes a particle  and polishes it &

not without the help of the evil one & so that it begins to shine better than the great

unpolished diamond. And this shine draws men, dazzles them and deceives them, so that the
particle necessarily is worn out and comes to nothing. This is the game of deception, which
appears and reappears with time.esus warned

Precious royal things

To Padre Benedetto, March 26, 1914: O0For some
big giftsé To my s o dhapperatpgypeonshepherd# he wasdnirdduced

to a royal room, where are an endless number of precious things; things that he has never

seen before. When the shepherd gets out, he will certainly have in the eyes of his mind all

the objects, beautiful an d precious, but he will not be able to tell their number, nor to give

them their proper name. He would like to tell others of what he has seen; he would collect all

of his intellectual and scientific knowledge to do well so; but seeing that all of his effo  rts

t

a

m

woul dnét be able to have him undertood, he prefe

3 Epist. IV, 437
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24 Humor of Padre Pio: His quips, funny anecdotes ,
amusing stories and jokes

Padre Piods quips are difficult to transl ate beca
dialect of the countryside and very often was involved a play on words.

Padre Piods statements:
"Keep an attitude of holy joyousness that gives encouragement to others."
"When | am dead | will make an even bigger din than when | was alive."

Two clowns

Two nursing students in miniskirts were told that if they wanted to confess to Padre Pio they

needed to wear | onger clothes. They did, and | ook
just l ook Iike clowns. déd When Padr elewaitog,tadtei ved, |
friar who was accompanying him: ol anmnot going t

Clowns in miniskirt

A girl in miniskirt was told that a longer dress was needed to confess to Padre Pio. She went

to a store with her mom to buy appropria te clothes. Looking at herself in the mirror on a new

dress she said: olf my boyfriend could see me he
came and the grate opened she hear®: o0Go away! |

The hat of Countess Telfner
CountessRi na Tel fner was wearing a hat. Padre Pio: oL
thing on your head?6 S stopped wearing hats.

The stolen horse of the peasant
In the early days, at least in one occasion, Padre Pio, in good humor, force Padre Paolino,

the superior of the convent, to share the respons
knocked at the friary door. Padre Pio opened, and
miraclesdé. Padre Pio |l ed him to PadeaeesdPppig.i nods r
The peasant told Padre Paolino: oOYou know everyth
to tell me who stole it.o6 Padre Paolino replied:
habits goes in and robs. 806 Th eayspateravithearptesenteff t , and
cheese for Padre Paolino. He told him: OWhen | go
and singled out who could know my habits. I went
hor se The friar that worwserads rlael egasv e orha bnecld Ay
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Padre Paolino would often joke with Padre Pio: 0Y
miracPes. 6

A fool was needed for this

Cl eonice Morcal di told Padre Pio: 6Padr e, you suf
imprudence ofoffering yourself for the whole humanityd. Pad
needed f%*" this.é

The g oldfinch stops chirping

In 1916 Padre Pio was talking at a meeting of Franciscan tertiaries at the Ventrella home. A
goldfinch in the cage interrupted him with a pers
Listen you too!dé The bird stopped, aingdher esumed on
meeting. 9°

The birds stop singing
Dr. Nicola Centra and several other people were conversing with Padre Pio in the garden on

a summer afternoon. They coul dndt hear each ot her
trees. Padre Pioturnedtowards t he trees and said: OEnough now. o0 I
reported: oO0The birds®obeyed to Padre Pio.é

Sugared almond (confetto)

A friar offered to Padre Pio a sugared almond. He accepted it and started chewing it. He was

then accompanied towards the sacristy to hear the confession of men. When they reached

the door he said: o0Dondt open the door yet. Let m
dOWhat kind of saint i9®this, if he eats candies?5d

The ox growing horns

Carlo Campanini told his doctor in Flore nce: Tomorrow I'm going to see Padre Pio. The

doctor replied: O6He is a hysterical who got the w
the Cross. ©

When Campanini visited Padre Pio, he told him: "When you see your doctor, tell him to think

intensely about being an ox. Let's see if he grows horns." %°

Envelope a ddress ed to the Holy Father
Padre Bernardo showed a |l etter to Padre Pio. Read
to respect me. They just made me cardinal. The ad

%3 Ruf91, 168-9
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Par011, 126-7
Cat91, 186
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Bernardo. 66 Padre Piod OYou have to respect me mor €
Pio showed him an envelope addresse™ to oOoHoly Fat

Butchers and thieves
There was a discussion on who is more important and gets precedence ove r the other, the

doctors or the | awyers. The pope suggested: oOLetd
a person: OPraecedant carnefices, sequantur | atro
go first, and they are followed by the thieves (attorneys ) . 6" Who enters first, th

the | awyer? The butchers en%¥4Imshdrtjithresdctorsamend t hen t h
butchers, and the lawyers thieves.)

The crackling voice of Carlo Campanini

Carl o Campanini j oi ned tvaning payersiimsinging & lymmto Padr e P
Mary. The refrain was 6To the Heaven | will go to
crackling. Back in the sacristy Padre Pio told Ca

Heaven you always have abitofast r uggl e d®nét you?b6

Three useless things
Padre Pio used to say jokingly: 0 Thr ee things are useless: washing
water to the ocean, and preac®™ing to nuns, friars

The Holy Father isin Rome
Fra Modesti no daypadre Piewas comitroa of the sacristy, and a woman

came to him and asked: Oo6Where is the Holy Father?
is in Rome. 6 Padre Pio entered the door of the fr
histhe HolyFather? 6 | t ol d her: oYou Were just talking to

Long sermon

A priest celebrated Mass and preached the sermon. Padre Pio was in the audience. After

Mass he asked Padre Pio: oWhat do you think of my
keptonmuchlonger youdd be tal kiig to yourself. 6

Rose
OWhat should say to my sister Ros®?6 o0Tell her to

By the h air

%0 cap12, 387-9-8

Cap12, 388
lase06, 122
Nap78, 198
Sch87, 137
Kea07, 25

Cap12, 390
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oPadre Pio, wi || you take me to Paradise, even yo
Pio: ol might need ctkg dreacha uysceu yboww twid*fnenave so |

Barbarossa

OFrederick Barbarossa ( HolfoenturypweattoamBonpseeyand of t he
said to the superior: ol wildl come back a year fr
three questionslwil | destroy your monastery. The first que
bet ween the earth and the moon?6é6 The second oWhat
was: OWhat | am thinking now?06 The superior was d
oDondétywotlt will answer those questions. 6 The year
of the superior, and Barbarossa came back. o0Do yo
oOWhat is the distance?6. The cook gave an enor mou
measuredi t, and if you dondt believe it, measure it
0Judas sold our lord Jesus for thirty pieces of s
|l etds say twenty eight. 6 O0AII r i dihking thalN\jowarewh at am
speaking to the superior when in¥¥tead you are spe

The key

Padre Pio used to tell a story: "One day Our Lord making rounds of Paradise saw some

strange faces. He asked Peter: Whg tetdohwsehpmep
The Lord: 'But you have the key.' Peter: "There is nothing | can do, and you can't do either.'

The Lord: 'What do you mean?' 'It's your mother. Every time she finds my back turned, she

opens the gate and®®ts somebody in.o

Saint Joseph

0St . Peter saw a man that should not have been in
man answered: 0St. Joseph did.o6 St. Joseph told

in.6 St. Peter: ONo except i onhatjsthb easehMaygettoe | eave. 6
child and |l etds |l eave. 6 St. Peter, afraid to | os
remember. There is an e¥?@éption for carpenters! o

Caterpillar
A drunken | ooking at a cater pi Imagyfeettothi®littte Lor d, why
thing, and only two to m¥°% tho am unable to stand?

967

Cap12, 390
Rufo1, 415-6
McC78, 140
Nap78, 205-6
Cap12, 393
Par011, 273-6
Nap78, 204
Cap12, 390
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Benedictine

When Padre Pio had to be operated of hernia in 1925, he refused anesthesia. Dr. Festa

convinced him to take a little glass of Benedictine liqueur. He did reluct  antly have a sip of it.

When asked to drink a little more of it he tol d
have a confrontation between tH® Benedictine and

Inpatient

Padre Pio had not been feeling well and the friars tried to co  nvince him to go some few days
inpatient in Casa Sollievo. He said: oWhat do you
created a hospital! 6 oYes, but the ho¥%pW tal is fo

The hearing aid of Padre Costantino

Onedayaft er |l unch padre Pio said to Padre Costantino
usual . Do you have a device?6 Padre Costantino re
hearing aid. Padre Pio: 0Take it off. Letidme see
to the other friars : oCome on, boys. This is the
Costantino. He ¥t hear now!o

The scale

At the confessional: OFather | have only committe

them on the phea?’¥maci stos scal

Psychiatry
A woman told Padre Pio that her doctor had recommended for her shock treatment. Padre
Pio: "If you are not crazy already, you surely will be after shock treatments.” %82

A mouse
When doctors Festa and Romanelli did a joint examinationof Pad r e Pi o06s wounds in !
Padre Pio didndt |l ose its jovial attitude and tol

like a sick person in between two doctors? He is like a mouse between two cats!" 983984985

> cap12, 397

Cap12, 398
Nap78, 198
Cat91, 188
Capl2, 395
Cap06, 228-9
Cap12, 396
Nap78, 208-9
Sch87, 31
Cap12, 393
Nap78, 198
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Here not there

Reported by Dr. Festa: A colleague of mine asked Padre Pio : "Why the lesions are here and
not in other parts of the body?" Answer: "You are a doctor. You should tell me why they
should have been in other parts of the body and not here." 9869798 The colleague of dr.
Festa was dr. Bignami. 98 99

The King and the recruit

The king was coming to inspect, and the recruit was prepared by the sergeant: The King will
ask you 3 questions: how old are you? Answer 22.

How long have you been in the army? Answer 2. Whom you like most, your king or your
country? Answer: both. The king came and asked the recruit: How many years have you
been in the army? 22. How old are you? 2. The king got frustrated and said: Either of us is

stupid. The recruits aWl¥$er: O0Both your majesty

Legs

OPadre my leg is not doing well.é6 oL%®ky you! 1 h
Empty head

Padre | sidoro told Padre Pio: 0l have to go inpat
month now that | have atr ocRadreaiRo labghed.dPadeedsedlasro Pr ay f
came back to Padre Pio after a week. He was all s
headé. Padre Pio: 6That is soffething that we all/l
Lightning

During a lightning a fr i anmovetvayftbm thatdnstormé.iTen: " Fat he

people were killed yesterday. "We ran no risk of this. There are only two of us." 9% 97

To a doctor
o0Do you know why you doctors never go on strike?
realize that, without you, theyge t better, ®8nd faster. o6

%6 \Wings, 71

Ger95, 173-273
Cap12, 393
Del62, 79-80
Win88, 71
Cat91, 184
Nap78, 202-3
Cap12, 399
Nap78, 199
Alel0, 221
Cat91, 185
Cap12, 390
Cap12, 391
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Wedding

Padre Pio was celebrating a wedding, and the groom was so emotional that he has unable to

say 0Yesb. Padre Pio asked several times and then
yes? Perhaps you wa® me to marry her?6

Alie

Rina Giordanelli went to see Padre Pio with Fra ncesco one of her children. When they saw

Padre Pio, Francesco was munching on a chocol ate
you give it to me.o6 The chil d s abadk. Anonlewkerd hi d t he
said to the child: o6How do you dare to say no to
man: oOWhat do you mean? | gave him the chocol at e,

Padre Pio lied to avoid embarrassment of the child. 1000 1001

Not feeling well
OFather, my friend asked me to tell you that she
years. What should | tell her?6 o0Tell her that |
year® ¢

Roundtrip train ticket

A farmer who ha d never traveled was about to take the train for the first time. At the counter:

OWhere are you going?6 0ltds not your business. o
After a long arguing he bought a round trip ticket. The train started moving, and w hen it

entered a long dark tunnel he got terribly scared
are going to hell o6 was the answer. The mafi® o1 am
1004

Mousetrap

In 1959 Padre Pio was show the newly built church of Santa Maria delle Grazie, just before
the inauguration on July 1 ', The church was several times larger than the original church,

and to everybodyds surprise Padre Pio was not i mp
s a i Ma clie avete fatto. Numastrillo ? Doveva essere piud6 goWmate, mol
did you make? A mousetrap? It should have been bi
he called it®a matchboxé

Not so humorous air conditioning

% cap12, 391

109 pr602, 145-6
Gio87, 92
Cap12, 390
Sch87, 66
Capl12, 391
Con01, 218
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Padre Costantino Capobianco witnessed this whole epi sode. The superior Padre Carmelo

ordered to install an air conditioning box, donat
while he was in the confessional. When Padre Pio went back to his room asked what that

was, and how much it anofferice aganstgovesty Wiiat willoh& hi s i n
Seraphic Father Saint Francis say?déd These words w

oPadre, itdéds not your fault. The superior decided
make people | oskRapeacki d MTheked at Padre Costanti
you say?06 Padre Costantino: oOPadre Tarcisio is ri
certainly not yours.o6 Padre Pio never turned it o
objects. 100¢

Too long

Padre Joseph Pius, Bill Martin before becoming a Capuchin friar:  00nce | heard that Padre

Sextosaid to him: o6l wish you another fifty years. 6

ever donel o you?6

The bricklayer in the crypt

Padre Pio walking in the church saw a bricklayer carrying stuff downstairs in the crypt,

wor king on Padre Piof6s tomb. He asked: oWhat are
embarrassed and said: o0l dondt know; maybe an al't
spendverylitt | e ti me down there. o

The tomb
Padre Pio was asked what he thought of the tomb t
a bit smal lish and | wi | | not have much air to br

Brother Bill Martin helped Padre Pio in the convent for several years. H e reported that one
day he was told by Padre Pio with a perfect Amer.
that witdow?56

1006 Cap06, 242-4

Sch87, 65
Ing78, 97
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25 Padre Pio the priest. PERFECT VICTIM on the
altar and in the confessional

Suffering before being born:
Padre Tarcisio asked Padre Pio: O0Whentdaird eydo us usftfae
since | was in mymot her s womb. 06

Elected since birth:
In a letter t o spiritual daughter Maria Campanile Padre Piowrote:0 The Lord from my b
showed me signs of a vewy§y special predilection. ¢

Padre Pio gave importance to the fact of being baptized less than 24 hours after birth.

Padre Pio said one day: o0l have committed so many
1887, until taking the habit, on January 23 1903, | never thanked the Lord for having been

baptized so soon, just fourteen hours after birth, at 8:00 AM of May 26. | am an ungrateful

wretch. 6 And he ¥%ntinued crying.

Remembered everything since the crib:
Gherardo Leone: 0 When tal king about his infancy Padre Pio
everything about it, including®®when he still was

Still in the crib he started having the visible companionship of his Guardian Angel.
In a letter t o Padre Agostino: "The Guardian Angel has been my companion since my
infancy." 1013

Still in the crib he started seeing the devils too. Years later he recalled:

"When | was in the crib, and my mom extinguished the lamp | saw those horrible

monsters and screamed terri  fied. Than mom turned the lamp back on, and the monsters
disappeared, and | stopped screaming (1014

The devils were constantly lurking around his cradle in the form of hideous terrifying
monsters. 101

At age three started reciting prayers by him  self:

1009 parn2, 23

Epist. 111, 1006
Win 88, 174
Leo76, 27
Epist. I, 321
Fer08, 51
Duc68, 23
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Around age three recited rosary and other prayers by himself. 1016

At age five o ffered himself to God:
At the age of five Francesco had the thought and feeling to consecrate himself forever to
God_ 1017

The Sacred Heart accepted his offer:

One day he felt like not playing with the other kids, and sat in a pew in the church, and
Jesus from the tabernacle made a sign with the hand to come to the altar, and put his
hand on Franc®éscods head.

As a young child he was reluctant to play with other kids:
Francesco used to say to his mom: "l don't want to play with the other kids because they
curse". 109" Mom, my companions say bad ®hings and offen

At age nine Padre Pio went with his father to Altavilla Irpina for the feast of Saint Pellegrin 0.

While in the church, a young mother, holding her deformed sick child, prayed aloud for his

recovery. At one point she approached the altar of Saint Pellegrino, threw the child on it,

and said o0lf you dondt want t o hteegénerddi m, you got
astonishment the child fell on his feet, and for the first time in his life he walked. He was

healed.

Padre Raffaele da Santo6Elia a Pianisi reported th
him that episode crying abundantly. 1%

Don Nicol a Caruso, a priest in Pietrelcina, reported that when Francesco went home from
school at night he would find many times a priest standing on the doorway of his home. He
did not let Francesco get in the house. Then, a barefoot child would come, and make the
sign of the cross, and the priest would disappear. 1922

Spending long hours in prayer:

He, in agreement with the sacristan Michele Peruto had himself locked in the church, and
the sacristan would let him out at a convened time. He wanted to pray and meditate
alone. 1023

At 15 in a vision Jesus shows Francesco that his life will be used to snatch souls from the
devil:

1016 cas11, 276

Alel0, 53
Fer10, 50
Ferl0, 41
Ale70, 17
Ferl0, 46
Fer10, 44-5
Ferl0, 42

1017
1018
1019
1020
1021
1022
1023

148



0l was suddenl y t akaeofrark jeauty, brivhtjasetisetsun,con arvery large

field, w here on one side there were people dressed in white, spotless as snow, and on the

other side there was a multitude with horrible faces, dressed in black. The majestic man

sai d: o0You fighthsla vaiisntwarriotr. bwill be close to you. As a reward for the

victory you wil| receive a splendid crown. 6 At Th
man challenged me to a fight. With the help of the majestic man | fought, overcame him,

anddefeat ed him, compelling2?him to run away.o

Five days later Francesco, still shocked, receives another vision:
0The night before entering the novitiate | had an
who, in all their majesty encouraged me, and assured me of their pred#] ection. o6

At 23, on August 10, 1910, at the moment of his ordination to priesthood, Padre Pio renewed
the offer of his life, this time as a PERFECT VICTIM. (The perfection of the victim was
achieved by the priestly powers of Mass and confessi on.)

Souvenir of my first Mass: "Jesus, my sigh and my life, today that with trepidation | raise
You in a mystery of love may | be for the world Way, Truth and Life, and for You holy
priest a PERFECT VI CTYsM. 6 P. Pi o, Capp. 6

On September 7, 1910, twenty eight days after the offer of PERFECT VICTIM, Padre Pio

received the seal of acceptance:

Under obedience to Padre Agostino: oYes, [ recei v
were visible, especially in one hand, and prayed the Lord to remove this visible sign, and

they disappeared. But the ®harp pain did not go a

Since Padre Pio as a Capuchin friar was bound by
any offer without the approval of his superior; in this case his spiritual director. So, he wrote

to him making the request.

November 29, 1910 to Padre Benedett o: oOn other o
as a victim for poor sinners and souls in Purgatory. This has grown continuously in my

heart, and now it has become a powerful passion. Now | wis  h to make this offering with

you authonrization. o

Padre Benedettobds answer on Decemb®r 1, 1910: 0 Ma

In the period between the invisible wounds in 1910, and the permanent wounds in 1918,
Padre Pio was subject to mysterious illnesses, phy sical pains, heavenly visions, spiritual
aridity, bodily fights with the devils, scruples about supposed wrongdoing in his earlier life,

1024

Epist. I, 1280-4
1025 Epist. I, 1284
1026 Epist. 1, 196
1927 Epist. 1, 669
1928 Epist. 1, 206
1029 Enist. 1, 207
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and a terrifying obscurity that the experts call
consolations were combined wi th the most atrocious suffering. All that contributed to a

painful and extraordinary pg'®tfication of Padre P
We have and extraordinary insight in this transfo
manuscript written bwthi dedé¢llfa: noBtevestcuata del | da

the dark night of the soul). 1032
Padre Pio wrote down about the spiritual aridity on the back of sixteen used envelopes. It
was more taking notes of what was going on, rather than wanting to teach somethi ng. Saint

John of the Cross went through the same experienc
the s%ul 6.

Here is a sequence of statements by Padre Pio:

February 24, 1911: o0The spiritual afflictions pro
alments. ¢

March 19, 1911: o0The devi l continues to wage war,
i n10g

March 29, 1911: O6These days the devi l gets up to
headaches to the point that | al¥ost candt see wh

March 21, 1912 to Padre Agostino: OFrom Thursday e

Mondays, it is |ike my heart, hands, a®d feet are
April 18, 1912 to Padre Agostino: O0There are thin
langu age without losing their profound and celestial meaning. This morning, during the

thanksgiving after Mass, the heart of Jesus and mine were fused. There were no more
two hearts beating, but only one. My heart had disappeared like a drop of water lost in a
S e alw’g

August 26, 1912 to Padre Agostino: 00h! What a be
| ov¥exk o

1030

Ale10, 58-9
131 Reg05, 47-53
1032 Enist. IV, 1097-1116
1933 cro03
1834 Epist. I, 215
1935 Epist. I, 216
1838 Epist. 1, 266
197 Epist. I, 273
1038 Enist. 1, 300
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November 5, 1912 to Padre Agostino: 0Jesus made m
victim. Jesus wants that JW0syffer without any sup

November 18, 1912: o0Jesus, Mary, and the guardian
repeatingtomethat t he victim to be as such ne¥®¥% s to shed

On February 13, 1913 Jesus told Padre Pio: ol wil
strength. OMy son, you would have abandoned me, i
Cross one |l earns to |l ove, and | gi%te it only to t

March 12, 1913 to Padre Agostino: 0Jesus told me:
rage; renew to me the sacrifice of all yourself , and do it withotw® any res

June 1913 to Padre Benedetto: oOThwliftaheadd: shows me,
nothing else than martyrdom . #43

Letter April 25, 1914: 6 Rom. 9: 3 oFor | coul d wi
separated from Christ for the sake of my brothers
Lord, remove me from the book of life,aslongas you save my %r ot hers. 608

June 21, 1914:; ol am tired of i vings$ and my soul

September 4, 1915 to Padre Agostino: ol feel [|ike
and mang4ed. O

March 23, 1916 to Padr efolbwpdly morendarkness.thask ness i s
become pitch dark for me. Wh®n will the sun rise

March 23, 1916 to Padre Agostino: ol am tired of
Jesus abhorog the sin. o6

May 30, 1918 to Padr e B e feed al mysalf:Aftay that Irfelt ke wed t he o
falling in this hard prison, and heard the crash of the door closing behind me, and felt

199 Epist. I, 311

Epist. I, 315
Epist. I, 339
Epist. I, 343
Epist. I, 368
Epist. Il 80-81
Epist. Il, 117
Epist. |, 640
Epist. I, 333
Epist. I, 333
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those tight shackles, and it was like | was losing my life. From then on | feel like in
hel P 6

On August 5-7, 1918, continuing his ascend towards the transforming union with God, Padre

Pio received an extraordinary oOstroke of | oveo:

"The evening of the fifth a celestial person, holding a very long sharp pointed steel blade
which seemed to emit fire, hurle  d it into my soul with all is might. All done in a split of a
second everything in my inside was lashed by fire and steel. | felt | was dying. The agony
continued without ceasing until the morning of August 7. From that moment on | feel an
open wound which causes me to suffer continual pain." 1080

On September 20, 1918, between 9 and 10 in the morning, Padre Pio received the supreme
seal of the PERFECT VICTIM, and joined permanently the Passion of Christ on the Cross: The
Stigmata Wounds.

Padre Pio describes the stigmatization in the letter to Padre Benedetto on October 22, 1918:

0l was in the choir after Mass. Suddenly | was
light | saw a mysterious individual, similar to the one | had seen the evening of August 5.

He had hands, feet and side dripping blood. From his wounds came rays of v ery bright

white light that penetrated my hands, my feet, and my side. They were like blades of fire

that penetrated my skin piercing, cutting, and breaking. | felt that | would die. The pain

was immense. The wounds were bleeding, especially the one on the side of the heart. |

had barely the strength to drag me to my cell to clean my clothes all soaked in blood. Oh

my God, how much confusion and humiliation | feel in having to show what You have

done in this poor ©Yreature of yours!o

In the letter to Padre Benedetto on October 17, 1918 he had asked to pray that the wounds
be removed:

oPl ease help me! All my inside rains blood and

t hat this torment, this condemnati on, 02t hji s humi

On January 22, 1953, Padre Pio celebrated the fiftieth anniversary of his entrance in the
Capuchin order.

oOFi fty years nailed to the Cross. o
1% Epist. I, 1053-4

1050 Epist. I, 1065

1951 Epist. 1, 1093-5

1052 Enist. 1, 1090-1

152



oFi fty years of religious |ife, fifty years naile
you, o Lord, for your redeemed . My soul nothing else desires than bringing all of them to
you and patiently wait that this devouri®%g fire b

OArendt you satisfied how much | have suffered?d

On May 25, 1968 fr aor eMoRlieosds ncoe lwa.s HandrPeadPi o sai d:
know what happened this morning? A little old wom
hundred more years. How will we do without you??é

much | have suffered? You are whis hing me more suffering instead of wishing that | go to
God %%

o0l offer to you my daily suffering. 6

On September 12, 1968 in a letter sent by Padre Pio to the Pope Paul VI: "l offer to you my
prayers and my daily suffering, so that the Lord comfort you  with his grace, to continue
defending the eternal truth that never changes with the times change. | thank you for the
clear words in the "Humanae Vitae" (The encyclical letter 'Of human life') and confirm my
faith and my unconditional obedience." 10%°

More than 50 years in few square yards

Padre Pio spent more than fifty years in few square yards, between the cell, the altar, and
the confessional. 10°°

10M
In 1967 more than 10 million pe®ple assisted to P

2M
In 1967 more than 2 million people had interaction with Padre Pio. 19%8

1053 Enist. 1, 1032

Mod 88

Epist. IV, 12-4
Socci2007, 72
Ternavasio 2006, 7
Manelli, 226
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Padre Piods suffering

oSuffering i%"Mpdufeangsare pleagsing." 10001 suffer only when |
suffer” 10610 Suf f ering is my dai %0 Ibrsuafdf,e rmyg rdeed ti Igyh tf. cdr |
able to win all mysi¢tothers to God. o

Padre Cherubino: Padre Piods % fe is one of endur
Padre Lodovico: OHe tries to conceal his®ufferin

Dr . Pavone: thalPadre Rimmhadndver changed. They remained constant. This is
not explainable medically. Besides the stigmata, he had the crowning with thorns and the
transverberation. He triedery hard to hide ever

There are three white linens dotted with  blood, saved in the friary. They are accompanied
by a written testimony by Padre Onorato. On May 6, 1965 he used the lined to wipe Padre
Pio sweating forehead. The sweat was bloody. Padre Pio was sweating blood. 198

Padre Joseph Pius, Bill Martin before bec oming a Capuchin friar, about the article of Barbara

Hi l debrand in the Journal of the American Medi cal
were the result of hysteria: o0l saw him in the | a
period of his life. T he suffering was nothing less than horrible. He was always calm, not only

with open bleeding wounds, but also with the scourging, the carrying of the cross, and the

crowning with thorns, the entire Passion. So if at any time he would have been emotional or
hysterical, it would have been ¥Uring this ti me.
Asked by Mons. Rossi if he did penitential pract.
practices. | take the ones the Lord sends. | have been forbidden penitential practices on

account of my ¥bor health. ¢

Padre Eusebio Notte tells us that Padre Pio made a fourth vow in which he bound himself
never to refuse anything God asked of him. 171

1059 pin10, 49

Piol10, 56
Piol10, 56
Piol10, 43
Piol0, 175
Flu94, 121
Casll, 198
Casll, 194
Sch87, 33
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Casll, 213
Ing78, 66
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Padre Pio never revealed the real reason why he had to live in Pietrelcina, outside of a
convent.1072

When Padre Pio was prohibite d to say Mass in public, on June 11, 1931he said:
OLetds Goddos wWiBAI bewddbhecodme out % the glory o

Perfect Priest, model of priests

Padre Gianluigi Pasquale: oPadre Pio spent his life in the two specific expressions of the

priestly ministry: the Eucharistic celebration, and the sacramental confession. 6"

Mc Gregor: In Padre Piobds priesthood we find chara
undergoing transformation. 107

Padre Vincenzo Frezza: If Padre Pio had not been a priest he could not have fulfilled his

mission to co -redeem. God did not only want a new victim, but he wanted this victim to be a

priest. 701t i s t he -victimthatmalkes Pagre Rioausique in the Church up to
10784

n o wi%’%®

Maria Winowska: Padre Pio was above all a priest and the grace lavished in him was
essentially priestly. 07°

Padre Gerardo Di FI umer i : Hadnot Padre Pio been a
victim, 1080

Padre Marcellino: 0By hidevewry priasiip plage oR lsigh Euchast, o i nvi t
Confession, and obedi®nce to the Church. 6

1072
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Gre74, 62
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Cardinal Corrado Ursi: Padre Pio was O0Oa complete

Cyrenean of Christo. oHe Iived crucifiedycanj ust | i
do so along the %ay of the cross. ¢

To the newly ordained Padre Tarcisio da Cervinara
whish that reveals, understandably with strong words, how hard is the reality that waits a
new priest, in implementing hisownapo st ol &8e. ¢

To the newly ordained Padre Al berto d&dApolito: oL
demands everybodyds heart, espe%®f ally the one of

To the newly ordained don Domenico Labellarte: oM
the mission is so sublime that, if | had known it before, | would have run away in
Thebaid, and be®ome hermit. o6

Mari o Sanvico asked: oOWhat mission have you come
prieg®s. o

John Paul I 1 : o May hipgesteta camymulit their enmistry with j@ygaad
dil i gerce. 6

Padre Al berto DOApolito asked Padre Pio: olf you
Capuchin and a priest again?b6 Padre Pio: O0Yes, I
not a priest. How unworthy | am to represent Jesus on heart! How unworthy | am to be

Christ on the altar! Every morning | suffer and tremble intensely at the thought that |

must sacrifice and crucify Jesus, to offer Him victim to Our Heavenly Father! If, as a

student, | had the know ledge that | have now, | would not have been ordained a priest. My

only comfort is that of being associated with Jesus in the Divine Sacrifice and in the

redemption 0f soul s. o

Bro. Francis Mary F. . . O0OHow many fesng,erdwedh e pur c
out of I ove of God, and united to Christos suffer
the day of t¥% judgment! ¢
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26 Padre Pio and Francis of Assisi side by side

Padre Pio loved and admired St. Francis to the point that he dec ided to spend his life in the
Franciscan Capuchin Order.
Padre Pio saw St. Francis frequently, while in ecstasy.

1

St. Francis was born in Assisi on Sept. 26, 1181 to Pietro di Bernardone, a prominent
businessman, and to Pica Bourlemont, originally from France.

He was baptized Giovanni in honor of St. John the Baptist, while the father was in France for
business. When Pietro came back he decided to call him Francesco instead.

Padre Pio was born in Pietrelcina on May 25, 1887, to Orazio Forgione and Maria Giuseppa
De Nunzio. They farmed their own land. The day after birth Padre Pio was baptized
Francesco.

2
Francescowas self-thought, and by himself read a lot of books, learned several languages, and
he liked enjoying the company of many friends.

Padre Pio went to Mass and recited the rosary daily with his family since his early childhood.
He received informal schooli ng through private teachers, including elementary and junior
high levels.

3

In 1201, age 20 Francis was a soldier in a military expedition against Perugia, was taken
prisoner at Collestrada, and spent a year in captivity.

In 1204 Francis left for Puglia to enlist in the army of Gualtiero di Brienne. But on his way, in
Spoleto he had a celestial vision, and decided to return to Assisi.

In the fall of 1205 in the church of San Damiano the icon of Christ Crucified came alive and said
to him three ti mes: OFranci s, Franci s, go and rep
into ruins. o

In January 1206, age 25, his father was very indignated with him because of his religiosity. After
a final interview at the presence of the bishop Guido Il, Francis renounced his father and his
patrimony, laying aside even the garment he had on, and started living as a beggar and
preaching.

Padre Pio spent the years to age 23 preparing for priesthood in the Capuchin order.

He spent the 5 years after ordination as a recruit in the Italian army spending most of the
time in Pietrelcina, where he prayed and meditated and receive the invisible stigmata..
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4
In 1209, age 28, Francis and his followers went to Rome and got approval from Pope Inrocent Il

to found a new religious order.

He called the community Ol esser friarsé (frati mi
Rivo Torto, near Assisi.

Two years later, on Palm Sunday, 28 March 1211 Francis received Clare at the Porziunca and

established the Order of Poor Dames, later called Poor Clares.

When Padre Pio moved to the convent of San Giovanni Rotondo in 1918, age 31, he
encouraged his spiritual children to join the third order of Saint Francis.

He exchanged numerous letter s of spiritual direction, promotes prayer groups, and started
first the Saint Francis Hospital, and then the House for the Relief of Suffering.

5

In 1217 the growing congregation of 5000 friars, followers of Francis was divided in provinces
and groups wer e sent to France, Germany, Hungary, Spain and to the East.

In 1219 Francis went to Egypt. Crossing the lines between the sultan and the Crusaders in
Damietta, he was received by the sultan Melek-el-Kamel. He visited the holy places in Palestine
in 1220.

Padre Pio did not found a new order, and never went on a mission.

6

La Verna, a gift to Francis from the count Orlando di Chiusi was his favorite spot for prayer and
contemplation. While he was praying on 14 September 1224, the Feast of the Exaltation ofthe
Cross, he received there the stigmata.

Brother Leo reported: "Suddenly he saw a vision of a seraph, a sixwinged angel on a cross.
This angel gave him the gift of the five wounds of Christ."

The wound stayed until his death 2 years later.

Padre Pio got the invisible wound in 1910 at the age of 23 in Pietrelcina, and the visible
wounds by the Crucifix in the choir of the church in 1918.
He suffered the pain of the stigmata until his death, 58 years later.

7 Suffering from several ailments, Francis was brought to the Porziuncola were he spent the
last days of his life.

He died at the age of 45 on the evening of 3 October 1226 singing Psalm 141.

He was buried at the Church of San Giorgio in Assisi.

Padre Pio stayed in the same convent f or 52 years. He died whispering

8 Francis preached to the birds, talked to the wolf in Gubbio, created the nativity scene in
Greccio.
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He was a poet of the creation and called the thin
brother sun, brother wind, brother fire, sister moon, sister water, sister death, mother earth,

madonna poverty.

Hi s prodigies are reported in the OFiorettid oO0The
of Tommaso da Celano, one of the first disciples of St. Francis.

Padre Pio confessed many hours a day, celebrated daily a majestic mystical Mass, recited
innumerable rosaries, healed souls and bodies in person and bilocation, built a grandiose
hospital for the suffering.

He had special gifts that are u nique in the catholic literature, for quantity and variety.

He had permanent visible companionship of his Guardian Angel since his infancy.

He had unparalleled detailed access to the world of afterlife, giving us spectacular glimpses
of it.

9 On 16 Juy 1228 less than two years after his death, Francis of Assisi was pronounced a saint
by pope Gregory IX. His feast day is observed 4 October.

On June 16, 2002, 35 years after his death, Padre Pio was proclaimed saint by Pope John Paul
Il. His feast day is observed 23 September.

10 The day after canonization, on July 17, 1228 Pope Gregory IX laid the foundation stone for
the church.

The Basilica of Saint Francis in Assisi, built on several levels, was consecrated by Pope Innocent
IV in 1253, 25 years dter construction was started.

The church of Padre Pio was started in 1994, and inaugurated on July 1, 2004.
On April 24, 2008, after 42 years in the crypt of the Sanctuary of Santa Maria delle Grazie, the
body of Padre Pio was translated in the crypt o fthe new church dedicated to him.

In 1959 Padre Pio was show the newly built church of Santa Maria delle Grazie, just before
the inauguration on July 1 ', The church was several times larger than the original church,
and to everybodyds surprise Padre Pio was not i mp
said oMa che avete fatto. Nu mastrill o? Doveva es
OWhat dideyYyoA maksetrap? It should have been bigg:

The wish of Padre Pio has been fulfilled after his death, with the San Pio church, that he

certainly loves.

It is a spectacular new modern rendition @f a gra
the faithful for His generosity in giving us Padre Pio, the man that reached the fusion with

Christ.
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27 Padre Pio and the Apostle Paul

Padre Pio felt very close to the Apostle Paul:

"I'm giving you an example and model of the true Christian in my beloved Apostle St.
Paul."

"l cannot read St. Paul's letters without experience a fragrance that reaches the very
apex of my spirit."

Quotes from Paul that apply to both him and Padre Pio:

Gal 21l 1®ave® been crucified with Christo

Gal . 21 i2we, 0no | onger |, but Chri st l'ives in me. 6
Col.1,24 "I rejoice in my suffering for your sake . 0

Col . 1Inaylown bindy | am filling up what is lacking in the afflictions of Christ on

behalf of the Church ."

Gal . |I|ebeattde marks of Jesuson my body. 6

Acts 14:11-12 So extraordinary were the mighty deeds God accomplished at the hands

of Paul that when face cloths or aprons that touched his skin were applied to the sick,

their diseases | eft them and the evil spirits cam

People unable to approach Padre Pio in person were often granted a cure by contact with some
objects that had been touched by him.
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28 Padre Pio and St. John of the Cross

The path to the perfect union with God, through the dark night

St. John of theCross (1542-1591) lived in Spain and died at the age of 49.

In 1568, at 26, he joined St. Teresa of Avila, in the foundation of the Discalced Carmelites.
St. John and St. Teresa are the most brilliant, articulate, energetic and successful figures that
the Counter -Reformation has produced.

On December 3, 1977 he was imprisoned for more than nine months in the convent of
Toledo in a narrow stifling six feet by ten feet dark and cold cell, in complete isolation. The
severe regime included public lashing there  times a week before the community of the
monks. He escaped in a miraculous manner in August 1578. In prison he wrote some of his
exquisite poetry.

He was austere to the extreme and also full of joy and kindness. He was declare saint in
1726, and Doctor of the Church in 1926.

St. John of the Cross explainedinapoem 6 The dar k ni ghtthetedtoft he soul 6,
abandonment which God reserves for those who have followed him with sublime
generosity, to reach the perfect union with the Creator.

In the mystical journey the union is reached in three stages.

1.The way of the beginner (Purgative way).

2.The way of proficient (llluminative way): The dark night of the senses.

3.The way of the perfect (Unitive way): The dark night of the spirit.

Padre Pio wrote in a letter to his spiritual directoron 12 -12-23: 6 I n vain | turn to
Everywhere there is silence, even in Heaven, whi c
perpetual night. 2o

At the end only the veil of the flesh separates the soul from the Beatific Vision.

Padre Pio completed all the stages and reachedthe 0 f u s iwithnGod, as Hesaid: 0 L i k e
two candles that melt together and are no |l onger
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29 Who is Padre Pio

Padre Pio is a masterpiece of Godds | ove for wus.

With Padre Pio the extraordinary was ordinary, the uncommon was common, the
supernatural was natural, the unthinkable was routine, and the unpredictable was norm.

It cannot be imagined a more complete, lasting, unwavering selflessness in a human being.

From birth t o death every day of his life was consumed by the love and imitation of God
through Jesus, consumed by the love and help for the suffering humanity of his brothers and
sisters on earth, consumed by the love and suffrage of the souls in Purgatory to shorten and
mitigate their pain, consumed by the love and obedience at any price to the Roman Catholic
Church.

God lavished on him his gifts with an abundance that has no equal.

And Padre Pio made good use of them, with healings, resurrections, levitations,  prophecy,
reading the hearts, speaking in tongues, reading unknown languages, spreading a scent of
flowers, multiplying food in times of need, permanent visible presence of the Guardian

Angel, frequent visitations with heavenly Beings, seeing the souls fro m Purgatory, knowing
in details the status of the deceased, preventing bodily harm in bilocation, preventing car
accidents in bilocation, preventing destruction of things in bilocation, healing in bilocation,
assisting in bilocation dying people for a peac eful trespassing.

He did those things while ingesting minimal food, taking minimal sleep, having constant
headaches, enduring a lifelong chronic bronchitis frequently diagnosed as pulmonary
tubercolosis , going through bouts of extremely high fevers  and profuse nightly sweating.

Padre Piods distinguishing characteristics were
modesty, piety, attitude of forgiveness, perfect obedience to all ecclesiastical
authorities,

He relived the Passion of Chri st through thousands o f Masses.

By raising his right wounded hand He absolved millions of sins.

He walked millions of painful steps on his wounded feet.

His fingers went through millions of rosaries. His lips uttered billions of "Ave Maria".
His body went through billions o f seconds in pain for the wounds.

Each and every one of His trillions of heartbeats was a grandiose symphony for the Glory of
God.
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Now He is in Heaven immersed in the joy of the beatific vision.
In Paradise he continues to work for us, pray for us, inter cede for us, distributing all kinds of

graces for the asking.
The only thing he doesn't do anymore is suffering.
Thank you God for having given us Padre Pio.
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